
BOROUGH OF TAMWORTH 

 
 

 

CABINET 
 
 

8 August 2012 
 
 
A Meeting of the CABINET will be held on Wednesday, 15th August, 2012, 6.00 pm 
in Committee Room 1 Marmion House, Lichfield Street, Tamworth 
 

 
A G E N D A 

 
NON CONFIDENTIAL 

 
1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting (Pages 1 - 4) 

3 Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of Members’ interests (personal and/or 
personal and prejudicial) in any matters which are to be considered at this 
meeting. 

 
When Members are declaring a personal interest or personal and 
prejudicial interest in respect of which they have dispensation, they should 
specify the nature of such interest.  Members should leave the room if they 
have a personal and prejudicial interest in respect of which they do not 
have a dispensation.   

 

4 Matters Referred to the Cabinet in Accordance with the Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules  

 None 
 

5 Localism Act 2011 (Pages 5 - 48) 

 (Report of the Leader of the Council) 
 

6 Annual Review 2011/12 (Pages 49 - 62) 

 (Report of the Leader of the Council) 
 

7 Localising Support For Council Tax (Pages 63 - 152) 

 (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Core Services and Assets) 
 

N0N-CONFIDENTIAL



8 Write Offs 01/04/2012 – 30/06/2012 (Pages 153 - 158) 

 (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Core Services and Services) 
 

9 Consideration Of Issues And Options Arising From The Cemetery Gates 
Petition (Pages 159 - 164) 

 (Report of the Portfolio Holder for Environment and Waste Management) 
 

 
Yours faithfully 
 

 
 
 
 
pp Chief Executive 
 
 
People who have a disability and who would like to attend the meeting should contact 
Democratic Services on 01827 709264 or e-mail committees@tamworth.gov.uk 
preferably 24 hours prior to the meeting.  We can then endeavour to ensure that any 
particular requirements you may have are catered for. 
 
 
 
 
To Councillors: D Cook, R Pritchard, L Bates, S Claymore, S Doyle, M Greatorex and J 

Oates 



 

 

1  
 

 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE 

CABINET 

HELD ON 25th JULY 2012 
 

 
 
PRESENT: Councillor D Cook (Chair), Councillors R Pritchard, L Bates, 

S Claymore, M Greatorex and J Oates 

 
The following officers were present: Anthony E Goodwin (Chief Executive), John 
Wheatley (Executive Director Corporate), Jane Hackett (Solicitor to the Council 
and Monitoring Officer), Rob Barnes (Director - Housing and Health), Tina 
Mustafa (Housing Operations Manager), Karen Taylor (Head of Benefits), 
Michael Buckland (Head of Revenues), Sue Philp (Housing Manager), Neil 
Mason (Community Leisure Manager), Elanor Thompson (Arts and Events 
Manager), Stephanie Ivey (Children and Young Person Officer) and Claire 
Keeling (Housing Strategy Officer) 
 
 

28 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor S Doyle 
 

29 CORPORATE UPDATE  
 
The Head of Benefits and the Head of Revenues gave a presentation on the 
changes to Council Tax Support and reforms which was endorsed by Members, 
going forward for consultation and report back to Cabinet on 15 August 2012. 
 

30 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the meeting held on 13 June 2012 were approved and signed as 
a correct record. 
 
(Moved by Councillor D Cook and seconded by Councillor J Oates) 
 

31 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
There were no Declarations of Interest. 
 

32 MATTERS REFERRED TO THE CABINET IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PROCEDURE RULES  
 
None 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Cabinet 25 July 2012 

 

 

2 
 

 
33 GRANTS TO VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS (SMALL GRANTS 

SCHEME)/LOCAL ARTS GRANT SCHEME  
 
The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Core Services and Assets informing 
Members of the Small Grants, Arts Grants and Sport Grants awards made during 
2011/12 was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the outturn of the Cabinet (Grants) Sub-Committee be 

endorsed. 
 

(Moved by Councillor R Pritchard and seconded by Councillor S Claymore) 
 
 

34 RE-DEVELOPMENT OF TRANCHES 2 AND 3 GARAGE SITES  
 
The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Housing and Portfolio Holder for Core 
Services and Assets providing members with an update on progress concerning 
the disposal of 26 Council owned garage sites for the purpose of developing 
affordable housing was considered. 
 
RESOLVED:  That: 
 1 The progress made to date regarding the disposal of 

garage sites to partner Registered Providers (RPs) to 
develop affordable housing be noted, and; 
 

 2 The commencement of work in relation to sites identified 
in Trenches 2 and 3 be approved. 
 

(Moved by Councillor M Greatorex and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard) 
 
 

35 TAMWORTH HOMELESSNESS EDUCATION PROGRAMME  
 
The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Housing seeking approval for the revised 
Tamworth Homelessness Education Project (THEP) was considered. 
 
RESOLVED: That the use of the revised Tamworth Homelessness 

Education Programme as a key prevention tool to support 
homelessness prevention activity be approved. 
 

(Moved by Councillor M Greatorex and seconded by Councillor J Oates) 
 
 
 

36 THE IMPACT OF WELFARE BENEFIT REFORM ON TENANTS  
 
The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Housing setting out the challenges and 
opportunities arising from the Welfare Reform Act 2012 following the receipt of 
Royal assent in March was considered. 
 

Page 2



Cabinet 25 July 2012 

 

 

3 
 

RESOLVED:  That: 
 1 The impact arising from the key legislative changes, as set 

out at Annex 1 as set out in the Member Presentation 
delivered at the end of May 2012 be acknowledged, and; 

 2 Investment in the Third sector be increased to £10,000 in 
order to facilitate the improvement of debt management 
services and sensible lending solutions, and; 

 3 The principles used to access funding available through 
the “homelessness prevention grant” as set out in the 
report, delegating authority to the Portfolio Holder to agree 
the final details of a scheme be endorsed, and; 

 4 The increase in income management staff, subject to the 
usual Appointments and Staffing Committees 
arrangements be supported, and; 

 5 The investigation into the introduction of electronic means 
to pay rent using the rent app, mobile payment methods 
as part of the corporate change management programme 
be endorsed, and; 

 6 The development of a Social Enterprise Partnership with 
Mears to develop a skills academy, delegating authority to 
the Portfolio Holder of Housing to agree the detail be 
supported, and; 

 7 The Communications and Action plans (attached at 
annexes 2 and 3) which set out the next steps in relation 
to the wider partnership opportunities around the LEP and 
the banking sector to help tackle financial exclusion and 
worklessness be agreed, and; 

 8 A further report to be received in the summer of 2013 
detailing the initial impact of the changes and to set out 
final preparations for Universal Credit in October 2013. 
 

(Moved by Councillor M Greatorex and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard) 
 
 

37 SAFEGUARDING UPDATE  
 
The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Housing updating Members on the number 
and type of initial safeguarding concerns that the council received between April 
2011 and March 2012 and informing Members of the current position in relation to 
our Policy regarding safeguarding children and vulnerable adults was considered. 
 
RESOLVED:  That: 
 1 The proposal to delay (until the autumn of 2012) the 

scheduled review of our current Safeguarding policy in 
order to benefit from the national guidance due to be 
published in summer 2012 be endorsed, and; 

 2 Attendance by Tamworth Borough Councillors be 
promoted at all future Safeguarding Children and 
Vulnerable Adult awareness training. 
 

(Moved by Councillor M Greatorex and seconded by Councillor R Pritchard) 

Page 3



Cabinet 25 July 2012 

 

 

4 
 

 
 

38 TAMWORTH ASSEMBLY ROOMS DEVELOPMENT PHASE  
 
The Report of the Portfolio Holder for Economic Development and Enterprise 
updating Members on the Tamworth Assembly Rooms Development Project and 
seeking permission and agreement on the “Development Phase” timeline and 
actions was considered. 
 
RESOLVED:  That: 
 1 The £88,200 Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) round one grant 

be accepted and the use of £50,000 TBC capital (from the 
£400k) budget be endorsed to enable further feasibility 
work as part of the Development Phase, and; 

 2 The actions contained in the Development Phase 
timetable attached at appendix 1 be endorsed, and; 

 3 The procurement of Architectural support (Including 
survey works) and the procurement of a project manager 
be approved, and; 

 4 It was noted that a further report detailing the proposal for 
a second round Heritage Lottery Grant will be brought to 
Cabinet prior to the submission in December 2012. 

(Moved by Councillor S Claymore and seconded by Councillor D Cook) 
 
 

  

 Leader  
 

Page 4



CABINET 
 

 
15 August 2012 

 
 

REPORT OF THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
 

 
 

 
LOCALISM ACT 2011 

 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
None 
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To consider the Council’s approach to the implementation of a key part of the Localism Act 
2011 – the Community Right to Challenge set out in Part 5 Chapter 2.   
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
To approve the guidance document attached (Appendix 2) and the decision and notification 
timetables required under sections 82 to 84 of the Localism Act 2011 as relating to the 
Community Right to Challenge which are set out below:- 
 

(1) To accept expressions of interest under the Community Right to Challenge duties 
annually only between 1 June and 30 June, commencing 2013,  

(2) To accept expressions of interest under the Community Right to Challenge duties 
for services already delivered by a third party as set out in the contracts register, 

(3) Determination of these expressions will take no more than 26 weeks from the close 
of the period (30 June) and follow generally the process outlined in Appendix 1, 

(4) The minimum period between the date of our decision to accept an expression of 
interest and the date on which the procurement exercise will begin is 12 weeks.  
The maximum period is 26 weeks, however depending on the complexity of the 
EOI on the services involved this period may be waived and the relevant body 
notified accordingly, 

(5) To publish the guidance document and the decision and notification periods on the 
Council’s website as required by the legislation 

(6) To delegate to the Chief Executive and the Leader of the Council authority to make 
any necessary policy amendments  

 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Community Right to Challenge requires relevant authorities (County, District or London 
Borough Councils) to consider expressions of interest in running Council services from 
various bodies specified in legislation, and when expressions of interest are accepted, carry 
out a procurement exercise. 
 
The relevant bodies specified in the legislation include: 
 

• A voluntary or community body; 

Agenda Item 5

Page 5



• A body of persons or a trust which is established for charitable purposes only; 

• Parish Councils; 

• Two or more employees of the Council; or 

• Any other person or body specified by the Secretary of State by regulations 
 
Whilst only relevant bodies are eligible to submit an expression of interest they may do so in 
partnership with other relevant bodies and/or non-relevant bodies such as private 
companies.  Relevant bodies do not have to be local to the area. 
 
The Right to Challenge relates to services provided by the authority and not to functions of 
the authority.  The guidance uses an example of the distinction between an authority’s 
function of determining planning applications and the service of processing applications to 
illustrate this. 
 
An expression of interest from a relevant body must be in writing and contain certain 
information specified in the Regulations.  The guidance does not specify the form that this 
information could take.  Information outside the scope of the requirements in the Regulations 
may not be used as a ground on which to reject an expression of interest. 
 
The Council must consider the expression of interest and may accept it, accept it with 
modifications or reject it.  The guidance sets out that any modifications should be 
proportionate and gives suggestions of potential modifications including rectifying omissions 
from expressions or clarifying details of services.  The Council can only reject expressions of 
interest on the grounds set out in the Regulations. 
 
If the expression is accepted, the Council must then conduct a procurement exercise for the 
specified service.  The procurement exercise must be appropriate having regard to the value 
and nature of the contract.  The Council will need to comply with procurement law and must 
consider how both expressions of interest and procurement exercises would promote, or 
improve the economic, social or environmental well-being of Tamworth. 
 
The Council must make a number of decisions in respect of when it will consider expressions 
of interest, a maximum period for deciding whether to accept an expression of interest and a 
minimum and maximum periods for beginning procurement exercises once expressions are 
accepted.  The proposed periods for Tamworth are set out in the recommendations.   These 
periods must be published. 
 
Particular attention needs to be given to how we will deal with expressions of interest for 
services which are provided on a joint arrangement with other authorities and officers will 
commence discussions on how these are to be handled. 
 
A review of the process and overall approach to the Community Right to Challenge will take 
place after 12 months or sooner if required to reflect learning from our current arrangements 
and the impact of case law. 
 
 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
The resource consequences of this report will be met primarily from within existing staff 
resources.  However, it is likely that there will be as yet unknown costs associated with legal 
advice, potential procurement exercises and possible mobilisation costs should a challenge 
be successful.   It would not be unreasonable to expect there to be additional requirements 
for specialist legal, procurement, and HR advice as well as support to draft service 
specifications.   
 
If the Council should decide to submit an in-house bid then this will have additional resource 
implications.  It will be necessary to ensure that the team preparing any in-house ‘tender’ are 
treated in exactly the same way as external tenderers and do not receive any information 
which is not made available to all other bidders and which might give the in-house bid team 

Page 6



an unfair advantage in the preparation of their bid. 
 
The potential resource implications from the Community Right to Challenge will be discussed 
as part of the next round of the Council’s budget process.  
 
At the moment it is difficult to assess what kind of impact the Community Right to Challenge 
will have on the Council’s services.  
 
 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
 
The Localism Act 2011 was enacted on 15 November 2011.  The provisions relating to the 
Community Right to Challenge were brought into force on 27 June 2012. 
 
There are likely to be unknown demands placed upon current resources, some of which may 
impact on the delivery of existing services as management attention is directed to responding 
to expressions of interest and any potential procurement exercises.  
 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
There are no sustainability issues arising from this report. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION   
 
A range of specialist support is being put in place by the Department for Communities and 
Local Government to help community groups bid to take over local services.  The Social 
Investment Business will deliver a three year support programme worth £11.5 million to help 
groups to use the new Right. 
 
Cabinet will be aware that Tamworth’s Public Sector Commissioning Framework is now out 
for consultation with a final report due this autumn. 
 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Karen Adderley 
Head of Partnerships and Commissioning 
 
karen-adderley@tamworth.gov.uk 
 
Telephone: 01827 709569 
 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None 
 
 
 
APPENDICES 
 
Appendix 1 – Community Right to Challenge Process Map 
Appendix 2 – Community Right to Challenge Guidance Document 
Appendix 3 -  Community Right to Challenge Statutory Guidance 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 – Community Right to Challenge Process Map 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Expression of Interest (EOI) information 

on Council website 

EOI completed on line by relevant body 

and submitted to Community Right to 

Challenge inbox  

Chief Executive’s PA notifies Leader of the 

Council and Chief Executive, refers EOI to 

appropriate Director and confirms receipt 

of EOI to relevant body 

Director undertakes initial quality 

assurance check and notifies relevant 

body of expected date of decision and 

publishes on website 

Director sets up evaluation panel to 

review EOI against criteria in regulations 

in consultation with Members and in 

parallel with budget setting process.  Any 

modifications agreed with relevant body 

Report to Cabinet recommending 

decision to accept, reject or accept with 

modification 

Accepted – inform relevant body of 

decision and timescales for procurement 

and publish on website 

Rejected – inform relevant body of 

decision and publish on website 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Right to Challenge 
 

 

Guidance Document 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

June 2012 

Page 11



 2

Introduction 

 
The Localism Act 2011 was enacted on 15 November 2011.  The provisions 
relating to the Community Right to Challenge, Part 5 Chapter 2 were brought into 
force on 27 June 2012. 
 
The Community Right to Challenge (hereafter called “the Right”) enables 
voluntary and community bodies, employees of the authority that wish to form a 
mutual organisation to deliver services, and parish councils, to express an 
interest in running a local authority service. The authority must consider 
expressions of interest and, where they accept them, run a procurement exercise 
for the service. The Right will hand the initiative to groups with good ideas about 
how services can be run differently or better, ensure their ideas get a fair hearing, 
and that they get the time they need to prepare effective bids for services. 
 

Definitions – who is involved? 
 
A relevant authority, (Tamworth Borough Council) must consider expressions of 
interest from ‘relevant bodies’. These bodies include: 
 

• voluntary and community bodies (defined as non-public and not for profit); 

• a body of persons or a trust which is established for charitable purposes only; 

• parish councils but not limited to services or facilities within its area; and 

• local authority employees. Under the power, two or more employees are 
eligible to create an employee-led structure to take over running services but 
are not expected to have these arrangements finalised before submitting 
expressions of interest. 

 
There is the potential for partnerships between relevant bodies using the Right, 
and collaborating with non-relevant bodies, which may strengthen the case for 
running the service. This is permitted when the relevant body provides 
information in the expression of interest for both parties. 
 
Incorporated joint ventures may make an expression, provided they meet the 
definitions of a relevant body. However, in a contractual joint venture only one of 
the parties is required to meet the definition. 
 
No group expressing an interest in running a service – whether they are a 
defined relevant body or are acting in partnership with one – has to be local to 
the area. A relevant body can be small or it can be a national or an international 
organisation. 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 3

Included and excluded services 
 
Relevant services 
 
Any service provided by Tamworth Borough Council is eligible for an expression 
of interest unless it is specifically excluded. 
 
The Right to Challenge relates to services provided by the authority and not to 
functions of the authority.  The guidance uses an example of the distinction 
between an authority’s function of determining planning applications and the 
service of processing applications to illustrate this. 
. 
 
Excluded services 
 
Time limited exclusions: 
 
Until 1 April 2014, a relevant service commissioned in conjunction with one or 
more health services by Tamworth Borough Council or by a Primary Care Trust, 
NHS trust, or NHS foundation trust under a partnership arrangement or by 
Tamworth Borough Council and an NHS body or a Strategic Health Authority, 
acting jointly. 
 
Until 1 April 2014 a relevant service commissioned by an NHS body on behalf of 
Tamworth Borough Council. 
 
Permanently excluded: 
 
Services commissioned by individuals using Direct Payments, and services 
provided to named individuals with complex needs, are not within the scope of 
the Right. 
 
 

Submitting an Expression of Interest (EOI) 
 
Local authorities may choose to specify windows of time for accepting 
expressions of interest and can refuse to consider an application outside the 
specified period. 
 
Tamworth Borough Council will only accept Expressions of Interest during 
the period of 1 June to 30 June 2013 and then at the same time each year 
thereafter.  This applies to those services not currently delivered by a third 
party. 
 
Tamworth Borough Council will maintain a contract register of third party 
service agreements on its website.  All agreements will have their window 

Page 13



 4

of opportunity for an Expression of Interest identified and this shall, where 
possible, correspond with the procurement cycle. 
 
Information required in an EOI: 
 

1. An expression of interest must include the following information and, 
where the relevant body proposes to deliver the relevant service as 
part of a consortium or to use a sub-contractor for delivery of any part 
of the relevant service, the information and evidence referred to in 
paragraphs 2 and 3 must be given in respect of each member of the 
consortium and each sub-contractor as appropriate. 

 
2. Information about the financial resources of the relevant body 

submitting the expression of interest. 
 

3. Evidence that demonstrates that by the time of any procurement 
exercise the relevant body submitting the expression of interest will be 
capable of providing or assisting in providing the relevant service. 

 
4. Information about the relevant service sufficient to identify it and the 

geographical area which the expression of interest relates. 
 

5. Information about the outcomes to be achieved by the relevant body 
or, where appropriate, the consortium of which it is a part, in providing 
or assisting in the provision of the relevant service, in particular – 
a. how the provision or assistance will promote or improve the social, 

economic or environmental well-being or the relevant authority’s 
area and  

b. how it will meet the needs of the users of the relevant service. 
 

6. Where the relevant body consists of two or more employees who 
deliver the relevant service, details of how the relevant body proposes 
to engage other employees of Tamworth Borough Council who are 
affected by the expression of interest. 

 
In addition, Tamworth Borough Council requests the EOI to also include how the 
relevant body submitting the EOI meets the definition of a ‘relevant body’. 
 
The EOI should be submitted by completing the electronic EOI form on the 
Tamworth Borough Council website.  Any supporting information may be 
attached.   Your submission will be formally acknowledged.   If you require 
this form in an alternative format please contact Tamworth Borough 
Council’s Customer Services on 01827 709709. 
 

Page 14



 5

If additional information is provided by the relevant body, information outside of 
the scope of the requirements in the Regulations will not be used as a ground on 
which to reject an EOI. 
 

 
Notifying decisions on Expressions of Interest (EOI) 
 
Tamworth Borough Council will notify the relevant body that has submitted an 
expression of interest of the timescale within which the authority will notify the 
body of its decision.  This notification will be in writing and done within 30 days 
after the close of the period (30 June) specified by the authority for submitting 
expressions of interest. 
 
In specifying the period for notifying relevant bodies of a decision we will have 
regard to the following factors: 
 

• The need to notify relevant bodies of a decision within a reasonable period; 
 

• The nature, scale and complexity of the service to which expressions of 
interest relate; 

 

• The complexity of the EOIs received; 
 

• The likely need to agree modifications to EOIs in order to accept them; and 
 

• The timescales for any existing commissioning cycles relevant to the service 
which an EOI relates to or any other relevant authority processes (i.e. 
Council, Cabinet decision making or budget setting processes) 

 
The maximum period that Tamworth Borough Council will take to make a 
decision is 26 weeks from the close of the period (30 June) specified for 
submitting expressions of interest. 
 
 

Grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected 
 
Tamworth Borough Council may only reject an EOI on one or more of the 
grounds specified in the Regulations.  They are listed below: 
 

• The EOI does not comply with any requirements specified in the Localism Act 
or in regulations. 

 

• The relevant body provides information in the EOI which in the opinion of 
Tamworth Borough Council is in a material particular inadequate or 
inaccurate. 

Page 15



 6

 

• Tamworth Borough Council considers, based on the information in the EOI, 
that the relevant body or where applicable – 

 
o any member of the consortium of which it is a part, or 
o any sub-contractor referred to in the EOI. 
 

      is not suitable to provide or assist in providing the relevant services. 
 

• The EOI relates to a relevant service where a decision, evidenced in writing, 
has been taken by Tamworth Borough Council to stop providing that service. 

 

• The EOI relates to a relevant service- 
 

o provided, in whole or in part, by or on behalf of the relevant authority to 
persons who are also in receipt of a service provided or arranged by 
an NHS body which is integrated with the relevant service; and 

 
o the continued integration of such services is, in the opinion of the 

relevant authority, critical to the well-being of those persons. 
 

• The relevant service is already the subject of a procurement exercise. 
 

• Tamworth Borough Council and a third party have entered into negotiations 
for provision of the service, which negotiations are at least in part conducted 
in writing. 

 

• Tamworth Borough Council has published its intention to consider the 
provision of the relevant service by a body that 2 or more specified 
employees of that authority propose to establish. 

 

• Tamworth Borough Council considers that the EOI is frivolous or vexatious. 
 

• Tamworth Borough Council considers that acceptance of the expression of 
interest is likely to lead to contravention of an enactment or other rule of law 
or a breach of statutory duty. 

 
 

Modifying an expression of interest 
 
Tamworth Borough Council may seek to modify an EOI in agreement with the 
relevant body if it would otherwise reject it.  The guidance gives suggestions of 
potential modifications including rectifying omissions from expressions or 
clarifying details of services.   This can bring further clarity to an expression and 
allow proper consideration by the authority.  If an agreement cannot be reached, 
Tamworth Borough Council may reject the EOI. 

Page 16



 7

 
 

Period between an EOI being accepted and a procurement 
exercise starting 
 
Tamworth Borough Council must specify periods between an expression of 
interest being accepted and a procurement exercise starting. 
 
In specifying the period set out below Tamworth Borough Council has had due 
regard to: 
 

• The need to provide Tamworth Borough Council employees and other 
relevant bodies with a fair and reasonable and realisable opportunity to bid 
the procurement exercise for the service; 

• The nature, scale and complexity of the service being procured. 

• The timescales for any existing commissioning cycle relevant to the service 
being procured, and Council Cabinet decision making or budget setting 
processes. 

 
The minimum period between the date or our decision to accept an 
expression of interest and the date on which the procurement exercise will 
begin is 12 weeks.  The maximum period is 26 weeks.   However depending 
on the complexity of the EOI on the service involved this period may be 
waived and the relevant body will be notified accordingly. 
 
 

The Procurement Exercise 
 

When an expression of interest is accepted, Tamworth Borough Council must 
carry out a procurement exercise for the service.  The procurement exercise 
must be appropriate having regard to the value and nature of the contract that 
may be awarded as a result of the exercise. 
 
The Public Contracts Regulations 2006 shall apply to the procurement of all 
services that exceed the current EU threshold of £173,934.  For the procurement 
of services below the EU threshold, general principles of equality of treatment, 
non-discrimination and transparency are required to ensure that the selection 
process used is consistent with EU principles.  All procurements shall be 
conducted in accordance with the Procurement and Contracts Section of 
Tamworth Borough Council’s Financial Guidance which may be accessed on 
both its intranet and websites. 
 
Consideration of social value in the procurement exercise: 
 
Tamworth Borough Council will consider how both the expressions of interest 
and procurement exercises triggered would promote or improve the economic, 

Page 17



 8

social and environmental well-being of Tamworth.  This will be consistent with the 
law applying to the awarding of contracts. 
 
 
 

Further Advice and Guidance 
 
A range of specialist support is being put in place by the Department of 
Communities and Local Government to help community groups bid to take over 
running local services.  The Social Investment Business will deliver a three year 
support programme to help groups to use the new Right. 
 
More information is available from: 
 
Community Right to Challenge Statutory Guidance at: 
 
http://www.communities.gov.uk/publications/communities/righttochallengestatgui
de 
 
My Community Rights Website 
 
www.mycommunityrights.org.uk 
 
 

Page 18



Community Right to Challenge 

Statutory Guidance 

Page 19



Community Right to Challenge 

Statutory Guidance 

June 2012 
Department for Communities and Local Government 

Page 20



© Crown copyright, 2012 

Copyright in the typographical arrangement rests with the Crown.

You may re-use this information (not including logos) free of charge in any format or medium, 
under the terms of the Open Government Licence. To view this licence, visit 
http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk/doc/open-government-licence/ or write to the Information 
Policy Team, The National Archives, Kew, London TW9 4DU, or e-mail: 
psi@nationalarchives.gsi.gov.uk.

This document/publication is also available on our website at www.communities.gov.uk 

Any enquiries regarding this document/publication should be sent to us at: 

Department for Communities and Local Government 

Eland House 

Bressenden Place 

London  

SW1E 5DU 

Telephone: 030 3444 0000  

June, 2012 

ISBN: 978-1-4098-3356-7 

Page 21



Contents | 3 

Contents

Ministerial foreword 

 Introduction 5

1  Relevant authorities and relevant bodies 6

2  Relevant services 10

3 Periods for submitting expressions of interest 14

4 Information required in an expression of interest  15 

5  Periods to notify relevant bodies of decisions 18

6 Grounds for rejecting expressions of interest  19

7 Modifying an expression of interest 24

8 Periods between accepting an expression of interest 25 
and a procurement exercise starting 

9 The procurement exercise 26

Annex A Glossary of terms 28

Page 22



4 | Ministerial foreword 

Ministerial foreword 

The Localism Act 2011 is driving a shift in power away from Whitehall and 
handing it back to communities, giving them more opportunities to take control 
locally.

The new community rights in the Act will help to create the conditions for 
communities to play a bigger part in shaping the world around them - whether 
that’s shaping and running local services through the community right to 
challenge, taking over local assets of community value through the community 
right to bid, community-led development using the community right to build, or 
adopting a neighbourhood plan under neighbourhood planning.

Communities rightly have high expectations of local services that offer 
excellent value for money. But local authorities do not have to have a 
monopoly over service delivery in the area to ensure excellent services. Nor 
do they have to have all of the good ideas for where improvements can be 
made. The most creative authorities welcome innovative ideas from 
communities about how services can be reformed and improved to better 
meet local needs, and work with groups who believe they can run services 
differently and better.

The community right to challenge paves the way for more communities to help 
shape and run excellent local services. This might include making services 
more responsive to local needs, offering additional social value outcomes, or 
delivering better value for money. It may act as a springboard for radical re-
shaping of services, or simply trigger small changes that will make a big 
difference to the quality of service communities receive.

Every council should be looking carefully at how they can improve local 
services, deliver better value for money, and empower their communities to 
do more. I hope that they will embrace the community right to challenge as a 
positive tool that will help them to achieve these aims.  

Andrew Stunell MP 
Parliamentary Under Secretary of State 

Page 23



Scope of the guidance | 5 

Introduction

Scope of the guidance 

i. This guidance provides further explanation of the legislative framework for 
the community right to challenge. This is contained in Part 5, Chapter 2 of 
the Localism Act 2011, The Community Right to Challenge (Expressions 
of Interest and Excluded Services) (England) Regulations 2012, and The 
Community Right to Challenge (Fire and Rescue Authorities and Rejection 
of Expressions of Interest) (England) Regulations 2012.

ii. The Localism Act (“the Act”) was enacted on 15 November 2011. 
Provisions were brought into force on 27 June 2012.

iii. The Regulations: 

a) Specify information required in an expression of interest; 
b) Specify grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected; 
c) State which kinds of services are excluded from the Right; and 
d) Add certain fire and rescue authorities as relevant authorities.

iv. The guidance only applies to England.  

v. A glossary of terms is at Annex A at the end of this guidance.

Page 24



6 | Relevant bodies and relevant authorities

                                                

Section 1 

Relevant authorities and relevant 
bodies

1.1 The community right to challenge refers to two sets of bodies. Relevant 
authorities must consider expressions of interest and, where they 
accept an expression of interest, carry out a procurement exercise for 
the service. Relevant bodies are eligible to submit expressions of 
interest to deliver relevant services on behalf of relevant authorities.

Relevant authorities 

1.2  The Act lists the following as relevant authorities: 

a) A county council; 
b) A district council; 
c) A London borough council; or 
d) Any other person or body carrying out a function of a public nature 

specified by the Secretary of State in regulations.1

1.3 Certain fire and rescue authorities are added as relevant authorities in 
the Regulations. Many fire and rescue authorities will already be 
relevant authorities by reason of being a local authority. 

Relevant bodies 

1.4  The Act lists the following as relevant bodies: 

a) A voluntary or community body; 
b) A body of persons or a trust which is established for charitable 

purposes only; 
c) A parish council; 
d) Two or more employees of the relevant authority; or 
e) Any other person or body specified by the Secretary of State by 

regulations.  

Voluntary and community bodies 

1.5  A voluntary body is a body that is not a public or local authority, the 
activities of which are not carried on for profit. It can generate a surplus 
provided it is used for the purposes of its activities or invested in the 
community.

1
 These refer to the legal status of a body. Unitary authorities fall within these categories. 

Page 25



Relevant bodies and relevant authorities | 7 

1.6 A community body is a body which is not a public or local authority, the 
activities of which are primarily for the benefit of the community.

1.7  The definitions of voluntary and community body are intended to cover 
a wide range of civil society organisations. They reflect the required 
characteristics of such bodies rather than referring to types of 
organisational structure. This allows for flexibility to accommodate 
future forms of civil society organisation.

1.8  The Government expects the definition of voluntary and community 
body to include but not be limited to the following types of organisation:  

! Community benefit societies (a type of industrial and provident society); 

! Co-operatives whose activities are primarily for the benefit of the 
community (another type of industrial and provident society); 

! Community interest companies; 

! Charitable incorporated organisations; and  

! Other incorporated forms of body such as companies limited by 
guarantee or shares where the company’s Memorandum and/or 
Articles of Association state that the company’s objects are in the 
interest of the community, rather than to make a profit for shareholders. 

1.9 The way in which groups demonstrate community benefit will vary 
depending on their legal form and the associated requirements. Some 
examples are given below.

Type of body How community benefit is evidenced 

Co-operative
society

A body must register with the Financial Services Authority. It 
must set out the society’s rules, including its activities, its 
character and how it is organised. This is where social and 
community objectives should be demonstrated.2

Community
benefit society 

A body must register with the Financial Services Authority. Its 
reasons for registering must demonstrate its social 
objectives. It must state the society’s rules and describe its 
activities, character and how it will be organised. It must also 
describe how its activities will benefit which communities, 
and how any surplus will be used. Its rules must not allow 
profit or the society’s assets to be distributed to members, 
but that they are used to further the society’s objectives.3

Company
limited by 
guarantee or 
shares

A body for community interest registering with the Registrar 
of Companies at Companies House must provide a 
memorandum of association and articles of association. It 
may have an objects clause stating its aims and purpose. 
Although such objects may be commercial, if the business is 
a social enterprise, they must also relate to social and/or 
environmental objectives.4

                                                
2 Further information is available at: http://www.fsa.gov.uk/pubs/forms/MS_appform_notes.pdf
3 Ibid
4 Further information is available at: http://www.businesslink.gov.uk

Page 26



8 | Relevant bodies and relevant authorities

1.10 Some voluntary and community bodies may be unincorporated 
associations - for example, an unincorporated association where the 
stated purpose of the association in its constitution is primarily to 
benefit the community. We would normally expect bodies that will be 
delivering contracts for local authorities and other public bodies to be 
incorporated with limited liability, to limit the risk to individual members. 
If a relevant body identifies a need to incorporate in order to be capable 
of providing a relevant service in its expression of interest, the period 
between an expression of interest being accepted and a procurement 
exercise starting (see Section 8) will provide an opportunity for this.  

Charitable bodies 

1.11 Bodies of persons or trusts established for charitable purposes only 
may be a voluntary or community body, but are eligible to use the right. 

Parish Councils 

1.12 Parish councils are not listed as relevant authorities. They are however 
relevant bodies and can submit an expression of interest to provide 
services relating to functions of relevant authorities. The term "parish 
council" includes those councils of parishes that bear the style of town 
and call themselves "town councils".   

Employees of the relevant authority 

1.13  The Government is committed to giving public sector workers the right 
to bid to take over running the services they deliver. Two or more 
employees of the relevant authority are eligible to use the right. We 
expect employees to form an employee-led structure to take on running 
services under the right. Employees using the Right are not expected 
to have finalised all of their arrangements before submitting an 
expression of interest but will probably need to form a separate legal 
entity in order to bid in a procurement exercise (so that management 
and contractual relationships are clear). The period between an 
expression of interest being accepted and a procurement exercise 
being carried out (see Section 8) will help here. 

Partnership working

1.14  Whilst only relevant bodies are eligible to submit an expression of 
interest, they may do so in partnership with other relevant bodies 
and/or non-relevant bodies. Indeed, such cooperation may strengthen 
a relevant body’s case that it is capable of providing the service. Where 
a relevant body proposes to deliver a service in partnership with one or 
more other bodies, certain information must be provided in the 
expression of interest in respect of all partners (see Section 4).

Page 27



Relevant bodies and relevant authorities | 9 

1.15 Some relevant bodies will wish to form, or be part of a joint venture. 
Incorporated joint ventures (the joint venture is a body in its own right) 
will need to meet the definition of a relevant body to submit an 
expression of interest. One or more bodies in a contractual joint 
venture (co-operative arrangements between two parties that keep 
their separate identities) must meet the definition of a relevant body. 

Page 28



10 | Relevant services

Section 2 

Relevant services 

2.1 The community right to challenge applies to all relevant services. A 
relevant service is a service provided by or on behalf of a relevant 
authority in the exercise of its functions in relation to England, except 
services which are excluded from the right in secondary legislation.

Functions and services 

2.2 The right only applies to the provision of services. It does not provide 
for delegation of the functions of a relevant authority. The responsibility 
for the function itself remains with the relevant authority. The things 
that relevant authorities are required to do or may do, their functions, 
are many and varied as will be the services that it may be necessary to 
provide in order for the relevant authority to carry out those functions.

What constitutes a function and a service?

Example 1: Planning 
Section 70(1) of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 gives 
powers to local planning authorities to grant or refuse planning 
permission where a planning application is made to the authority. The 
right does not allow for the function of determining planning 
applications to be provided by a third party.

The delivery of planning functions, for example the processing of a 
planning application (not the decision), may be carried out by the local 
planning authority itself, or by a third party on behalf of the authority.

Example 2: Youth justice 
The Crime and Disorder Act (1998) places a duty on local authorities to 
ensure there is appropriate provision of youth justice services. 
Decisions (reached following consultation with interested parties as 
part of the commissioning cycle) on which services are provided, where 
they are located, funding etc. are a function of the authority. The 
community right to challenge will not apply here.

Individual (parts of) services with young people to prevent further 
offending may be provided by the local authority, or by a third party on 
behalf of the authority. This means the authority would set out the 
requirements of the service as part of any procurement exercise which 
potential providers would bid to deliver. This may, for example, include 
addressing specific difficulties faced by young offenders, such as drug 
and alcohol problems or homelessness. The right will apply here.  

Page 29



Relevant services | 11 

Delegation of functions 

2.3  Orders made by the Secretary of State under section 70 of the 
Deregulation and Contracting Out Act 1994 have authorised named 
persons to carry out specified local authority functions. In addition, local 
authorities may have arranged for other local authorities (which 
includes parish councils) or named committees or officers to discharge 
their functions, using powers in section 101 of the Local Government 
Act 1972. Where this is done the authority remains ultimately 
responsible for the discharge of the function. Services relating to those 
functions therefore remain within the scope of the right, unless they are 
excluded in the Regulations. 

Jointly commissioned/provided services and shared services 

2.4 Some services will be shared, jointly commissioned, or jointly provided 
by two or more relevant authorities, e.g. tri-borough arrangements 
between Westminster, Hammersmith and Fulham and Kensington and 
Chelsea Councils for education, adult social care and children’s 
services. Here, those authorities should agree the relevant timescales 
and arrangements for considering and responding to expressions of 
interest and, where necessary, carrying out a procurement exercise for 
services.

2.5  Other services will be shared, jointly commissioned or jointly provided 
by one or more relevant authority and one or more non-relevant 
authority, e.g. a local authority working with an NHS body. Here the 
application of the right will depend on: 

a) Whether the service is excluded. Certain services are excluded 
from the Right until 1 April 2014; and 

b) Where responsibility for the function lies. Only relevant services (i.e. 
those provided by or on behalf of a relevant authority in the exercise 
of its functions) are within the scope of the right; and only the 
relevant authority is required to consider and act on expressions of 
interest, though others are not prevented from doing so. It is 
recommended that relevant authorities should seek advice from 
NHS bodies in assessing expressions of interest to deliver health-
related relevant services where appropriate, for example (after April 
2014) for jointly-commissioned services. As a minimum, the NHS 
commissioner should be informed that an expression of interest has 
been submitted and is being considered by the relevant authority.

2.6  Services commissioned by a relevant authority on behalf of an NHS 
body (i.e. an NHS service) fall outside the scope of the right.

Page 30



12 | Relevant services

Excluded services 

2.7 The following services are excluded from the community right to 
challenge, either for a limited period or permanently: 

1. Until 1 April 2014, a relevant service commissioned in conjunction 
with one or more health services by a relevant authority or by a 
Primary Care Trust, NHS trust or NHS foundation trust (in this 
paragraph 2.8 referred to as an “NHS body”) under a partnership 
arrangement or by a relevant authority and an NHS body or a 
Strategic Health Authority, acting jointly. 5

2. Until 1 April 2014, a relevant service commissioned by an NHS 
body on behalf of a relevant authority. 

3. A relevant service commissioned or provided by a relevant authority 
in respect of a named person with complex individual health or 
social care needs.

2.8  Services under bullets 1 and 2 in paragraph 2.7 are excluded 
temporarily until 1 April 2014. This is to enable the NHS commissioners 
(the NHS Commissioning Board and local clinical commissioning 
groups) established by the Health and Social Care Act 2012, to have 
sufficient time to become fully operational, consider the contractual 
arrangements they have inherited from their predecessor NHS 
commissioners (primarily Primary Care Trusts) and develop new 
commissioning relationships with relevant authorities in the period up to 
April 2014. A relevant authority should be able to advise relevant 
bodies if the service they wish to challenge is covered by this time-
limited exemption. 

2.9 Sure Start Children’s Centres deliver both local authority and health 
services. There are many different delivery models for children’s centre 
services across the country. As indicated in bullets 1 and 2 of 
paragraph 2.7, where relevant children’s centre services have been 
commissioned jointly by a local authority and an NHS body or by the 
NHS on behalf of the local authority, these services will be excluded 
from the right temporarily until April 2014. However, this exclusion does 
not prevent relevant bodies from expressing an interest in running 
children’s centre services that are delivered directly by local authority 
employees or commissioned by a local authority acting alone (i.e. not 
jointly with an NHS body). The Government wants to see a wide range 
of providers running children's centres across the country helping to 
improve outcomes for children and families.  Relevant bodies should 
be able to express an interest in delivering most children’s centre 
services as soon as the relevant parts of the Act are commenced and 
regulations come into force.6

                                                
5 Partnership arrangements referred to here must be made in accordance with the NHS 
Bodies and Local Authorities Partnership Arrangements Regulations 2000.
6 Services commissioned or provided wholly by the NHS or by the local authority on behalf of 
an NHS body are out of scope of the community right to challenge.Page 31



Relevant services | 13 

2.10  Services commissioned or provided under bullet 3 of paragraph 2.7 are 
permanently excluded because those services relate to named 
individuals with complex needs. It is not the intention of the community 
right to challenge to directly or indirectly disrupt the package of care 
provided to an individual patient or service user, as such disruption 
could result in social or clinical disadvantages for that individual. 
Named patient or spot contracts are usually contracts for complex 
packages of NHS continuing health care and social care for individuals. 
Such packages may last for months or years, often involve nursing 
home care and often the service user and or family/ carers have been 
offered choices in relation to the providers of that care.

Direct payments

2.11 Services which are commissioned and managed by individuals or their 
representatives using direct payments, for example under The 
Community Care, Services for Carers and Children’s Services (Direct 
Payments) (England) Regulations 2009 do not fall within the scope of 
the community right to challenge as the individuals or their 
representatives, as opposed to the relevant authority, commission the 
services. Direct payments are one way of giving people more choice 
and control over the services they receive. Individuals or their 
representatives are given funding in lieu of services. They use this 
money to arrange their own care and support which meets their needs 
in ways that are most appropriate for them. 

Page 32



14 | Submitting expressions of interest 

Section 3 

Submitting expressions of interest 

3.1 Relevant authorities may choose to specify periods during which 
expressions of interest can be submitted in relation to a particular 
relevant service. They must publish details of any periods specified in a 
manner as they think fit, including on the authority’s website. Specifying 
such periods will help authorities to manage the flow of expressions of 
interest and allow this to be synchronised with any existing 
commissioning cycles for services. Where authorities choose not to set 
periods, expressions of interest can be submitted at any time.

3.2  In specifying periods for submission of expressions of interest, relevant 
authorities should have regard to the following factors: 

a) The need to provide relevant bodies with sufficient time to prepare 
and submit expressions of interest. In considering this, authorities 
may take account of how much notice they are giving relevant 
bodies ahead of the period; 

b) The nature, scale and complexity of the relevant service for which a 
period is being specified. For example, it may take relevant bodies 
longer to prepare expressions of interest for larger, complex 
services than smaller more straightforward ones; and 

c) The timescale for any existing commissioning cycle relevant to the 
service for which a period is being specified, or any other relevant 
authority processes. These may include Council Cabinet decision 
making or budget setting processes. 

3.3  Authorities opting to specify periods are encouraged to consider where 
such periods can be aligned to allow expressions of interest relating to 
two or more services to be submitted.

Page 33



Expressions of interest requirements | 15 

Section 4 

Expression of interest requirements 

4.1  Relevant authorities must consider an expression of interest submitted 
by a relevant body which is in writing and meets other requirements for 
such an expression of interest. These are specified in the Regulations. 
A relevant authority may refuse to consider an expression of interest 
submitted outside a specified period for submitting expressions of 
interest. Relevant authorities may request further information from 
relevant bodies but they cannot make inclusion of such information a 
requirement in order for the expression of interest to be considered. 
They should make it clear in any such request that provision of the 
further information is optional. Information outside the scope of 
requirements in the Regulations may not be used as a ground on which 
to reject an expression of interest. Relevant authorities should make 
this clear to relevant bodies.

4.2  Relevant authorities may require the information below to be provided 
in expressions of interest. They may also that require bodies 
demonstrate they meet the definition of a relevant body (see Section 
1).

Information required in an Expression of Interest 
1. Where the relevant body proposes to deliver the relevant service as part of 

a consortium or to use a sub-contractor for delivery of any part of the relevant 
service, the information in paragraphs 2 and 3 must be given in respect of 
each member of the consortium and each sub-contractor as appropriate. 

2. Information about the financial resources of the relevant body submitting 
the expression of interest. 

3. Evidence that demonstrates that by the time of any procurement exercise 
the relevant body submitting the expression of interest will be capable of 
providing or assisting in providing the relevant service. 

4. Information about the relevant service sufficient to identify it and the 
geographical area to which the expression of interest relates. 

5. Information about the outcomes to be achieved by the relevant body or, 
where appropriate, the consortium of which it is a part, in providing or 
assisting in the provision of the relevant service, in particular: 

(a) How the provision or assistance will promote or improve the social, 
economic or environmental well-being of the relevant authority’s area; and 
(b) How it will meet the needs of the users of the relevant service. 

Page 34



16| Expressions of interest requirements

6. Where the relevant body consists of employees of the relevant authority, 
details of how that relevant body proposes to engage other employees of the 
relevant authority who are affected by the expression of interest.

4.3  The Government has committed, in respect of the procurement exercises 
it runs, to eliminating the Pre-Qualification Questionnaire for procurement 
exercises under £100,000 and to ensuring that organisations should only 
have to provide Government with the information it requires once. The 
Local Government Association is also keen to help reduce the perceived 
and real barriers and bureaucratic processes on councils and businesses 
when services are procured through disseminating good practice across 
the local government sector.

Promoting or improving the social, economic or environmental well-being 

4.4 Relevant authorities are required to consider social value of expressions 
of interest and in carrying out procurement exercises. This is also 
reflected in the Public Services (Social Value Act) 2012 and the general 
duty of best value in the Local Government Act 1999. Expressions of 
interest should demonstrate how the proposal might offer the social, 
economic or environmental benefits to the community and take into 
account social considerations, over and above the provision of the 
service. This could include creating local jobs, improving local skills, 
increasing local volunteering opportunities, or improving environmental 
conditions. An example is given below of how one organisation provides 
social value.

Example: Social value 
Bulky Bob’s, a social enterprise, has won contracts with Liverpool City 
Council and other authorities to collect, reuse and recycle bulky 
household waste. Bulky Bob’s reuses and recycles 70% of the furniture 
and white goods, reducing the environmental impact and saving councils 
money in landfill costs. They have helped over 34,000 low-income 
families gain access to affordable furniture and run training programmes 
which have provided more than 250 long-term unemployed people with 
skills and experience. They assess that the social benefits to the 
community are 2.5 times the initial investment. 

Service user needs 

4.5 It is important that proposals in expressions of interest meet the needs of 
service users. In demonstrating how they will deliver outcomes that meet 
the needs of users of the relevant service, relevant bodies may refer to 
evidence such as needs assessments prepared by the relevant authority, 
or other sources. This may, for example, include a survey of service 
users conducted by the relevant body itself.

Page 35



Expressions of interest requirements | 17 

Employee engagement 

4.6  How employees of the relevant authority engage with other relevant 
authority employees is best decided locally. Nonetheless, well-
established staff engagement and governance channels could play a 
part. The face-to-face meetings, intranet updates and staff clinics 
undertaken when some 1,200 staff from Hull Primary Care Trust 
transferred to a social enterprise under the Right to Request scheme is 
an example of good practice. However, we would expect the level of 
engagement to be appropriate and proportionate to the size and nature 
of the service and the number of employees directly affected by the 
expression of interest. There is no requirement for a ballot to 
demonstrate support for a proposal under the NHS Right to Request or 
under the community right to challenge.

Page 36



18 | Notifying decisions on expressions of interest 

Section 5 

Notifying decisions on expressions
of interest 

5.1  The relevant authority must specify the maximum period that it will take 
to notify the relevant body of its decision on an expression of interest 
and publish details of the specification including on its website. 
Different periods may be specified for different cases.

5.2 The relevant authority must also notify a relevant body that has 
submitted an expression of interest of the timescale within which the 
authority will notify the body of its decision.

5.3  The relevant authority must make this notification in writing. This must 
be done within 30 days after the close of any period specified by the 
authority for submitting expressions of interest or, if no such period has 
been specified, within 30 days of the relevant authority receiving the 
expression of interest.  

5.4 In specifying periods for notifying relevant bodies of decisions on 
expressions of interest, relevant authorities should have regard to the 
following factors: 

a) The need to notify relevant bodies of a decision within a 
reasonable period; 

b) The nature, scale and complexity of the service to which 
expressions of interest relate (for example is the service shared 
with one or more other relevant authorities, or jointly 
commissioned with one or more other public bodies?); 

c) The complexity of the expressions of interest received (for 
example do they propose radical change to the way a service is 
delivered?); 

d) The likely need to agree modifications to expressions of interest in 
order to accept them (see Section 7); and 

e) The timescales for any existing commissioning cycle relevant to 
the service which an expression of interest relates to, or any other 
relevant authority processes. These may include Council Cabinet 
decision making or budget setting processes. 

Page 37



Grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected | 19 

Section 6 

Grounds whereby an expression of
interest may be rejected 

6.1  Relevant authorities may only reject an expression of interest on one or 
more of the grounds specified in the Regulations. These are listed 
below.

6.2  If an authority decides to modify or reject an expression of interest, it 
must give reasons for that decision in its notification to the relevant 
body (see Section 5). The authority must publish the notification in 
such a manner as it thinks fit, which must include publication on the 
authority’s website. 

Grounds whereby an Expression of Interest may be rejected 

1. The expression of interest does not comply with any of the 
requirements specified in the Act7 or in regulations.8

2. The relevant body provides information in the expression of interest 
which in the opinion of the relevant authority, is in a material particular 
inadequate or inaccurate. 

3. The relevant authority considers, based on the information in the 
expression of interest, that the relevant body or, where applicable- 
(a) any member of the consortium of which it is a part, or 
(b) any sub-contractor referred to in the expression of interest 
is not suitable to provide or assist in providing the relevant service. 

4. The expression of interest relates to a relevant service where a 
decision, evidenced in writing, has been taken by the relevant authority 
to stop providing that service. 

5. The expression of interest relates to a relevant service -
(a) provided, in whole or in part, by or on behalf of the relevant 
authority to persons who are also in receipt of a service provided or 
arranged by an NHS body which is integrated with the relevant service; 
and
(b) the continued integration of such services is, in the opinion of the 
relevant authority, critical to the well-being of those persons. 

                                                
7 Section 81(1) of the Localism Act 
8 Made by the Secretary of State under section 81(1)(b) (duty to consider expression of interest) 

Page 38



20 | Grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected

6. The relevant service is already the subject of a procurement 
exercise. 

7. The relevant authority and a third party have entered into 
negotiations for provision of the service, which negotiations are at least 
in part conducted in writing. 

8. The relevant authority has published its intention to consider the 
provision of the relevant service by a body that 2 or more specified 
employees of that authority propose to establish. 

9. The relevant authority considers that the expression of interest is 
frivolous or vexatious. 

10. The relevant authority considers that acceptance of the expression 
of interest is likely to lead to contravention of an enactment or other 
rule of law or a breach of statutory duty. 

Inadequate and inaccurate information 

6.3  A judgement on the adequacy and accuracy of information supplied by 
a relevant body must be based only on the information that the relevant 
authority may require (see Section 4). Relevant authorities need to 
have sufficient information on which to base a decision on whether or 
not to accept an expression of interest. A relevant authority may 
consider whether sufficient and accurate information is given, for 
example, on financial resources, the area to which the relevant service 
relates, or how the proposal will meet service user needs. If a relevant 
authority considers that the information in an expression of interest is 
inadequate or inaccurate it should consider asking the relevant body 
for further information. 

Suitability of relevant body 

6.4 The judgement of suitability must be based on the requirements for 
information to be included in an expression of interest (see Section 4). 
For example, a relevant authority may judge that a relevant body does 
not have the financial resources to undertake the service, or does not 
demonstrate that it will be able to partake in a procurement exercise. 
The relevant authority may judge that the relevant body does not have 
the approved or qualified staff that can carry out the service. The 
judgement on suitability must not be based on information other than 
that which the relevant authority may require under the Regulations. 

Page 39



Grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected | 21 

Relevant authority has stopped/decided to stop providing the service 

6.5 The community right to challenge is not a mechanism to require 
relevant authorities to provide services that they have stopped 
providing, or have taken a decision to stop providing. A decision to stop 
providing a service is considered to have been taken once it has been 
approved or endorsed by the authority. How this is done will vary 
according to the authority’s established processes and delegation 
arrangements. For example, such decisions may be taken at different 
levels, such as Cabinet Committee or by an individual officer. Relevant 
authorities should be aware that this ground for rejection does not allow 
an expression of interest to be rejected before the decision is made to 
stop the service.  Indeed the situation where consideration is being 
given to the possibility of stopping a service is just the sort of 
circumstance when an expression of interest in providing that service 
from a relevant body may be critical. 

Continued integration 

6.6 A relevant authority may decide to reject an expression of interest 
related to integrated services (i.e. a relevant service which is provided 
by or on behalf of a relevant authority to a person who also receives a 
service provided or arranged by an NHS body) where it considers that 
the continued integration of the services is critical to the well-being of 
the persons in receipt of the integrated services. This may affect 
health, health-related and social care services, such as services for 
frail and older people, and those with issues relating to mental health, 
dementia, learning and physical disabilities. 

6.7 Not all integrated services will be subject to this ground for rejection. 
The examples below illustrate how this may be assessed for day 
centres for adults with a learning disability.  

Example 1: Integration critical to the well-being of persons 
A day centre for individuals with complex needs. The health and social 
care staff work side by side to deliver personal care support and 
medical treatment to individuals who require considerable monitoring 
and individual care.

Example 2: Integration not critical to the well-being of persons  
A day centre for individuals with mild to moderate needs where they 
gain support with daily tasks, undertake a range of activities, including 
for example activities which may help them find employment, and also 
receive health advice.  

6.8 If the relevant authority receives an expression of interest for a service 
where this ground for rejection may apply, it is recommended that the 
authority should seek advice from the NHS body in assessing it. As a 
minimum, the NHS body should be informed that an expression of 
interest has been submitted and is being considered by the relevant 
authority.

Page 40



22 | Grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected

Authority entered negotiations with a third party 

6.9 This ground for rejection seeks to achieve a balance between giving 
groups the opportunity to submit expressions of interest and allowing 
processes, such as negotiations for a grant agreement, that are 
sufficiently progressed to be concluded. If an authority is merely 
considering options for future service provision, one of which is to 
negotiate for a third party to provide the service, this ground for 
rejection could not be applied.

Authority published its intention to consider mutualising the service 

6.10 Under the Government’s public service mutuals policy, employees 
proposing to establish a public sector mutual are encouraged to do so 
in a way that that gives employees a high degree of control. More 
information can be found at: http://mutuals.cabinetoffice.gov.uk/

6.11 This ground for rejection seeks to achieve a similar balance to that 
relating to negotiations in paragraph 6.9 above. It allows relevant 
bodies to submit expressions of interest before the point at which a 
relevant authority has published its intention to consider the provision 
of a relevant service by an organisation that will be established by 2 or 
more specified employees. Once past that point, this ground for 
rejection allows such processes that are sufficiently progressed to 
continue.

6.12 Relevant authorities will need to publish their intention under this 
ground for rejection. How they do this is best decided locally. This may, 
for example, include a statement on the authority's website, minutes of 
a Cabinet Committee meeting, or an announcement in a speech. 
Relevant authorities must ensure they are able to evidence that they 
have published their intentions in order to be able to reject an 
expression of interest on this ground. Authorities are encouraged to 
consider how such publication can be made easily accessible for 
relevant bodies that may wish to submit expressions of interest.

Frivolous or vexatious 

6.13 We consider a request would be vexatious if it is likely to cause 
distress or irritation without justification, or if it is aimed at disrupting the 
work of an authority or harassing individuals in it. A request could be 
considered frivolous if it is apparent that it is not a genuine offer to 
provide a service and lacks any serious purpose. This will allow 
relevant authorities to reject expressions of interest where, for 
example, a relevant body wishes to make a complaint about a service 
rather than wishing to compete to deliver it. 

Page 41



Grounds whereby an expression of interest may be rejected | 23 

Likely to lead to contravention of rule of law/statutory duty 

6.14  This ensures that a relevant authority is not required to accept an 
expression of interest which would put it in breach of the law.

Example:
The Safeguarding Vulnerable Groups Act 2006 prevents anyone 
included on the Children’s Barred List from providing childcare 
services. If a relevant body proposed that employed staff who were on 
the list would run such a service then the expression of interest could 
be rejected on the grounds that acceptance would be likely to 
contravene a rule of law. 

6.15 A local authority will have to comply with its best value duty when 
procuring services, which requires it to make arrangements to secure 
continuous improvement in the way in which its functions are 
exercised, having regard to a combination of economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness. Guidance on the best value duty was published in 
September 2011.9

                                                
9

http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents/localgovernment/pdf/1976926.pdf

Page 42



24 | Modifying an expressions of interest 

Section 7 

Modifying an expression of interest 

7.1  If a relevant authority believes it would otherwise reject an expression 
of interest, it may seek instead to agree to it being modified. Any 
modification must be agreed with the relevant body. If an agreement 
cannot be reached, the relevant authority may reject the expression of 
interest. Some illustrative examples of where a modification may lead 
to successful submission are given below.

Example 1: Part of a service not subject to challenge 
A relevant body submits an expression of interest to run all 20 library 
services in the area. The authority has taken a decision to stop one of 
the services, meaning it is no longer a relevant service. The authority 
proposes modifying the expression of interest to relate instead to the 
19 remaining libraries.

Example 2: Inadequate information 
A relevant body submits an expression of interest to run the waste 
collection services. It does not complete the financial information 
section. The relevant body proposes modifying the expression of 
interest to include this information. 

Example 3: Suitable body 
A relevant body submits an expression of interest to run a local youth 
club. It sets out how the outcomes it proposes to achieve will meet the 
needs of service users, but bases this on a survey of 3 out of the 250 
young people who use the club. The relevant authority proposes 
modifying the expression of interest to include sufficient information on 
which it can base its decision to accept or reject.

Page 43



Period between an expression of interest being accepted and a procurement exercise starting| 25 

Section 8 

Period between an expression of 
interest being accepted and a
procurement exercise starting 

8.1  Relevant authorities must specify periods between an expression of 
interest being accepted and a procurement exercise starting. This 
enables authorities to weigh up the factors below. Depending on local 
circumstances, this aims to allow relevant bodies the time they need to 
prepare to compete in the procurement exercise. 

8.2  In specifying these periods relevant authorities should have regard to: 

a) The need to provide employees of the relevant authority, and other 
relevant bodies, with a fair, reasonable and realisable opportunity to 
bid in the procurement exercise for the service;

b) The nature, scale and complexity of the service being procured. For 
example, it may take relevant bodies longer to prepare to bid for 
larger, complex services than smaller more straightforward ones; 
and

c) The timescales for any existing commissioning cycle relevant to the 
service being procured, or any other relevant authority processes. 
These may include Council Cabinet decision making or budget 
setting processes. 

8.3 A relevant body may submit an expression of interest at any time if the 
relevant authority has not set a period under section 82(2) of the Act. 
The relevant authority may well already have a contract with a third 
party to provide that service. It is for the relevant authority to set the 
period between accepting an expression of interest and starting a 
procurement exercise. In order to take into account its contractual 
obligations and commissioning cycle. It would be undesirable if an 
expression of interest was accepted and there was a lengthy period 
before a procurement exercise could be started.  

Page 44



26 | The procurement exercise

Section 9 

The procurement exercise 

9.1  When a relevant authority accepts one or more expressions of interest 
for a relevant service, it must carry out a procurement exercise for the 
service. The procurement exercise must be appropriate having regard 
to the value and nature of the contract that may be awarded as a result 
of the exercise. As is already the case, authorities will need to comply 
with procurement law.

9.2  Where the service is of a value or nature to which the Public Contracts 
Regulations 2006 apply and/or is not listed as an exempt service in 
Part B of those regulations, the procurement exercise must follow the 
procedures for advertising, specifying and awarding contracts set out in 
those regulations. Further information can be found at:
http://ec.europa.eu/internal_market/publicprocurement/index_en.htm

9.3  Where the Public Contracts Regulations do not apply – i.e. where the 
service is worth less than the threshold value, or is listed in Part B of 
the 2006 regulations, it is for the relevant authority to decide how to 
procure the service. This applies in the same way to procurement 
exercise triggered by the community right to challenge as those which 
are not. Generally, Part B services are those that the EU has 
considered would largely be of interest only to bidders located in the 
Member State where the contract is to be performed.

Consideration of social value in the procurement exercise 

9.4  Relevant authorities must consider how both expressions of interest 
and procurement exercises triggered by one or more expressions of 
interest being accepted would promote or improve the economic, social 
or environmental well-being of the authority’s area. This must be 
consistent with the law applying to the awarding of contracts. 
Authorities may include social clauses in contracts provided they 
comply with the relevant requirements. These are explained in the 
European Commission publication Buying Social: A Guide to Taking 
Account of Social Considerations in Public Procurement.10

                                                
10http://www.procurement.ie/sites/default/files/Buying%20Social_SocConsidPubProcu_10121
0.pdf

Page 45



The procurement exercise | 27 

Example:

In conducting a procurement exercise for its school transport services, 
London Borough of Waltham Forest asked bidders to demonstrate how 
their proposal could contribute to efficiencies and give added value to 
the service. This accounted for 10% of the assessment score and gave 
bidders the opportunity to demonstrate how they could achieve a wider 
impact from their service to local community. The contract was won by 
HCT Group, a social enterprise.  It proposed to reinvest any profits into 
a learning centre for long-term unemployed people in the borough. 

Transparency

9.5 Authorities should have regard to the DCLG's Code of Recommended 
Practice on publishing new contracts and tenders information as part of 
the government's transparency agenda.11

                                                
11 http://www.communities.gov.uk/localgovernment/transparency/transparencyguidance/

Page 46



28 | Glossary of terms

Annex A 

Glossary of terms 

NHS body Except where another meaning is given in paragraph 2.7 
of this Guidance, NHS body has the same meaning as 
set out in the National Health Service Act 2006. 

Pre Qualification A stage in the procurement process used to shortlist 
Questionnaire organisations to be invited to tender. The questionnaire 

assesses the suitability of organisations’ commercial, 
technical and financial capabilities.

Relevant authority Public body listed in the Act and the Regulations whose 
services can be challenged under the community right to 
challenge. The Act lists district, county and London 
borough councils as relevant authorities. Certain fire and 
rescue authorities are added as relevant authorities in the 
Regulations.

Relevant body A body listed in the Act which can express an interest in 
providing a relevant service. The Act lists voluntary and 
community bodies, bodies of persons or trusts 
established for charitable purposes only, parish councils 
and two or more employees of the relevant authority as 
relevant bodies. Other persons or bodies can be specified 
as relevant bodies by regulations.  

Relevant service A service provided in the exercise of any of a relevant 
authority’s functions, either by the relevant authority using 
its own workforce, or provided on its behalf under a 
service contract or some other arrangement, unless such 
a service is excluded from the community right to 
challenge in the regulations. 

The Act   The Localism Act 2011 

The Regulations The Community Right to Challenge (Relevant Authorities 
and Rejection of Expressions of Interest) (England) 
Regulations 2012 and the Community Right to Challenge 
(Requirements for Expressions of Interest and Excluded 
Services) (England) Regulations 2012.

The Right  The community right to challenge. 

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET 
 

15th August 2012 
 

 
 

REPORT OF THE LEADER 

 
 

Annual Review 2011/12 
 

 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
N/A 
 
 
PURPOSE 
To inform Cabinet of the contents of the Annual Review. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
That Cabinet approves the Annual Review so that it can be published without delay. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
It is good practise for organisations to provide stakeholders with an annual review of activity. 
 
The Annual Review informs stakeholders (including members, staff, partners and the public 
at large) about the council’s past performance; to meet its obligations in accordance with the 
authority’s policy to communicate effectively with the public, be open to public scrutiny and to 
share its performance with the community 
 
 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
There are no financial implications directly arising from this report. 
 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
There are no legal or risk implications directly arising from this report. 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
There are no sustainability implications directly arising from this report. 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION   
 
 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
John Day 
 
 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 
 
APPENDICES 
Annual Review 2011/12 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 49



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



A
n

n
u

a
l

R
e
v
ie

w
A

p
ri
l 
2

0
1

1
 t

o
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

2

O
n

e
 T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

, P
e

rf
e

c
tl
y
 P

la
c

e
d

su
c

c
e

ss
a

c
h

ie
ve

a
sp

ire

su
st

a
in

c
re

a
te

p
ro

sp
e

r

d
e

ve
lo

p

im
p

ro
ve

le
a

d

sa
fe

r

h
e

a
lt
h

ie
r

Page 51



3
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

Fo
re

w
o

rd

“
W

e
 w

il
l 
d

o
 a

ll
 w

e
 c

a
n

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

a
v
a

il
a

b
le

 a
n

d
 w

e
 k

n
o

w
 o

u
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 w
il
l 
d

o
 s

o
 t

o
o

”
.

Ta
ke

n
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 2
0

1
0

/
2

0
1

1
 A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 t

h
is

 s
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
re

p
re

se
n

te
d

 a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
rs

e
it
h

e
r 

in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 o

r 
in

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
ll 

th
o

se
 w

h
o

 s
h

a
re

 o
u

r 
vi

si
o

n
 f
o

r T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.

Th
e

 la
st

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

s 
h

a
ve

 b
e

e
n

 d
e

sc
ri
b

e
d

 a
s 

“
Th

e
 m

o
st

 c
h

a
ll
e

n
g

in
g

 t
im

e
s 

fo
r 

Lo
c

a
l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
in

 l
iv

in
g

m
e

m
o

ry
”
…

a
n

d
 y

e
t, 

d
e

sp
ite

 t
h

is
, T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

re
c

o
rd

e
d

 o
n

e
 o

f 
it
s 

m
o

st
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 d
a

te
in

 t
e

rm
s 

o
f 
p

e
rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
, a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
t, 

fin
a

n
c

ia
l m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

, m
o

st
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
tl
y,

 c
u

st
o

m
e

r 
sa

ti
sf

a
c

ti
o

n
.

“
Lo

o
k
in

g
 b

a
c

k
 w

it
h

 p
ri

d
e

…
 L

o
o

k
in

g
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 w

it
h

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

” 
w

a
s 

th
e

 t
it
le

 o
f 
th

is
 y

e
a

r’s
 A

n
n

u
a

l G
e

n
e

ra
l

M
e

e
ti
n

g
.  

D
e

sp
ite

 t
h

e
 u

n
c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 s

u
rr

o
u

n
d

in
g

 g
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
in

g
, h

e
a

vi
ly

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 in

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 f
a

c
t 

th
a

t 
le

g
is

la
ti
ve

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 p

o
lic

y 
re

fo
rm

s 
w

e
re

 b
e

in
g

 im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 a
lm

o
st

 w
e

e
kl

y,
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 le

ve
ls

 a
n

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s,

 it
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

o
.

B
y 

b
e

in
g

 o
p

e
n

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 in

n
o

va
ti
ve

 in
 h

o
w

 w
e

 w
o

rk
, t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 a

b
le

to
 o

p
e

ra
te

 t
o

 a
 h

ig
h

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

 w
it
h

 le
ss

 m
o

n
e

y 
a

n
d

 f
e

w
e

r 
st

a
ff.

  A
 s

e
ri
e

s 
o

f 
w

e
ll

p
la

n
n

e
d

, w
e

ll 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 r
e

vi
e

w
s 

h
a

ve
 le

d
 t
o

 m
o

re
 e

ffi
c

ie
n

t 
w

a
ys

 o
f 
w

o
rk

in
g

 t
h

a
t

n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 s
a

ve
 m

o
n

e
y,

 b
u

t 
th

a
t 

re
fle

c
t 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s 

o
f 
o

u
r 

c
u

st
o

m
e

rs
.

C
o

n
ve

rt
in

g
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

s 
in

to
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
is

 o
ft
e

n
 c

lic
h

é
d

, b
u

t 
in

 t
ru

th
, i

t 
h

a
s

b
e

e
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
si

s 
o

f 
o

u
r 

su
c

c
e

ss
 t

h
u

s 
fa

r.

�
 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S
ta

b
il
it
y

– 
Th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
h

a
s 

p
ro

d
u

c
e

d
 a

 b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 4

 y
e

a
r 

fin
a

n
c

ia
l s

tr
a

te
g

y 
w

h
ic

h
 in

c
lu

d
e

s 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
g

ro
w

th
;

�
 

Im
p

ro
v
in

g
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 W

e
ll
b

e
in

g
– 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
a

s 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

in
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
 

to
 p

ro
d

u
c

e
 a

 j
o

in
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
tr

a
te

g
y 

a
n

d
 is

 a
t 

th
e

 f
o

re
fr
o

n
t 

o
f

p
la

n
n

in
g

 t
o

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 b

o
d

y;

�
 

C
le

a
n

e
r, 

G
re

e
n

 E
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t
– 

A
w

a
rd

 w
in

n
in

g
 W

a
st

e
 &

 R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
,

G
o

ld
 m

e
d

a
lli

st
s 

in
 B

ri
ta

in
 in

 B
lo

o
m

, l
o

w
e

r 
le

ve
ls

 o
f 
lit

te
r 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
ta

ki
n

g
 a

c
ti
o

n
 in

 t
h

e
ir
 e

n
vi

ro
n

m
e

n
ts

;

�
 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 N
e

e
d

s
– 

C
o

re
 S

tr
a

te
g

y 
a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

y 
C

o
u

n
c

il;
 

b
o

th
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

ri
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s 
a

g
re

e
 t
o

 a
ss

is
ti
n

g
 o

u
r 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

;
m

ill
io

n
s 

to
 b

e
 in

ve
st

e
d

 in
 s

o
c

ia
l h

o
u

si
n

g
;

�
 

S
a

fe
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
– 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 H
u

b
 r
e

c
e

iv
e

s 
n

a
ti
o

n
a

l r
e

c
o

g
n

it
io

n
; 

c
ri
m

e
 fi

g
u

re
s 

d
ro

p
; A

S
B
 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
; T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 s
a

fe
r.

W
it
h

 o
u

r 
fr
o

n
t 

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

se
c

u
re

 a
n

d
 n

o
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 r
e

d
u

n
d

a
n

c
ie

s 
fo

re
c

a
st

, 
st

a
ff 

a
re

 b
e

tt
e

r 
m

o
ti
va

te
d

 a
n

d
 a

re
 p

ro
u

d
 o

f 
th

e
ir
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

.

W
it
h

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y 
su

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
m

, s
ta

ff 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 in

 a
 m

o
re

 fl
e

xi
b

le
a

n
d

 a
g

ile
 m

a
n

n
e

r 
a

n
d

 in
 d

o
in

g
 s

o
, p

o
si

ti
o

n
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
so

 t
h

a
t 

it
, t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 o
u

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
, c

a
n

 t
a

ke
 t

h
e

 n
e

xt
 s

te
p

 o
n

 t
h

e
 j
o

u
rn

e
y 

to
“
O

n
e

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
, p

e
rf

e
c

tl
y
 p

la
c

e
d

”
.

2
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

Fo
re

w
o

rd
3

C
e

le
b

ra
ti
n

g
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
; T

h
e

 l
a

st
 

1
2
 m

o
n

th
s,

 a
 q

u
ic

k
 l
o

o
k
 b

a
c

k
6

O
n

e
 T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

, p
e

rf
e

c
tl
y
 p

la
c

e
d

8

O
u

r 
A

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

9

O
u

r 
c

o
u

n
c

il
lo

rs
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

1
6

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
1
7

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

u
s

2
0

C
o

n
te

n
ts

A
n

th
o

n
y 

E
. G

o
o

d
w

in

C
h

ie
f

E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

Page 52



5
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

Fo
re

w
o

rd

Th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
re

v
ie

w
 c

o
n

ta
in

s 
m

a
n

y
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

li
g

h
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
w

 w
h

a
t 

a
 b

u
sy

 a
n

d
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l 
y
e

a
r 

it
 h

a
s

b
e

e
n

.  
A

 y
e

a
r 

th
a

t 
h

a
s 

se
e

n
 c

o
u

n
c

il
lo

rs
, s

ta
ff
, p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

o
rk

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 a
sp

ir
e

, p
ro

sp
e

r, 
b

e
h

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

a
n

d
 s

a
fe

r 
in

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.

In
 2

0
1

0
/
1

1
, I

 p
re

se
n

te
d

 a
 f
o

u
r-
ye

a
r 

b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c

il,
 a

n
d

 I 
w

a
s 

p
le

a
se

d
 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

 a
g

a
in

 in
2

0
1

1
/
1

2
.  

Th
is

 is
 a

 h
u

g
e

 a
c

h
ie

ve
m

e
n

t 
w

h
e

n
 c

o
u

p
le

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
a

c
t 

w
e

 h
a

ve
, f

o
r 

th
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 y
e

a
r 

ru
n

n
in

g
, f

ro
ze

n
C

o
u

n
c

il 
Ta

x 
w

it
h

 n
o

 c
u

ts
 t
o

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s.

O
u

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
ve

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
te

 lo
c

a
l e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
w

a
s 

st
re

n
g

th
e

n
e

d
w

h
e

n
 w

e
 j
o

in
e

d
 f
o

rc
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
 L

o
c

a
l E

n
te

rp
ri
se

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
LE

P
).

  T
h

is
 m

e
a

n
s 

w
e

 a
re

 n
o

w
 a

b
le

 t
o

p
la

y 
a

 k
e

y 
ro

le
 in

 m
a

ki
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s 

to
 d

ri
ve

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 j
o

b
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
.

In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 im
p

ro
ve

 t
h

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 T
o

w
n

, t
h

e
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 r
e

lo
c

a
te

d
 t
o

 b
ig

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
p

re
m

is
e

s.
  T

h
is

h
a

s 
p

ro
ve

n
 t
o

 b
e

 v
e

ry
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l a
s 

in
 t

h
e

 fi
rs

t 
ye

a
r 

1
4

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
h

a
ve

 v
is

ite
d

 it
, w

it
h

 a
 q

u
a

rt
e

r 
o

f 
th

o
se

 b
u

yi
n

g
 t

ic
ke

ts
 o

r 
so

u
ve

n
ir
s.

S
o

m
e

 8
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 o

u
r 

va
ri
e

d
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
e

ve
n

ts
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
h

ic
h

 in
c

lu
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 U

lt
ra

so
u

n
d

 M
u

si
c

 F
e

st
iv

a
l, 

th
e

C
h

ri
st

m
a

s 
lig

h
ts

 s
w

it
c

h
 o

n
, t

h
e

 F
ire

w
o

rk
 d

is
p

la
y,

 S
t. 

G
e

o
rg

e
’s

 D
a

y
e

ve
n

t, 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 o
p

e
n

 d
a

ys
 a

n
d

 S
a

xo
n

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

Fe
st

iv
a

l. 
 T

h
e

se
e

ve
n

ts
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

vi
si

to
rs

 t
o

 o
u

r 
to

w
n

, b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 p
u

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
o

n
 t

h
e

 m
a

p
 a

s 
a

 p
re

m
ie

r 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 li
ve

 li
fe

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f
u

ll.

2
0

1
1

/
1

2
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 b
e

 r
e

m
e

m
b

e
re

d
 a

s 
b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 y
e

a
r 

w
h

e
n

 t
h

e
S
ta

ffo
rd

sh
ire

 H
o

a
rd

 w
a

s 
d

is
p

la
ye

d
 a

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 C

a
st

le
.  

A
s

a
n

ti
c

ip
a

te
d

, t
h

is
 p

ro
ve

d
 t
o

 b
e

 v
e

ry
 p

o
p

u
la

r 
a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
c

te
d

 1
4

,0
0

0
vi

si
to

rs
, n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 lo

c
a

lly
, b

u
t 

fr
o

m
 a

s 
fa

r 
a

 fi
e

ld
 a

s 
th

e
 U

n
ite

d
 S

ta
te

s
a

n
d

 A
u

st
ra

lia
.

O
u

r 
c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 T
o

w
n

 C
e

n
tr

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 e
vi

d
e

n
t 

in
 u

s
le

a
d

in
g

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

a
te

w
a

y 
p

ro
je

c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
tw

o
 k

e
y

lin
ka

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
.  

W
e

 a
ls

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 t

h
e

G
u

n
g

a
te

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
si

te
 a

n
d

 h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 in

ve
st

ig
a

ti
n

g
 o

p
ti
o

n
s

to
 k

ic
k 

st
a

rt
 t

h
is

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t.

2
0

1
2

/
1

3
 p

ro
m

is
e

s 
to

 b
e

 a
n

 e
q

u
a

lly
 b

u
sy

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 o

u
r 

re
c

e
n

tl
y

a
p

p
ro

ve
d

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
la

n
 s

h
o

w
s 

th
e

 a
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
u

n
d

e
rt

a
ki

n
g

.  
I k

n
o

w
 t

h
a

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

h
a

rd
 w

o
rk

 o
f 
e

ve
ry

o
n

e
 t

h
a

t 
in

 n
e

xt
 y

e
a

r’s
 a

n
n

u
a

l r
e

vi
e

w
 I 

w
ill

 b
e

re
c

a
lli

n
g

 s
im

ila
r 

su
c

c
e

ss
 s

to
ri
e

s.

4
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
r

D
a

n
ie

l C
o

o
k

Le
a

d
e

r 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il

Page 53



7
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
6

A
n

n
u

a
l R

e
vi

e
w

 2
0
1
1
/
1
2

C
e

le
b

ra
ti

n
g

 S
u

c
c

e
ss

e
s

Th
e

 l
a

st
 1

2
 m

o
n

th
s:

 a
 q

u
ic

k
 l
o

o
k
 b

a
c

k
.

NewTamworth
Info

rm
a
tio

n
C

e
n

tr
e

re
lo

c
a

te
s

to

th
e

Phillip
Dix Centre

Apri
l

The

FindingaHomescheme
has

p
ro

ve
d

a
h

u
g

e
su

c
c
es

s

with
93% customer satisfaction

M
ay

D
IY

D
e

m
o

d
a

y
fo

r
te

n
a

nt
s

June

Jointwaste

se
rv

ic
e

re
c

e
iv

e
s

m
a

jo
r n

atio
nal award

Ju

ly
Ul

tra
so

u
n

d
m

u
si

c
fe

st
iv

a
l

Septe

m
b
e
r

Hoard
ex

h
ib

iti
o

n
a

n
d

Sa
xo

n
Fe

st
iva

l

Augus
t

ShelteredHous
in

g
Sc

h
e

m
e

s
re

c
e

iv
e

a
quality

award

Octo
b
e
r

Announcementth
at

O
ly

m
p

ic
to

rc
h

re
la

y
co

m
ing to Tamworth

Nove

m
b
e
r

Thenew
Health

ie
r

H
o

m
e

s
st

ra
te

g
y

w
as la

unched

Decem
b
e
r

Tam
worthCastlereceivesSa

ndf
o
rd

A
w

a
rd

fo
r

its
e

d
u
ca

tio
n

programme

Janua
ry

A
n

energysavingschemesawloft

and
w

a
ll

in
su

la
tio

n
in

st
a
lle

d

fre
e in 2000 homes

Marc
h

Pla
ns

to
developAssemblyRoom

sa
n
d

c
re

a
te

a
c

u
ltu

ra
l q

ua

rte
r announced

Febru
a
ry

Open
d
a
ys

sh
o

w
c

a
si

n
g

‘e
xt

ra
carehousing’

Resid

ent
s

c
a

m
e

a
lo

n
g

to
‘C

om
m

unityTogether’days

Outd

oor
g

ym
s

o
p

e
n

e
d

in
D
osh

ill&
WiggintonParks

In
B
l o

o
m

G
o

ld
Aw

ard

Audit

C
o
m

m
is

si
o

n
g

iv
e

s
o
ur

fin
ancesapproval

Fi
re

w
o

rk
s

S
p

e
c

ta
c
ul

arEve
nt

First tenants
’ c

o
n

fe
re

n
c

e
a

tt
ra

ct
s

m
ore

than100people

0%
in

cr
e
a

se
to

C
o

u
n

c
il

Ta
x

fo
rse

condyear

Two new

m
ul

ti-
m

ill
io

n
p

o
u

n
d

h
ou

sin
gcontractswentlive

Page 54



9
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

O
u

r 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
ts

S
h

o
w

n
 b

e
lo

w
, a

g
a

in
st

 o
u

r 
o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s,
 a

re
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

 in
 2

0
1

1
/
1

2
.  

A
ll 

w
e

 h
a

ve
 a

c
h

ie
ve

d
 is

 n
o

t
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 b

u
t 

w
e

 h
a

ve
 id

e
n

ti
fie

d
 t

h
o

se
 a

c
h

ie
ve

m
e

n
ts

 w
h

ic
h

 w
e

 f
e

e
l w

ill
 b

e
 o

f 
m

o
st

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

in
te

re
st

d
u

e
 t
o

 t
h

e
ir
 im

p
a

c
t 

a
n

d
 b

e
n

e
fit

s.

W
e

 h
a

ve
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

, a
n

d
 m

a
in

ta
in

, a
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

c
o

re
c

a
rd

 o
f 
p

e
rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 in

d
ic

a
to

rs
 s

o
 t

h
a

t 
w

e
 c

a
n

ke
e

p
 a

 c
h

e
c

k 
o

n
 p

ro
g

re
ss

 m
a

d
e

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

se
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s.
  
R

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 li

st
 t

h
e

m
 in

 t
h

is
 d

o
c

u
m

e
n

t, 
w

h
ic

h
w

o
u

ld
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 a

 s
ta

ti
c

 p
ic

tu
re

 a
n

yw
a

y,
 r
e

a
d

e
rs

 s
h

o
u

ld
 g

o
 t
o

 o
u

r 
w

e
b

si
te

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y 

c
a

n
 v

ie
w

, v
ia

 o
u

r
d

e
d

ic
a

te
d

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
sy

st
e

m
, t

h
e

 m
o

st
 u

p
 t
o

 d
a

te
 p

e
rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

va
ila

b
le

.
w

w
w

.t
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k/

c
o

u
n

c
il_

a
n

d
_d

e
m

o
c

ra
c

y/
p

e
rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
/
c

u
rr

e
n

t_
p

e
rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
_i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

.a
sp

x

To
 A

sp
ir

e
 a

n
d

 P
ro

sp
e

r 
in

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h

To
 c

re
a

te
 a

n
d

 s
u

st
a

in
 a

 t
h

ri
v
in

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
e

c
o

n
o

m
y
 a

n
d

m
a

k
e

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 a

 m
o

re
 a

sp
ir
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

n
d

c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v
e

 p
la

c
e

 t
o

 d
o

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

.

a
) 

R
a

is
e

 t
h

e
 a

sp
ir
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

le
v
e

ls
 o

f 
y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 C
a

st
le

 w
o

n
 a

 S
a

n
d

fo
rd

 A
w

a
rd

 f
o

r 
a

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 t
im

e
 f
o

r
it
s 

e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s 

fo
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
, e

a
c

h
 y

e
a

r 
th

e
 c

a
st

le
a

tt
ra

c
ts

 m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 1

0
,0

0
0

 s
c

h
o

o
l c

h
ild

re
n

 w
h

o
 t
a

ke
 p

a
rt

 in
 a

w
id

e
 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

sh
o

p
s,

�
 

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 a
n

d
 a

c
a

d
e

m
ie

s 
re

p
o

rt
e

d
 im

p
ro

ve
d

 a
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t 

le
ve

ls
,

�
 

O
ffi

c
e

rs
 a

tt
e

n
d

e
d

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s 

w
it
h

 h
e

a
d

 t
e

a
c

h
e

rs
 t
o

 in
flu

e
n

c
e

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 t
o

 d
e

ve
lo

p
 a

 v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 in

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
,

�
 

Th
e

 W
a

ll 
– 

o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

ig
g

e
st

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
rt

s 
p

ro
je

c
t 

e
ve

r
st

a
g

e
d

 in
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 -
 w

a
s 

la
u

n
c

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 lo
o

ke
d

 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
a

g
e

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s 
to

g
e

th
e

r.

b
) 

C
re

a
te

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s 
fo

r 
b

u
si

n
e

ss
 g

ro
w

th
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

d
 u

si
n

g
 s

k
il
ls

 a
n

d
 t

a
le

n
t

�
 

W
o

rk
 C

lu
b

 c
re

a
te

d
 a

t 
th

e
 S

to
n

yd
e

lp
h

 A
rc

h
,

�
 

Th
e

 T
h

in
k 

Lo
c

a
l 4

 B
u

si
n

e
ss

 s
h

o
w

 w
a

s 
h

e
ld

 f
o

r 
th

e
 8

th
c

o
n

se
c

u
ti
ve

 y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

tt
ra

c
te

d
 6

1
2

 d
e

le
g

a
te

s,
 6

4
 e

xh
ib

ito
rs

a
n

d
 p

ro
vi

d
e

d
 1

1
 s

e
m

in
a

rs
.

8
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

O
n

e
 T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

, P
e

rf
e

c
tl

y
 P

la
c

e
d

O
n

e
 T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

, P
e

rf
e

c
tl
y
 P

la
c

e
d

’ i
s 

th
e

 n
e

w
, s

in
g

le
 v

is
io

n
 f
o

r
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
, a

p
p

ro
v
e

d
 b

y
 C

a
b

in
e

t 
a

t 
th

e
st

a
rt

 o
f 

2
0

1
1

.

It
 h

a
s 

lo
n

g
 b

e
e

n
 a

 p
o

lit
ic

a
l a

sp
ira

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s 

w
e

w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 a
g

re
e

 t
o

 t
a

c
kl

e
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

is
su

e
s 

fa
c

in
g

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
 a

ll 
sh

a
re

 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 v

is
io

n
. 

B
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t
o

w
a

rd
s 

o
n

e
 s

in
g

le
 g

o
a

l, 
th

is
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 u
s 

a
c

h
ie

ve
o

u
r 

n
e

w
 g

o
a

l f
o

r 
th

o
se

 w
h

o
 li

ve
, w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 v

is
it
 t

h
e

 a
re

a
; t

o
e

n
su

re
 o

u
r 

fo
c

u
s 

is
 ‘O

n
e

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
, P

e
rf
e

c
tl
y 

P
la

c
e

d
’.

H
o

w
e

ve
r, 

th
e

 r
e

a
l c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 f
a

c
in

g
 p

o
lit

ic
ia

n
s 

a
n

d
 o

ffi
c

e
rs

 is
b

a
la

n
c

in
g

 t
h

e
 in

c
re

a
si

n
g

 n
e

e
d

s 
a

n
d

 a
sp

ira
ti
o

n
s 

o
f 
o

u
r

d
iv

e
rs

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s,
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 f
u

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
a

va
ila

b
le

.

W
e

 b
e

lie
ve

 w
e

 h
a

ve
 d

o
n

e
 t

h
is

:  
th

e
 s

in
g

le
 v

is
io

n
 s

h
o

w
s 

h
o

w
 w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s,
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
a

n
d

 in
flu

e
n

c
e

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s.

 T
h

is
 a

llo
w

s 
u

s 
to

 t
a

c
kl

e
 t

h
e

 m
o

st
 im

p
o

rt
a

n
t, 

lo
n

g
 t
e

rm
s 

is
su

e
s

fa
c

in
g

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
, t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
la

c
e

.

Th
e

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
c

il,
 P

o
lic

e
, H

e
a

lt
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
, F

ire
 &

 R
e

sc
u

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c

to
r 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

rs
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

a
d

o
p

t 
a

 s
im

ila
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c

h
.

B
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r, 
sh

a
ri
n

g
 s

ki
lls

 a
n

d
 r
e

so
u

rc
e

s 
w

h
ile

 f
o

c
u

si
n

g
 o

n
 w

h
a

t 
is

 im
p

o
rt

a
n

t, 
is

 t
h

e
 m

o
st

 e
ffe

c
ti
ve

w
a

y 
fo

r 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 w

o
rk

, b
u

t 
a

ll 
o

u
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s.

  
B
y 

a
d

o
p

ti
n

g
 o

n
e

 s
in

g
le

vi
si

o
n

 w
e

 k
n

o
w

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 s

e
e

 a
 d

iff
e

re
n

c
e

.

Th
e

 “
o

u
r 

a
c

h
ie

ve
m

e
n

ts
” 

se
c

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
fo

llo
w

s 
sh

o
w

s 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s 
in

 t
h

e
 la

st
ye

a
r.Page 55



11
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

�
 

W
h

ils
t 

b
e

in
g

 u
n

su
c

c
e

ss
fu

l i
n

 o
u

r 
b

id
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 “

P
o

rt
a

s 
P
ilo

t 
to

w
n

” 
m

a
n

y 
o

f 
th

e
 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

su
g

g
e

st
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 s

h
o

p
p

in
g

 g
u

ru
 a

re
 a

lre
a

d
y 

in
 p

la
c

e
 in

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 li

ke
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 S

m
a

ll
B
u

si
n

e
ss

 F
e

d
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
e

 o
n

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
to

 r
a

is
e

 t
h

e
 p

ro
fil

e
 o

f
sm

a
ll 

tr
a

d
e

rs
 in

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
  

a
n

d
, u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 u
m

b
re

lla
 o

f 
th

e
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t T
o

u
ri
sm

A
ss

o
c

ia
ti
o

n
, 5

0
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s 
h

a
ve

 j
o

in
e

d
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
to

 b
o

o
st

 a
n

d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
,

�
 

A
m

b
it
io

u
s 

p
la

n
s 

to
 d

e
ve

lo
p

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 A

ss
e

m
b

ly
 R

o
o

m
s 

a
n

d
 c

re
a

te
 a

 c
u

lt
u

ra
l q

u
a

rt
e

r 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
w

e
re

 a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

d
,

�
 

Th
ro

u
g

h
 o

u
r 

c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 g

ra
n

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

, a
lm

o
st

 £
5
0

,0
0

0
 w

a
s 

in
ve

st
e

d
 b

y 
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
to

 h
e

lp
 p

re
se

rv
e

 s
o

m
e

 o
f T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

’s
 h

is
to

ri
c

 b
u

ild
in

g
s,

�
 

U
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

sy
st

e
m

, T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 k
e

e
p

 a
ll 

o
f 
th

e
re

n
ta

l i
n

c
o

m
e

 it
 r
e

c
e

iv
e

s 
- 
a

n
d

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t
o

 p
la

n
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 f
o

r 
th

e
 f
u

tu
re

. 

To
 b

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

ie
r 

a
n

d
 S

a
fe

r 
in

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h

To
 c

re
a

te
 a

 s
a

fe
 e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t 
in

 w
h

ic
h

 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

re
a

c
h

 t
h

e
ir

 f
u

ll
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 l
iv

e
 l
o

n
g

e
r, 

h
e

a
lt
h

ie
r 

li
v
e

s

a
)

A
d

d
re

ss
 t

h
e

 c
a

u
se

s 
o

f 
p

o
o

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

 i
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 a
n

d
 y

o
u

n
g

p
e

o
p

le

�
 

Fr
e

e
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 f
o

r 
a

ll 
w

a
s 

m
a

d
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 a

t 
W

iln
e

c
o

te
 L

e
is

u
re

C
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 n
e

a
rl
y 

3
,0

0
0

 f
re

e
 s

w
im

s 
w

e
re

 e
n

jo
ye

d
 t

h
e

re
 b

y 
th

e
u

n
d

e
r 

1
6

s,

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

su
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 lo

c
a

l s
p

o
rt

s 
in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
a

n
d

p
ro

je
c

ts
 s

u
c

h
 a

s 
th

e
 B

M
X

 t
ra

c
k,

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 A

th
le

ti
c

s 
C

lu
b

 a
n

d
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 R

u
g

b
y 

C
lu

b
,

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
th

e
S
c

h
o

o
ls

 S
p

o
rt

s 
P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s.

b
)

Im
p

ro
v
e

 t
h

e
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
ll
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 b
y

su
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 t

h
e

m
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

c
ti
v
e

, i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
li
v
e

s

�
 

O
u

td
o

o
r 

g
ym

s 
w

e
re

 in
st

a
lle

d
 a

t 
D

o
st

h
ill

 &
 W

ig
g

in
to

n
 P

a
rk

s.
 T

h
e

 o
u

td
o

o
r

g
ym

 in
 t

h
e

 C
a

st
le

 G
ro

u
n

d
s 

a
tt

ra
c

ts
 a

ro
u

n
d

 4
0

0
 u

se
rs

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k,

�
 

In
 c

o
n

ju
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a

re
 T

ru
st

, P
h

a
se

 F
o

u
r 

C
a

rd
ia

c
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
w

a
s 

e
st

a
b

lis
h

e
d

 a
t 

th
e

 C
a

st
le

 g
ro

u
n

d
s 

g
ym

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 o
p

e
n

in
g

 h
o

u
rs

 o
f

g
e

n
e

ra
l r

e
fe

rr
a

ls
 w

a
s 

e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

 d
e

m
a

n
d

,

10
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

c
) 

P
ro

m
o

te
 p

ri
v
a

te
 s

e
c

to
r 

g
ro

w
th

 a
n

d
 c

re
a

te
 q

u
a

li
ty

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

ll
y

�
 

M
a

jo
r 

re
ta

ile
rs

 s
u

c
h

 a
s 

Jo
h

n
 L

e
w

is
 a

t 
H

o
m

e
, B

&
Q

, M
a

p
lin

s 
a

n
d

 N
e

xt
 H

o
m

e
 s

to
re

s 
o

p
e

n
e

d
 s

to
re

s
c

re
a

ti
n

g
 a

lm
o

st
 4

0
0
 j
o

b
s 

in
 t

h
e

 t
o

w
n

,

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

jo
in

e
d

 f
o

rc
e

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 B

ir
m

in
g

h
a

m
 L

o
c

a
l E

n
te

rp
ri
se

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 (
LE

P
),

 t
h

is
m

e
a

n
s 

w
e

 a
re

 n
o

w
 a

b
le

 t
o

 p
la

y 
a

 k
e

y 
ro

le
 in

 m
a

ki
n

g
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 d

e
c

is
io

n
s 

to
 d

ri
ve

 s
u

st
a

in
a

b
le

 g
ro

w
th

a
n

d
 j
o

b
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
 a

c
ro

ss
 t

h
e

 r
e

g
io

n
,

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

le
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 G

a
te

w
a

y 
p

ro
je

c
t 

w
it
h

 a
 la

n
d

sc
a

p
e

 a
rc

h
ite

c
t 

b
e

in
g

 r
e

c
ru

ite
d

 t
o

p
re

p
a

re
 s

c
h

e
m

e
s 

fo
r 

th
e

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
tw

o
 k

e
y 

lin
ka

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
,

�
 

To
 b

o
o

st
 t

ra
d

e
 in

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
, f

re
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 w

a
s 

a
va

ila
b

le
 in

 t
h

e
 r

u
n

 u
p

 t
o

 C
h

ri
st

m
a

s,

d
) 

B
ra

n
d

 a
n

d
 m

a
rk

e
t 
“
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
” 

a
s 

a
 g

re
a

t 
p

la
c

e
 t

o
 “

li
v
e

 l
if
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll
”

�
 

8
0

,0
0

0
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 o

u
r 

va
ri
e

d
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
e

ve
n

ts
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
h

ic
h

 in
c

lu
d

e
d

 t
h

e
 U

lt
ra

so
u

n
d

 M
u

si
c

Fe
st

iv
a

l, 
th

e
 C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
lig

h
ts

 s
w

it
c

h
 o

n
, t

h
e

 F
ire

w
o

rk
 d

is
p

la
y,

 S
t. 

G
e

o
rg

e
’s

 D
a

y 
e

ve
n

t, 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 o
p

e
n

 d
a

ys
a

n
d

 S
a

xo
n

 S
u

m
m

e
r 

Fe
st

iv
a

l,

�
 

Th
e

 S
ta

ffo
rd

sh
ire

 H
o

a
rd

 w
a

s 
d

is
p

la
ye

d
 a

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 C

a
st

le
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
c

te
d

 1
4

,0
0

0
 v

is
ito

rs
,

�
 

Th
e

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 F

u
n

d
 a

w
a

rd
e

d
 a

 g
ra

n
t 

o
f 
£

8
7

5
k 

to
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 C

a
st

le
 f
o

r 
a

 c
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 &

e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,

�
 

5
8

 n
e

w
 m

a
rk

e
t 

tr
a

d
e

rs
 w

e
re

 a
tt

ra
c

te
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 lo
o

k 
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 m

a
rk

e
t 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
ra

n
sf

e
r 

to
 a

 n
e

w
m

a
rk

e
t 

o
p

e
ra

to
r,

�
 

Th
e

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 In

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 r
e

lo
c

a
te

d
 t
o

 b
ig

g
e

r 
a

n
d

 b
e

tt
e

r 
p

re
m

is
e

s 
a

t 
th

e
 P

h
ili

p
 D

ix
 C

e
n

tr
e

a
tt

ra
c

ti
n

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 1
4

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

o
p

le
 v

is
ito

rs
 a

n
d

 3
6

,0
0

0
 b

u
yi

n
g

 t
ic

ke
ts

 o
r 

so
u

ve
n

ir
s,

�
 

It
 w

a
s 

a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

d
 t

h
a

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 w

ill
 h

o
st

 t
h

e
 O

ly
m

p
ic

 T
o

rc
h

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
it
s 

U
K

 r
e

la
y 

in
 J

u
n

e
 2

0
1

2
,

�
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l t
ra

ve
l w

e
b

si
te

, T
ri
p

 A
d

vi
so

r, 
re

ve
a

le
d

 fi
g

u
re

s 
w

h
ic

h
 s

h
o

w
 t

h
a

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 is

 t
h

e
 f
o

u
rt

h
 f
a

st
e

st
g

ro
w

in
g

 E
u

ro
p

e
a

n
 d

e
st

in
a

ti
o

n
 in

 2
0

1
1

,

�
 

A
 b

ra
n

d
 n

e
w

 iP
h

o
n

e
 a

p
p

 m
e

a
n

s 
th

a
t T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

’s
 f
a

sc
in

a
ti
n

g
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 T
ra

il 
is

 a
lw

a
ys

 a
va

ila
b

le
. 

e
) 

C
re

a
te

 t
h

e
 p

h
y
si

c
a

l 
a

n
d

 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

ic
a

l 
in

fr
a

st
ru

c
tu

re
 n

e
c

e
ss

a
ry

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
is

p
ri

m
a

ry
 o

u
tc

o
m

e

�
 

Th
e

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 &

 L
ic

h
fie

ld
 W

a
st

e
 &

 R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 T
e

a
m

 w
o

n
 t

h
e

 lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 t
e

a
m

 o
f 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
a

t 
th

e
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l R
e

c
yc

lin
g

 A
w

a
rd

s 
a

n
d

, w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
, b

o
o

st
e

d
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 r
e

c
yc

lin
g

le
ve

ls
 t
o

 5
0

%
,

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 w
o

n
 g

o
ld

 in
 t

h
e

 H
e

a
rt

 o
f 
E
n

g
la

n
d

 in
 b

lo
o

m
 c

o
m

p
e

ti
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

e
c

o
n

d
 y

e
a

r 
ru

n
n

in
g

 a
n

d
a

ls
o

 a
 s

p
e

c
ia

l a
w

a
rd

 f
o

r 
h

o
rt

ic
u

lt
u

ra
l e

xc
e

lle
n

c
e

,

Page 56



13
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
12

A
n

n
u

a
l R

e
vi

e
w

 2
0
1
1
/
1
2

�
 

Th
e

 H
o

m
e

 R
e

p
a

ir
 A

ss
is

ta
n

c
e

 G
ra

n
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 w

a
s 

m
a

d
e

 a
va

ila
b

le
 t
o

 h
o

m
e

o
w

n
e

rs
 a

n
d

 p
ri
va

te
 t
e

n
a

n
ts

to
 c

a
rr

y 
o

u
t 

re
p

a
ir
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s,

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
o

rk
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
si

d
e

 T
h

o
m

a
s 

G
u

ys
 A

lm
sh

o
u

se
s 

to
 in

st
a

ll 
n

e
w

 s
o

la
r 

p
a

n
e

ls
 o

n
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

.

c
)

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 h

a
rm

 a
n

d
 w

id
e

r 
c

o
n

se
q

u
e

n
c

e
s 

o
f 

a
lc

o
h

o
l 
a

b
u

se
 o

n
 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

, f
a

m
il
ie

s 
a

n
d

 s
o

c
ie

ty

�
 

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

to
o

k 
p

a
rt

 in
 m

a
jo

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 in

it
ia

ti
ve

s 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 O

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 T
a

ke
 H

o
m

e
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 P

ro
xy

 s
a

le
s 

c
a

m
p

a
ig

n
,

�
 

Th
e

 fi
n

d
in

g
s 

o
f 
th

e
 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 a

lc
o

h
o

l m
is

u
se

 p
ro

je
c

t 
w

e
re

 s
e

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
h

ie
f 
C

o
n

st
a

b
le

, C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

S
a

fe
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r 

a
n

d
 C

o
u

n
ty

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

e
r 

fo
r 

S
u

b
st

a
n

c
e

 M
is

u
se

 t
o

 b
e

 in
te

g
ra

te
d

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

w
id

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 p

ro
je

c
t 

p
la

n
,

�
 

C
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
a

 r
o

b
u

st
 li

c
e

n
si

n
g

 p
o

lic
y 

to
 f
u

lfi
l i

ts
 o

b
je

c
ti
ve

s 
o

f 
c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 d
is

o
rd

e
r 

a
n

d
n

u
is

a
n

c
e

 p
re

ve
n

ti
o

n
, p

u
b

lic
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 p
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
c

h
ild

re
n

 f
ro

m
 h

a
rm

.

d
)

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
‘T

o
ta

l 
P

la
c

e
’ s

o
lu

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

a
c

k
li
n

g
 c

ri
m

e
 a

n
d

 A
S
B

 i
n

 d
e

si
g

n
a

te
d

 l
o

c
a

li
ti
e

s

�
 

A
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 H
u

b
 w

a
s 

c
re

a
te

d
 a

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 P

o
lic

e
 S

ta
ti
o

n
 w

h
e

re
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

st
a

ff 
w

o
rk

 a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 o

th
e

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 v
ic

ti
m

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

ta
ff,

�
 

V
a

ri
o

u
s 

c
ri
m

e
 p

re
ve

n
ti
o

n
 e

ve
n

ts
 w

e
re

 h
e

ld
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 y
e

a
r 

in
c

lu
d

in
g

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
e

ve
n

ts
 a

t 
th

e
A

ss
e

m
b

ly
 R

o
o

m
s 

a
n

d
 A

n
ke

rs
id

e
, a

 p
re

se
n

c
e

 a
t 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

d
a

ys
 h

e
ld

 b
y 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

u
n

c
il,

 a
 t
o

w
n

c
e

n
tr

e
 b

a
se

d
 e

ve
n

t 
a

t 
C

h
ri
st

m
a

s 
a

n
d

, i
n

 c
o

n
ju

n
c

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

,
a

 p
o

w
e

rf
u

l n
e

w
 d

o
m

e
st

ic
 a

b
u

se
 c

a
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 m

a
le

 p
e

rp
e

tr
a

to
rs

 w
a

s 
la

u
n

c
h

e
d

, 

�
 

In
c

id
e

n
ts

 o
f 
a

n
ti
-s

o
c

ia
l b

e
h

a
vi

o
u

r 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
a

ll.
  

La
st

 y
e

a
r 

th
e

re
 w

e
re

 2
2

9
5
 in

c
id

e
n

ts
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

4
5

7
0

 in
 2

0
0
8

/
0

9
.

e
)

D
e

v
e

lo
p

 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s 

to
 t

a
c

k
le

 y
o

u
th

 c
ri

m
e

 a
n

d
 A

S
B

,

�
 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 S

a
fe

r 
N

ig
h

ts
 P

lu
s 

w
a

s 
a

im
e

d
 a

t 
in

fo
rm

in
g

 a
n

d
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
n

g
 r
e

ve
lle

rs
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 t
o

 s
ta

y 
sa

fe
,

w
h

ile
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 t
o

w
n

’s
 n

ig
h

t-
ti
m

e
 e

c
o

n
o

m
y 

b
y 

m
a

ki
n

g
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 a

 m
u

c
h

 s
a

fe
r

p
la

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
t 

n
ig

h
t,

�
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

e
d

 a
lte

rn
a

ti
ve

/
d

iv
e

rs
io

n
a

ry
 a

c
ti
vi

ti
e

s 
su

c
h

 a
s 

th
e

 S
ka

te
b

o
a

rd
 P

a
rk

, B
M

X
 T

ra
c

k 
a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

m
u

si
c

a
n

d
 a

rt
s 

b
a

se
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s,

�
 

Th
ro

u
g

h
 lo

c
a

lit
y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

n
d

 in
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

, T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
C

o
u

n
c

il 
h

a
d

 £
2

0
,0

0
0

 t
o

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 in
 A

m
in

g
to

n
, t

h
e

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y 

w
a

s 
sp

e
n

t
b

e
in

g
 m

a
d

e
 b

y 
th

e
 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

m
se

lv
e

s.

f)
C

re
a

te
 a

n
 i
n

te
g

ra
l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 p
ro

te
c

ti
n

g
 t

h
o

se
 m

o
st

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 i
n

 o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s.

�
 

Th
e

 fi
rs

t 
a

n
n

u
a

l t
e

n
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 w
a

s 
h

e
ld

 w
h

e
re

 a
tt

e
n

d
e

e
s 

w
e

re
 g

iv
e

n
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y 

to
 h

a
ve

th
e

ir
 s

a
y 

o
n

 h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 h

e
a

r 
a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 la
te

st
 d

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

,

�
 

A
c

c
re

d
ita

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 a
g

a
in

st
 t

h
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 S

h
e

lte
re

d
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 S

tu
d

ie
s 

q
u

a
lit

y 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t
fr
a

m
e

w
o

rk
,

�
 

Th
e

 H
E
A

T 
sc

h
e

m
e

 w
a

s 
e

xt
e

n
d

e
d

 e
n

a
b

lin
g

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t
o

 b
e

n
e

fit
 f
ro

m
 im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 in
su

la
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

m
o

re
 t

h
a

n
 2

0
0

0
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s 

b
e

n
e

fit
in

g
 f
ro

m
 s

u
c

h
 m

e
a

su
re

s,

�
 

Th
e

 “
E
st

a
te

 W
a

lk
a

b
o

u
ts

” 
c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 in

 B
e

lg
ra

ve
, S

to
n

yd
e

lp
h

 a
n

d
 G

la
sc

o
te

 g
iv

in
g

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 in

 t
h

o
se

a
re

a
s 

th
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y 

to
 id

e
n

ti
fy

 p
ro

b
le

m
s,

 m
a

ke
 s

u
g

g
e

st
io

n
s 

a
n

d
 b

e
c

o
m

e
 in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 p

ro
vi

d
in

g
so

lu
ti
o

n
s,

�
 

Th
e

 “
B
ig

 G
la

sc
o

te
 H

e
a

th
 T

id
y 

U
p

” 
sa

w
 v

a
ri
o

u
s 

p
u

b
lic

 s
e

c
to

r 
a

g
e

n
c

ie
s 

a
n

d
 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 t
a

ke
 p

a
rt

 in
 a

c
le

a
n

 u
p

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 in

 t
h

e
ir
 a

re
a

.  
Th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 

w
a

s 
fu

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 £
4
,5

0
0

 a
w

a
rd

e
d

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
to

ry
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 f
o

r 
th

e
 t

id
y-

u
p

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

st
 o

f 
th

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
t 

to
 m

a
ke

 a
d

iff
e

re
n

c
e

 in
 G

la
sc

o
te

 H
e

a
th

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
d

u
c

a
ti
o

n
, e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

ss
 li

tt
e

r 
a

n
d

 fl
y-

ti
p

p
in

g
 is

su
e

s,

�
 

A
 D

IY
 D

e
m

o
 D

a
y 

fo
r 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

te
n

a
n

ts
 w

a
s 

h
e

ld
 t
o

 s
h

o
w

 h
o

w
 t

h
e

y 
c

o
u

ld
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
ke

 m
in

o
r 

re
p

a
ir
s 

to
 t

h
e

ir
p

ro
p

e
rt

y,

�
 

Th
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 H

e
a

lt
h

 S
tr

a
te

g
y 

w
a

s 
la

u
n

c
h

e
d

,

�
 

Fo
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

d
a

ys
 w

e
re

 h
e

ld
 in

 G
la

sc
o

te
, K

e
tt

le
b

ro
o

k,
 S

to
n

yd
e

lp
h

 a
n

d
 A

m
in

g
to

n
 g

iv
in

g
re

si
d

e
n

ts
 t

h
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y 

to
 n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 h

a
ve

 a
 f
u

n
 d

a
y 

o
u

t 
ta

ki
n

g
 p

a
rt

 in
 v

a
ri
o

u
s 

a
c

ti
vi

ti
e

s 
b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 g

e
t

a
d

vi
c

e
 f
ro

m
 v

a
ri
o

u
s 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s 

su
c

h
 a

s 
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il,
 S

ta
ffo

rd
sh

ire
 F

ire
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 N

H
S,

�
 

Th
e

 F
in

d
in

g
 a

 H
o

m
e

 s
c

h
e

m
e

 h
a

s 
p

ro
ve

d
 a

 h
u

g
e

 s
u

c
c

e
ss

 w
it
h

 9
3

%
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

sa
ti
sf

a
c

ti
o

n
,

�
 

O
p

e
n

 d
a

ys
 s

h
o

w
c

a
si

n
g

 “
e

xt
ra

 c
a

re
 h

o
u

si
n

g
” 

to
o

k 
p

la
c

e
. E

xt
ra

 c
a

re
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 c

o
m

b
in

e
s 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t

liv
in

g
 w

it
h

 2
4

 h
o

u
r 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, o
ffe

ri
n

g
 a

n
 a

lte
rn

a
ti
ve

 t
o

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ti
a

l c
a

re
,

�
 

Tw
o

 n
e

w
 m

u
lt
i-m

ill
io

n
 p

o
n

d
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 f
o

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 g

a
s 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c

e
 w

e
n

t 
liv

e
,

�
 

C
it
iz

e
n

 W
a

tc
h

 –
 a

 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 o

ffe
ri
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 le
a

rn
in

g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s 
a

 s
a

fe
 h

a
ve

n
 if

 t
h

e
y

fe
e

l t
h

re
a

te
n

e
d

, b
u

lli
e

d
 o

r 
sc

a
re

d
 –

 w
a

s 
la

u
n

c
h

e
d

,

�
 

G
ra

n
ts

 o
f 
u

p
 t
o

 £
1
0

,0
0

0
 b

e
c

a
m

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 f
ro

m
 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
to

 b
ri
n

g
 e

m
p

ty
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

b
a

c
k 

in
to

 u
se

.  
It
 is

 e
st

im
a

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 a

re
 a

ro
u

n
d

 2
5
0

 e
m

p
ty

 p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s 
in

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
u

ld
b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 lo

o
ki

n
g

 f
o

r 
a

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
.  

6
1

 d
w

e
lli

n
g

s 
w

e
re

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 

b
a

c
k

in
to

 u
se

 la
st

 y
e

a
r.

Page 57



15
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

�
 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 A
TL

A
S
 (

A
u

to
m

a
te

d
 T

ra
n

sf
e

rs
 t
o

 L
o

c
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 S
ys

te
m

s)
 a

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

fo
r

W
o

rk
s 

a
n

d
 P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

to
 s

e
c

u
re

ly
 t

ra
n

sf
e

r 
b

e
n

e
fit

 d
a

ta
,

�
 

C
o

m
m

e
n

c
e

d
 a

n
d

 e
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 IC
T 

se
rv

ic
e

 d
e

sk
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 B
ro

m
sg

ro
ve

 a
n

d
 R

e
d

d
it
c

h
 C

o
u

n
c

ils
re

sp
e

c
ti
ve

ly
,

�
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

e
 H

R
A

 s
e

lf 
fin

a
n

c
in

g
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 in
c

lu
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 
£

4
4
.6

8
m

 f
u

n
d

in
g

to
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 b
u

y 
o

u
t 

o
f 
th

e
 h

o
u

si
n

g
 s

u
b

si
d

y 
sc

h
e

m
e

,

�
 

R
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l a
c

c
re

d
ita

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

o
th

 IS
O

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
ts

 c
o

ve
ri
n

g
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 s

e
c

u
ri
ty

 a
n

d
 IT

p
ro

c
e

ss
e

s 
a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
s,

�
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 S
ta

ffo
rd

sh
ire

 C
o

n
n

e
c

ts
, a

 s
p

e
c

ifi
c

a
ti
o

n
 f
o

r 
a

 n
e

w
 c

u
st

o
m

e
r 

re
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
sy

st
e

m
 is

 b
e

in
g

 d
e

ve
lo

p
e

d
,

�
 

A
 n

e
w

 o
n

 li
n

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

Ta
x 

B
e

n
e

fit
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 w

a
s 

la
u

n
c

h
e

d
 a

n
d

 n
o

w
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 4
0

%
 o

f
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s 

a
re

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 in

 t
h

is
 w

a
y,

�
 

R
e

si
d

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

 n
o

w
 e

le
c

t 
to

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir
 c

o
u

n
c

il 
ta

x 
b

ill
s 

o
n

 li
n

e
.  

To
 d

a
te

 2
5
0

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

 t
h

e
ir
 b

ill
s 

in
 t

h
is

w
a

y.

14
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

To
 b

e
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ta

b
le

,
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

a
b

le
 a

n
d

 v
is

ib
le

V
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y 

a
n

d
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 w

ill
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
o

f 
a

ll 
c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s.
  
W

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
rs

, t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
w

ill
d

e
liv

e
r 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
th

a
t 

a
re

 w
e

ll-
g

o
ve

rn
e

d
, e

th
ic

a
l, 

e
ffe

c
ti
ve

,
e

ffi
c

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
a

lly
 v

ia
b

le
.

�
 

Th
e

re
 w

a
s 

n
o

 in
c

re
a

se
 in

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

Ta
x 

fo
r 

th
e

 s
e

c
o

n
d

 y
e

a
r

ru
n

n
in

g
,

�
 

A
 f
o

u
r-
ye

a
r 

b
a

la
n

c
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

a
s 

se
t,

�
 

Tr
a

ffi
c

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 a
t V

e
n

tu
ra

 P
a

rk
, t

h
e

 w
id

e
r 

p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
o

f T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 t
o

w
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 f
o

r 
sh

o
p

p
in

g
, a

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
 o

f
o

u
td

o
o

r 
e

ve
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 S

ta
ffo

rd
sh

ire
 H

o
a

rd
 e

xh
ib

it
io

n
 a

ll
c

a
m

e
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 s
p

o
tl
ig

h
t 

d
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 S
ta

te
 o

f T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
d

e
b

a
te

. T
h

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 s

a
w

 c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 t
a

ke
 p

a
rt

 in
 a

 li
ve

ly
d

e
b

a
te

 o
n

 t
h

e
 fi

n
d

in
g

s 
o

f ‘
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 L

is
te

n
s’

 c
o

n
su

lta
ti
o

n
s

w
it
h

 r
e

si
d

e
n

ts
, g

ro
u

p
s 

a
n

d
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
e

s,

�
 

W
e

 a
c

h
ie

ve
d

 a
n

 u
n

q
u

a
lifi

e
d

 e
xt

e
rn

a
l a

u
d

it
 o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 a

 p
o

si
ti
ve

 v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y 

c
o

n
c

lu
si

o
n

fo
llo

w
in

g
 p

ro
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
IF

R
S
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 f
o

r 
th

e
 fi

rs
t 

ti
m

e
,

�
 

Th
e

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

a
s 

fo
rm

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 v

is
io

n
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s 
w

e
re

 la
u

n
c

h
e

d
,

�
 

U
n

d
e

rt
o

o
k 

b
o

th
 lo

c
a

l e
le

c
ti
o

n
s 

a
n

d
 n

a
ti
o

n
a

l r
e

fe
re

n
d

u
m

 o
n

 v
o

ti
n

g
 r
e

fo
rm

,

�
 

A
s 

a
 r
e

su
lt
 o

f 
re

vi
e

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
a

m
lin

in
g

 t
h

e
ir
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s,
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 T
ra

n
sf

o
rm

in
g

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

,
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

-b
ill

in
g

, t
h

e
 r
e

ve
n

u
e

s 
se

c
ti
o

n
 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 t

h
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c

il 
Ta

x
c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
 p

e
r 

d
w

e
lli

n
g

 t
o

 £
9
.7

8
 f
ro

m
 £

1
4

.4
7

 in
 2

0
0
8

/
0

9
, w

h
ils

t 
m

a
in

ta
in

in
g

 a
 h

ig
h

 c
o

lle
c

ti
o

n
 r
a

te
 o

f
9
8

.1
%

,

�
 

Th
e

 b
e

n
e

fit
s 

se
rv

ic
e

 w
a

s 
in

vo
lv

e
d

 in
 3

1
 s

u
c

c
e

ss
fu

l p
ro

se
c

u
ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

b
e

n
e

fit
 f
ra

u
d

 in
vo

lv
in

g
 m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

£
2

0
9

k 
in

 o
ve

r 
c

la
im

e
d

 b
e

n
e

fit
,

�
 

Th
e

 b
e

n
e

fit
s 

se
rv

ic
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
 a

 li
ve

 c
a

se
lo

a
d

 o
f 
7

,5
6

0
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
Ta

x 
a

n
d

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
e

n
e

fit
 c

la
im

s 
a

n
d

im
p

le
m

e
n

te
d

 e
-c

la
im

 f
o

r 
b

e
n

e
fit

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

,

�
 

Th
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

O
p

ti
o

n
s 

A
p

p
ra

is
a

l i
d

e
n

ti
fie

d
 £

8
5
k 

ye
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r 
sa

vi
n

g
s,

�
 

O
ve

r 
2

0
0
 m

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
st

a
ff 

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 t

h
e

 A
G

M
,

�
 

R
e

c
o

ve
re

d
 £

5
.5

5
7

m
, m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 7
0

%
 o

f 
m

o
n

ie
s 

d
u

e
, d

e
e

m
e

d
 a

t 
ri
sk

 in
 Ic

e
la

n
d

ic
 d

e
p

o
si

ts
, w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s 

e
xp

e
c

te
d

,

Page 58



17
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

Th
e

 C
o

st
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c

il
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
fo

r 
2

0
1

1
/
1

2
.

Th
e

 C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
ve

 In
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

b
e

lo
w

 d
e

ta
ils

 t
h

e
 c

o
st

 o
f 
ru

n
n

in
g

 C
o

u
n

c
il

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

b
e

tw
e

e
n

 A
p

ri
l 2

0
1

1
 a

n
d

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
2

, w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y 

c
a

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t
o

 fi
n

a
n

c
e

 t
h

o
se

 c
o

st
s 

a
lo

n
g

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
rp

lu
s 

o
r 

d
e

fic
it
 a

t 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
e

n
d

.

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

d
g

e
te

d
 t
o

 u
se

 £
0

.7
0

m
 f
ro

m
 G

e
n

e
ra

l F
u

n
d

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s 
in

 2
0

1
1

/
1

2
. 

Th
e

 y
e

a
r-
e

n
d

 p
o

si
ti
o

n
 s

h
o

w
e

d
 a

n
 in

c
re

a
se

 o
f 
£

0
.2

1
m

 t
o

 £
4

.7
2

m
.

Th
e

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il’

s 
e

st
im

a
te

d
 fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l p

o
si

ti
o

n
 a

ro
se

 m
a

in
ly

 f
ro

m
 in

c
re

a
se

d
 r
e

tu
rn

s 
fr
o

m
Ic

e
la

n
d

ic
 d

e
p

o
si

ts
, u

n
sp

e
n

t 
re

se
rv

e
s 

a
n

d
 s

a
vi

n
g

s 
in

 c
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c

y 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
.

C
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v
e

 I
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 E

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

16
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 L
is

te
n

s 
2
0
1
1

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 L
is

te
n

s 
is

 a
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
c

o
n

su
lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c

e
ss

 t
h

a
t

fe
e

d
s 

in
to

 t
h

e
 S

ta
te

 o
f 
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 D

e
b

a
te

.

Th
e

 id
e

a
 b

e
h

in
d

 T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 L

is
te

n
s 

is
 t
o

 in
vo

lv
e

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

lic
 in

 a
d

e
b

a
te

 a
b

o
u

t T
a

m
w

o
rt

h
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 t
o

 m
a

ke
 t

h
e

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 m

o
re

 v
is

ib
le

 a
n

d
 a

c
c

o
u

n
ta

b
le

.

K
e

y 
fin

d
in

g
s 

th
is

 y
e

a
r 

w
e

re
; r

e
d

u
c

e
 le

ve
l o

f 
c

ri
m

e
, i

m
p

ro
ve

 j
o

b
p

ro
sp

e
c

ts
, c

le
a

n
lin

e
ss

, a
ffo

rd
a

b
le

 d
e

c
e

n
t 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 a
n

d
sh

o
p

p
in

g
 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s.

To
 v

ie
w

 t
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 r
e

p
o

rt
 v

is
it
 o

u
r 

w
e

b
si

te
w

w
w

.t
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k/

c
o

u
n

c
il_

a
n

d
_d

e
m

o
c

ra
c

y/
c

o
n

su
lta

ti
o

n
s/

ta
m

w
o

rt
h

_l
is

te
n

s1
.a

sp
x

E
v
e

r
y
 y

e
a

r
 T

a
m

w
o

r
th

 B
o

r
o

u
g

h

C
o

u
n

c
il
 a

s
k
s
 f

o
r
 p

e
o

p
le

's
 v

ie
w

s

o
n

 w
h

e
r
e

 -
 a

n
d

 h
o

w
 -

 m
o

n
e

y

s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
e

n
t.

F
o

c
u

s
 g

r
o

u
p

s
 a

r
e

 b
e

in
g

 h
e

ld
:

F
r
id

a
y
 2

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r
 

10
a
m

 t
o

 1
2

p
m

 a
n
d

 2
p

m
 t

o
 4

p
m

M
o

n
d

a
y
 5

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

6
.3

0
p

m
 t

o
 8

.3
0

p
m

u
r
s
d

a
y
 8

 S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r

p
m

 t
o

 8
.3

0
p

m

 
u
 t

h
in

k
 w

e
 n

e
e
d

 t
o

 s
p

e
n
d

 m
o

re
 o

n
 t

a
c
k
lin

g
 a

n
ti
-
s
o

c
ia

l

b
 

d
in

g
 m

o
re

 e
v
e
n
ts

 o
r 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 

th
is

 i
s

y
 

 
 

 
lv

e
d

 a
n
d

 h
e
lp

 s
h
a
p

e
 o

u
r 

s
p

e
n
d

in
g

 a
c
ro

s
s

ta
m

w
o

rt
h

lis
te

n
s
:

y
o

u
r
 

t
o

w
n

 
�

y
o

u
r
 

li
f
e

 
�

y
o

u
r
 

s
a

y

H
a
v
e

 y
o

u
r
 s

a
y

£
..
. 
£

..
.

£
..
. 
£

..
.

£
..
. 
£

..
. 
 

O
u

r 
C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

rs
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 c

o
n

si
st

s 
o

f 
3

0
 C

o
u

n
c

il
lo

rs
 i
n

 1
0

 w
a

rd
s.

 

Fo
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 lo
c

a
l a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 e
le

c
ti
o

n
 in

 M
a

y 
2

0
1

1
, t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

w
a

s 
m

a
d

e
 u

p
 o

f 
2

3
 C

o
n

se
rv

a
ti
ve

, 6
La

b
o

u
r 

a
n

d
 1

 In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

.  
D

e
ta

ils
 o

f 
a

ll 
o

u
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 c
a

n
 b

e
 f
o

u
n

d
 b

y 
vi

si
ti
n

g
w

w
w

.t
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k

2
0

1
0

/
1

1
 £

m
2
0

1
1

/
1

2
 £

m

0
.9

C
e

n
tr

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0
.4

2
.5

C
u

lt
u

ra
l &

 R
e

la
te

d
2
.7

5
.5

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l &

 R
e

g
u

la
to

ry
4
.1

1
.8

P
la

n
n

in
g

 &
 D

e
ve

lo
p

m
e

n
t

1
.7

0
.4

H
ig

h
w

a
ys

 &
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
(0

.3
)

(1
9
.2

)
Lo

c
a

l A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 H
o

u
si

n
g

(0
.1

)

-
E
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l I
te

m
 -
 H

R
A

 S
e

lf 
Fi

n
a

n
c

in
g

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t

4
4
.7

5
5
.4

E
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l I
te

m
 -
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 in

 E
U

S
H

V
-

(1
.8

)
E
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l I
te

m
 -
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 in

 P
e

n
si

o
n

-

1
.7

O
th

e
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
.6

1
.6

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 &
 D

e
m

o
c

ra
ti
c

 C
o

re
1
.6

-
O

th
e

r 
C

o
st

s
0
.1

(7
.0

)
E
xc

e
p

ti
o

n
a

l I
te

m
 -
 C

h
a

n
g

e
 in

 P
e

n
si

o
n

-

4
1

.8
N

e
t 

C
o

st
 o

f 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s

5
6

.5

(2
.3

)
Fi

n
a

n
c

in
g

 &
 In

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

In
c

o
m

e
 &

 E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
(2

.8
)

(2
8
.6

)
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 &

 In
te

rn
a

l A
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
(4

4
.9

)

1
0

.9
A

m
o

u
n

t 
to

 b
e

 m
e

t 
fr

o
m

 G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
G

ra
n

ts
 &

 
Lo

c
a

l T
a

x
 P

a
y
e

rs
8
.8

(3
.5

)
C

o
u

n
c

il 
Ta

x
(3

.5
)

(1
.0

)
G

e
n

e
ra

l G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

(1
.5

)

(6
.0

)
N

o
n

-D
o

m
e

st
ic

 R
a

te
s

(4
.0

)

0
.4

N
e

t 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
Fu

n
d

 (
S
u

rp
lu

s)
 /

 D
e

fi
c

it
(0

.2
)

4
.9

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
n

 1
st

 A
p

ri
l

4
.5

4
.5

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
n

 3
1
st

 M
a

rc
h

4
.7

Page 59



19
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il
18

A
n

n
u

a
l R

e
vi

e
w

 2
0
1
1
/
1
2

H
o

u
si

n
g

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 A

c
c

o
u

n
t

Th
e

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
ve

n
u

e
 fi

n
a

n
c

ia
l p

o
si

ti
o

n
 r
e

la
ti
n

g
 t
o

 c
o

u
n

c
il

h
o

u
si

n
g

 s
h

o
w

s 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 in

 b
a

la
n

c
e

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r 
o

f
£

0
.6

0
m

 f
ro

m
 £

5
.0

9
m

 t
o

 £
4

.4
9

m
 -
 t
o

 b
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t
o

2
0

1
2

/
1
3

.

Th
is

 e
q

u
a

te
s 

to
 a

n
 u

n
d

e
rs

p
e

n
d

 o
f 
£

0
.0

8
m

 w
h

e
n

 c
o

m
p

a
re

d
to

 t
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
ve

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

e
 y

e
a

r, 
m

a
in

ly
 d

u
e

 t
o

 lo
w

e
r

in
te

re
st

 c
o

st
s 

to
g

e
th

e
r 

w
it
h

 h
ig

h
e

r 
th

a
n

 e
xp

e
c

te
d

 r
e

n
t

in
c

o
m

e
 –

 o
ffs

e
t 

b
y 

h
o

u
si

n
g

 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 c

o
st

s.
 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re

D
u

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

1
/
1

2
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

sp
e

n
t 

£
5

.2
 o

n
 c

a
p

ita
l w

o
rk

s.
Th

e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 
e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
re

la
te

d
 t
o

 im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t,

e
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
o

n
g

o
in

g
c

o
n

st
ru

c
ti
o

n
 w

o
rk

s.
 A

 p
a

ym
e

n
t

o
f 
£
4

4
.6

7
m

 w
a

s 
a

ls
o

 m
a

d
e

re
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 S

e
lf 

Fi
n

a
n

c
in

g
R

e
fo

rm
 o

f 
H

o
u

si
n

g
.

Fi
xe

d
 a

ss
e

t 
a

c
q

u
is

it
io

n
s 

in
 t

h
e

ye
a

r 
in

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 p

u
rc

h
a

se
 o

f
IT

 E
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

(s
o

ft
w

a
re

 &
h

a
rd

w
a

re
);

 p
u

rc
h

a
se

 o
f

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

sa
fe

ty
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
a

n
d

 e
n

h
a

n
c

e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 t
h

e
C

C
TV

 S
ys

te
m

. 

2
0

1
0
/
1

1
 £

m
2

0
1

1
/
1

2
 £

m

(1
6
.6

)
In

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 R

e
n

ts
 &

 C
h

a
rg

e
s

(1
7
.5

)

5
0
.9

E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
6
2
.0

1
.1

N
e

t 
In

te
re

st
 p

a
id

1
.1

(3
5
.8

)
A

d
ju

st
m

e
n

ts
 &

 in
te

rn
a

l a
c

c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
(4

5
.0

)

(0
.4

)
N

e
t 

(S
u

rp
lu

s)
 /

 D
e

fi
c

it
0

.6

4
.7

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
n

 1
 A

p
ri
l

5
.1

5
.1

B
a

la
n

c
e

 o
n

 3
1
 M

a
rc

h
4
.5

2
0

1
0

/
1

1
 £

m
2

0
1

1
/
1

2
 £

m

4
.4

C
o

u
n

c
il 

D
w

e
lli

n
g

s
4
.5

0
.1

O
th

e
r 

La
n

d
 &

 B
u

ild
in

g
s

-

0
.5

V
e

h
ic

le
s,

 P
la

n
t 

&
 E

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
0
.1

0
.1

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

A
ss

e
ts

-

-
H

e
ri
ta

g
e

 A
ss

e
ts

0
.1

0
.4

H
o

u
si

n
g

 &
 O

th
e

r 
G

ra
n

ts
0
.4

-
In

ve
st

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s
-

-
A

ss
e

ts
 u

n
d

e
r 

C
o

n
st

ru
c

ti
o

n
-

0
.1

S
o

ft
w

a
re

-

-
H

R
A

 S
e

lf 
Fi

n
a

n
c

in
g

 S
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t

4
4
.7

5
.6

4
9

.8

0
.9

Fi
n

a
n

c
e

d
 b

y:
C

a
p

ita
l R

e
c

e
ip

ts
0
.2

0
.5

G
o

ve
rn

m
e

n
t 

G
ra

n
ts

 &
 O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s

0
.4

3
.7

R
e

ve
n

u
e

/
 R

e
se

rv
e

s
4
.5

0
.5

S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
-

-
Su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
 H

R
A

 S
e

lf 
Fi

n
a

n
c

in
g

4
4
.7

-
U

n
su

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 B
o

rr
o

w
in

g
0
.0

5
.6

4
9

.8

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
1

 £
m

3
1

 M
a

rc
h

2
0

1
2

 £
m

1
7
0

B
u

ild
in

g
s,
 L

a
n

d
 &

 A
ss

e
ts

 O
w

n
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
1

6
6

1
6

M
o

n
e

y 
O

w
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
1

6

(6
)

M
o

n
e

y 
O

w
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
(6

)

1
5

In
ve

st
m

e
n

ts
1

7

(2
3
)

P
e

n
si

o
n

 L
ia

b
ili

ty
(2

8
)

(2
0
)

Lo
n

g
 T
e

rm
 D

e
b

t
(6

5
)

1
5

2
To

ta
l

1
0

0

7
Fi

n
a

n
c

e
d

 b
y:

R
e

se
rv

e
s

7

1
0

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
9

2
C

a
p

ita
l I

n
c

o
m

e
 n

o
t 

ye
t 

u
se

d
2

1
5
6

C
a

p
ita

l F
in

a
n

c
e

 &
 R

e
va

lu
a

ti
o

n
 o

f A
ss

e
ts

1
1
0

(2
3
)

P
e

n
si

o
n

 R
e

se
rv

e
(2

8
)

1
5

2
To

ta
l

1
0

0

B
a

la
n

c
e

 S
h

e
e

t 
– 

w
h

a
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 o

w
n

s,
 o

w
e

s 
o

r 
is

 o
w

e
d

Th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s 
S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 
o

f A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 h

a
s

b
e

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

 in
 a

c
c

o
rd

a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
A

c
c

o
u

n
ti
n

g
 C

o
d

e
 o

f 
P
ra

c
ti
c

e
 u

n
d

e
r

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l F
in

a
n

c
ia

l R
e

p
o

rt
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s.

Fo
r 

th
e

 p
u

rp
o

se
s 

o
f 
th

is
 s

u
m

m
a

ry
 s

o
m

e
si

m
p

lifi
c

a
ti
o

n
s 

h
a

ve
 b

e
e

n
 m

a
d

e
 t
o

 p
ro

vi
d

e
m

o
re

 m
e

a
n

in
g

fu
l i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
.

Fo
llo

w
in

g
 c

o
n

c
lu

si
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

u
d

it
 b

y 
th

e
A

u
d

it
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
, a

 f
u

ll 
c

o
p

y 
o

f 
th

e
C

o
u

n
c

il'
s 

2
0
1
1
/
1
2
 a

u
d

ite
d

 a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
a

va
ila

b
le

 o
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il'
s 

w
e

b
si

te
.

A
 c

o
p

y 
o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il'
s 

2
0
1
1
/
1
2
 u

n
a

u
d

ite
d

a
c

c
o

u
n

ts
 is

 a
va

ila
b

le
 o

n
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
w

e
b

si
te

 w
w

w
.t
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k 

a
n

d
a

va
ila

b
le

 f
o

r 
in

sp
e

c
ti
o

n
 a

t 
M

a
rm

io
n

 H
o

u
se

.
P
le

a
se

 c
o

n
ta

c
t 

th
e

 E
xe

c
u

ti
ve

 D
ire

c
to

r
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
o

n
 0

1
8
2
7
 7

0
9
2
5
2
 f
o

r
fu

rt
h

e
r 

d
e

ta
ils

.

Page 60



20
A

n
n

u
a

l R
e

vi
e

w
 2

0
1
1
/
1
2

C
o

n
ta

c
t 

U
s

To
 p

ro
vi

d
e

 f
e

e
d

b
a

c
k 

sp
e

c
ifi

c
a

lly
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

rm
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
te

n
t 

o
f

th
is

 A
n

n
u

a
l R

e
vi

e
w

, p
le

a
se

 e
m

a
il 

jo
h

n
-d

a
y@

ta
m

w
o

rt
h

.g
o

v.
u

k

Te
le

p
h

o
n

e
 –

 0
1

8
2
7

 7
0

9
 5

8
8

Fo
r 

m
o

re
 in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 a

b
o

u
t T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

vi
si

t
o

u
r 

w
e

b
si

te
 a

t 
w

w
w

.t
a

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k

o
r 

p
ic

k 
u

p
 a

 c
o

p
y 

o
f 
o

u
r

re
si

d
e

n
ts

’ m
a

g
a

zi
n

e
, T

a
lk

b
a

c
k.

Ta
m

w
o

rt
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il

M
a

rm
io

n
 H

o
u

se
Li

c
h

fie
ld

 S
tr

e
e

t
Ta

m
w

o
rt

h
B
7
9

 7
B
Z

E
m

a
il 

– 
e

n
q

u
ir
ie

s@
ta

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k

Th
is

 d
o

c
u

m
e

n
t 

c
a

n
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 a

va
ila

b
le

 in
 o

th
e

r 
la

n
g

u
a

g
e

s,
 la

rg
e

 p
ri
n

t 
o

r 
B
ra

ill
e

. 
Fo

r 
m

o
re

 d
e

ta
ils

, c
o

n
ta

c
t 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c

e
 &

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 R
e

la
ti
o

n
s 

o
n

 0
1
8
2
7
 7

0
9
5
7
2
 

o
r 

e
m

a
il 

e
n

q
u

ir
ie

s@
ta

m
w

o
rt

h
.g

o
v.

u
k

O
n

e
 T

a
m

w
o

rt
h

, P
e

rf
e

c
tl
y
 P

la
c

e
d

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET 
 

15th August 2012 
 

 

 

REPORT OF THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR CORE SERVICES AND ASSETS 
 

 

 

LOCALISING SUPPORT FOR COUNCIL TAX 
 

 

EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
This proposal is not exempt information for the purposes of Part 1 of Schedule 12 (A) 
to the Local Government Act 1972. 
 
 

PURPOSE 
 
To seek a decision from Cabinet, further to the presentation given on 25th July, of the 
preferred consultation option for a Local Council Tax Support scheme.  The scheme 
will replace Council Tax Benefit, to help to those of working age on a low income pay 
their Council Tax from 1 April 2013. 
 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That Cabinet decide on one of the three options and associated desired subset 
identified in the main report (attached Appendix / Slide extract) for which they want to 
form the base of Tamworth’s Local Council Tax Support scheme. The approved 
option and subset will form the basis of public consultation on the proposed scheme 
which will commence following the decision. 
 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Welfare Reform Act 2012 confirmed that Council Tax Benefit will be abolished 
from 1 April 2013, to be replaced by a new Localised Council Tax Support scheme.  
Grant funding will be reduced by 10% and distributed via the Department for 
Communities and Local Government rather than by the Department for Work and 
Pensions. 
 
The Government have specified that Pensioners must be protected from any grant 
cuts. Accordingly, regulations that mirror the current Council Tax Benefit (Persons 
who have attained the qualifying age for state pension credit) 2006 will be devised for 
Pensioners, which must be adhered to.  For Working Age customers, Councils are 
free to decide their schemes, which will be subject to an overall 10% reduction in 
grant funding currently received. 
 
Tamworth Borough Council is working closely with all other Staffordshire Local 
Authorities, Staffordshire County Council and the major preceptors, to devise an over 
arching County-wide scheme. 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 63



 
The 3 options presented to Cabinet on 25th July  for consideration were; 
 

(1) Protect pensioners (this is a statutory requirement) only 
 

(2) Protect pensioners and all claimants who are disabled or who have a disabled   
child 

 
(3) Protect pensioners and only claimants who are severely disabled. 

 
The attached slides give a reminder of the indicative financial savings for each 
option.   
 
 
 

 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 
None identified as a direct result of this report. However, there are financial 
implications associated with each scheme option for consultation, as set out in the 
presentation to Cabinet on 25th July.  The costs of the consultation exercise itself will 
be managed within existing resources and met by a DCLG grant. 
 
 

 

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
 
Full Equality Impact Assessments must be considered for all possible scheme 
options, in order to avoid legal challenge.   
 
An Equality Impact Assessment for each option is attached.  Cabinet should note that 
Options 1 and 3 are concluded as being equitable, whilst Option 2 has been 
assessed as inequitable because of the overall effects on the remaining working age 
claim base. 
 
 

 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
Funding for the replacement of the current Council Tax Benefit scheme will be 
changed from Annual Managed Expenditure (unrestricted reimbursement of Council 
Tax Benefit subsidy) to Departmental Expenditure Limit (restricted, pre allocated 
grant figure).  The Council must be aware that there will be little room for contingency 
if, for instance, a major local employer goes into administration. 
 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION   
 
The Government is committed to retaining Council Tax Support for the most 
vulnerable in society and taking forward plans for Councils to develop local Council 
Tax reduction schemes. The Welfare Reform Act 2012 contains provisions for the 
abolition of Council Tax Benefit, paving the way for new localised schemes.   On 17th 
May 2012, Localising Support for Council Tax – A Statement of Intent was published. 
 
 

Page 64



The Statement of Intent set out policy statements of intent for the regulations to be 
provided under the Local Government Finance Bill for England and explains the 
policy intent of the regulations and how they will enable the delivery of local Council 
Tax support.  The document is specific in the rules for pensioners but has given 
Local Authorities little direction regarding policy for Working Age customers. 
 
On 16th July 2012, the Localising support for council tax: Draft Council Tax Reduction  
Schemes (Prescribed Requirements) Regulations were then released (Appendix 1 
hyperlink). 
 

Consideration of the Department for Communities and Local Government policy 
intention document - Localising Support for Council Tax Vulnerable people – key 
Local Authority Duties (Appendix 2 hyperlink) must also be made when introducing 
the new Localised Council Tax Support scheme. 

The document – Localising Support for Council Tax – Funding Arrangements 
Consultation (Appendix 3 hyperlink) gives details of how funding for a Council Tax 
reduction scheme will be reduced from 2013 onwards.  Accordingly, regard for these 
budgetary cuts must also influence the design of a Localised Council Tax Support 
scheme.  

A further document -  Localising Support for Council Tax - Taking Work Incentives 
into Account (Appendix 4 hyperlink) should also be considered when drafting the 
policy. 
 
If Councils do not have a local scheme in place by 31st January 2013, the 
Government will impose a ‘default scheme’ which is the current Council Tax Benefit 
scheme.  This option is not sustainable as the current scheme is fully subsidised by 
the Department for Work and Pensions, regardless of caseload and any new scheme 
will have a fixed annual grant only which will be at least 10% less than it is now. 
 
Please refer to the slides presented on 25th July for details on the possible options for 
a working age Localised Council Tax Support Scheme. Once an option is chosen, a 
consultation period must then commence with all stakeholders.  It is recommended 
that 8 weeks is allowed for consultation.   Post consultation, the scheme must be 
approved by full Council before 31st January 2013. 
 
 

 

REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Karen Taylor, Head of Benefits  ext 529. 
 

 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Presentation slides from Cabinet meeting of 25th July 2012. 
Equality Impact Assessment for each of the 3 options 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 65



APPENDICES 
 
 

Document 
Name  

Description Location 

(1)  Localising 
Support for 
Council Tax; 
Draft Council Tax 
Reduction 
Schemes 
(Prescribed 
Requirements)Re
gulations 

 

sets out the draft 
key regulations 
under the Local 
Government 
Finance Bill 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/publication
s/localgovernment/draftprescribedreqsregs 

 

(2)  Localising 
Supportfor 
Council Tax 
Vulnerable 
people  
 
– key local 
authority duties 

 

Sets out 
consideration to 
be made of the 
requirements of 
the Equality Act 
2010 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents
/localgovernment/pdf/2148567.pdf 

 
 
 
(3)   Localising 
Support for 
Council Tax  
Funding 
arrangements  - 
consultation 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Outlines how the 
Government 
intends to 
distribute funding 
to support local 
schemes  

 

 

 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/documents
/localgovernment/pdf/2146648.pdf 

(4)  Localising 
Support for 
Council Tax – 
Taking Work 
Incentives into 
account 
 

Guidance on how 
to design local 
Council Tax 
reduction 
schemes for 
working-age 
applicants that 
will also support 
the wider 
objectives of 
welfare reform 

http://www.communities.gov.uk/publication
s/localgovernment/lsctworkincentives 

 

 

 
 

Page 66



 
 
 

Page 67



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



L
o
c
a
lis
in
g
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 O
p
ti
o
n
s  

K
a
re
n
 T
a
y
lo
r,
 H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
e
n
e
fi
ts

Page 69



2

W
e
lf
a
re
 R
e
fo
rm

 A
c
t 
2
0
1
2
 a
n
d
 L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
t 

F
in
a
n
c
e
 B
il
l

•
T
h
e
S
p
e
n
d
in
g
R
e
v
ie
w

2
0
1
0
c
o
n
fi
rm

e
d
th
a
t
s
u
p
p
o
rt
fo
r

C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
w
o
u
ld
b
e
lo
c
a
lis
e
d
fr
o
m
1
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
3

•
W
e
lf
a
re

R
e
fo
rm

A
c
t
2
0
1
2
a
b
o
lis
h
e
s
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
B
e
n
e
fi
t

w
e
f
1
A
p
ri
l
2
0
1
3

•
G
ra
n
t
fu
n
d
in
g
fo
r
L
o
c
a
l
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
S
u
p
p
o
rt
(L
C
T
S
)
w
ill

b
e
re
d
u
c
e
d
b
y
1
0
%

a
n
d
d
is
tr
ib
u
te
d
b
y
D
C
L
G
ra
th
e
r
th
a
n

D
W
P

•
P
u
rp
o
s
e
o
f
to
d
a
y
is
to

a
d
v
is
e
C
a
b
in
e
t
o
f
w
h
a
t
th
e
g
ra
n
t

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
m
e
a
n
s
,
to
in
fo
rm

o
n
o
p
ti
o
n
s
a
v
a
ila
b
le
to
b
ri
d
g
e

th
e
g
a
p
in

fu
n
d
in
g
a
n
d
re
q
u
e
s
t
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
o
f
L
o
c
a
l

C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
c
h
e
m
e
o
p
ti
o
n
s
–
w
it
h
a
d
e
c
is
io
n

s
o
u
g
h
t
a
t
C
a
b
in
e
t
o
n
1
5
th
A
u
g
u
s
t
o
n
th
e
c
h
o
s
e
n
o
p
ti
o
n
,

w
h
ic
h
w
ill
th
e
n
b
e
s
u
b
je
c
t
to
p
u
b
lic

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

Page 70



3

P
re
c
e
p
ti
n
g
 C
o
m
p
o
s
it
io
n
 2
0
1
2
/2
0
1
3

 S
ta
ff
s 
P
o
li
c
e

 A
u
th
o
ri
ty

£
4
.2
m
 1
2
.5
%

 S
ta
ff
s 
F
ir
e

 A
u
th
o
ri
ty

£
1
.5
m
 4
.7
5
%

 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h

 B
o
ro
u
g
h

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 £
3
.5
m

1
0
.5
%

 S
ta
ff
s 
C
o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il

£
2
4
.1
m
 7
2
.2
5
%

£
3
3
.3
m
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 c
o
ll
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 –
p
re
c
e
p
to
r 
s
p
li
t

Page 71



4

C
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 f
u
n
d

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 b
a
s
e
 –
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 c
a
n
 r
a
is
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 f
ro
m

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
a
rg
e
a
b
le
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s

•a
d
d
it
io
n
 f
o
r 
g
ro
w
th

•
a
d
ju
s
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
s

•
c
o
n
v
e
rt
e
d
 t
o
 b
a
n
d
 D
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t

•r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
p
ro
je
c
te
d
 r
a
te
 o
f 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
a
p
p
e
a
ls

P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

fr
o
m
 C
it
iz
e
n
s

D
W
P
 s
u
b
s
id
y
 

(i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

C
T
B
)

P
o
lic
e

S
ta
ff
s
 

C
o
u
n
ty

C
o
u
n
c
il

F
ir
e

T
B
C

Page 72



5

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 b
a
s
e
 –
1
s
t
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3

M
e
a
s
u
re
s
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
e
 c
a
n
 r
a
is
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 f
ro
m

N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
a
rg
e
a
b
le
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s

•
a
d
d
it
io
n
 f
o
r 
g
ro
w
th

•
a
d
ju
s
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 a
n
d
 e
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
s

•
fu
rt
h
e
r 
a
d
ju
s
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
fl
e
c
t 
lo
c
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x

•
c
o
n
v
e
rt
e
d
 t
o
 b
a
n
d
 D
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t

•r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
p
ro
je
c
te
d
 r
a
te
 o
f 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
a
p
p
e
a
ls

P
o
lic
e

S
ta
ff
s
 

C
o
u
n
ty

C
o
u
n
c
il

F
ir
e

T
B
C

C
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 f
u
n
d

P
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

fr
o
m
 c
it
iz
e
n
s

D
C
L
G
 g
ra
n
t

Page 73



6

W
h
a
t 
is
 L
o
c
a
li
s
e
d
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
?

•
C

o
u
n
c
il

T
a
x

B
e
n
e
fi
t

w
ill

b
e

a
b
o
lis

h
e
d

a
n
d

re
p
la

c
e
d

w
it
h

a
L
o
c
a
l

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
c
h
e
m

e
.

O
u
r

re
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t

s
c
h
e
m

e
h
a
s

to
b
e

a
p
p
ro

v
e
d

b
y

fu
ll

C
o
u
n
c
il

b
e
fo

re
3
1
/0

1
/1

3
-

C
a
b

in
e
t

a
re

to
d

a
y

a
s
k
e
d

to
c
o
n
s
id

e
r

th
e

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

o
p
ti
o
n
s

fo
r

o
u
r

L
o
c
a
l

S
c
h
e
m

e
fo

r
W

o
rk

in
g

A
g
e

c
la

im
a
n
ts

–
o
p
ti
o
n
s

d
e
c
is

io
n

to
b
e

m
a
d
e

a
t

C
a
b
in

e
t
o
n

1
5
th

A
u
g
u
s
t

•
S

u
p
p
o
rt

w
ill

b
e

tr
e
a
te

d
a
s

d
is

c
o
u
n
t

fo
r

C
o

u
n

c
il

T
a
x

b
a
s
e

c
a
lc

u
la

ti
o
n

p
u
rp

o
s
e
s

•
B

u
t

–
w

ill
s
ti
ll

b
e

a
m

e
a
n

s
-t

e
s
te

d
b
e
n
e
fi
t

fo
r

P
e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

u
n
d
e
r

th
e

n
e
w

re
g

u
la

ti
o
n
s

–
a
n
d

w
ill

re
m

a
in

a
m

e
a
n
s
-t

e
s
te

d
s
c
h
e
m

e
fo

r
th

o
s
e

o
f
W

o
rk

in
g

A
g
e

u
n
d
e
r

th
e

lo
c
a
l
p
o
lic

y

Page 74



7

D
e
s
ig
n
in
g
 a
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
c
h
e
m
e

D
C
L
G
a
d
v
ic
e
–

•
lo
c
a
l

s
c
h
e
m
e
s

s
h
o
u
ld

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e

w
o
rk

in
c
e
n
ti
v
e
s

•
c
o
n
s
id
e
r
th
e

m
o
s
t
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
,
to

m
it
ig
a
te

th
e

e
ff
e
c
ts
o
f
c
h
ild

p
o
v
e
rt
y
a
n
d
h
o
m
e
le
s
s
n
e
s
s

•
c
o
n
s
id
e
r
w
e
lf
a
re

n
e
e
d
s
o
f
d
is
a
b
le
d
p
e
o
p
le
–
b
u
t

th
e
re

is
n
o
o
ff
ic
ia
l
d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
o
f
‘v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
’

•
P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs

w
ill
b
e
p
ro
te
c
te
d
v
ia

a
n
e
w
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l

s
c
h
e
m
e

th
a
t
m
ir
ro
rs

th
e

c
u
rr
e
n
t
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x

B
e
n
e
fi
t
c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n

Page 75



8

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
v
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

Im
p
a
c
t

D
e
m
a
n
d
 l
e
d
 –
fu
n
d
in
g
 

c
la
im
e
d
 b
a
c
k
 f
ro
m
 D
W
P
 

a
t 
e
n
d
 o
f 
y
e
a
r 
u
n
d
e
r 
A
M
E
 

ru
le
s

F
u
n
d
in
g
 l
im
it
e
d
 –
fi
x
e
d
 

v
a
lu
e
 g
ra
n
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
D
E
L
 

ru
le
s

F
u
n
d
in
g
 i
s
  
£
1
0
%
 l
e
s
s
 

th
a
n
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
u
b
s
id
y
 

c
la
im
e
d
 a
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t

£
6
0
0
k
-£
7
0
0
k
  

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

fo
r 
T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
, 
S
ta
ff
s
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 F
ir
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty

C
o
u
n
ts
 a
s
 a
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t 

to
w
a
rd
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

lia
b
ili
ty

C
o
u
n
ts
 a
s
 a
 d
is
c
o
u
n
t 

to
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 –

re
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 t
a
x
 b
a
s
e

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 b
a
s
e
 

re
d
u
c
e
s
 f
ro
m
 2
3
,3
7
8
 

to
 a
p
p
ro
x
 1
9
,9
3
0

E
q
u
a
te
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

in
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 t
o
 T
B
C
 o
f 

a
p
p
ro
x
 £
5
8
6
k
, 
o
ff
s
e
t 

b
y
 g
ra
n
t 
o
f 
£
5
2
1
k
 =
 

£
6
5
k
 n
e
t 
lo
s
s
 t
o
 T
B
C
 

fr
o
m
 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3

Page 76



9

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
v
s
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ru
le
s
 t
h
a
t 
ru
n
 

fr
o
m
 y
e
a
r 
to
 y
e
a
r 
fo
r 

p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ru
le
s
 f
o
r 
p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs

F
o
r 
W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e
, 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
 w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
s
 

p
a
rt
 o
f 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 e
a
c
h
 y
e
a
r

A
n
y
 g
ro
w
th
 i
n
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
 

is
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 b
y
 

g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
s
u
b
s
id
y

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
n
d
 i
ts
 p
re
c
e
p
to
rs
 m
u
s
t 
fu
n
d
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
(u
n
p
re
d
ic
te
d
) 
c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
 f
ro
m
 i
ts
 o
w
n
 

b
u
d
g
e
ts
, 
in
 y
e
a
r,
 w
h
ils
t 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

to
 p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs

Page 77



1
0

L
o
c
a
li
s
in
g
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

•
W
e

m
u
s
t

ta
k
e

in
to

a
c
c
o
u
n
t

c
h
a
n
g
in
g

d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
s
a
n
d
fu
n
d
in
g
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

•
O
p
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
a
n
y
d
ra
ft
L
o
c
a
l
S
c
h
e
m
e
m
u
s
t
h
a
v
e

C
a
b
in
e
t
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l,
p
u
b
lic

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
a
n
d
th
e
n

fu
ll
C
o
u
n
c
il
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l
fo
r
th
e
fi
n
a
l
s
c
h
e
m
e

•
If
a
s
c
h
e
m
e
is
n
o
t
in
p
la
c
e
b
y
3
1
/0
1
/1
3
,
a
d
e
fa
u
lt

s
c
h
e
m
e
w
ill
b
e
im
p
o
s
e
d
(e
x
is
ti
n
g
C
T
B
s
c
h
e
m
e
)

w
h
ic
h
w
e
c
a
n
n
o
t
a
ff
o
rd

a
s
is
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
b
a
s
e
d
o
n

A
M
E
–
A
n
n
u
a
l
M
a
n
a
g
e
d
E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

(o
p
e
n
p
o
t)

–
a
n
d
n
e
w

s
c
h
e
m
e
w
ill

b
e
b
a
s
e
d
o
n
D
E
L
–

D
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ta
l
E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

L
im
it
(c
lo
s
e
d
,
fi
x
e
d

p
o
t)

Page 78



1
1

T
h
e
 S
ta
ff
o
rd
s
h
ir
e
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 –
a
g
re
e
d
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s

C
la
im

s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m

a
x
im

u
m
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 B
a
n
d
 D
 l
ia
b
il
it
y

C
la
im

s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 x
x
%
 l
e
s
s
 l
ia
b
il
it
y
 –
o
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 n
o
t 
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 d
is
a
b
il
it
y

C
la
im

s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 x
x
%
 o
f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 a
w
a
rd
 –
o
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 n
o
t 
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 w
o
rk
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 d
is
a
b
il
it
y

S
e
c
o
n
d
 A
d
u
lt
 R
e
b
a
te
 n
o
t 
re
ta
in
e
d
 f
o
r 
W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e
 

**
 £
2
5
 e
a
rn
in
g
s
 d
is
re
g
a
rd
 (
fu
tu
re
 o
p
ti
o
n
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 s
o
ft
w
a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
)

3
 r
a
te
s
 o
f 
n
o
n
 d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
d
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -
£
0
, 
£
5
 a
n
d
 £
1
0

c
a
p
it
a
l 
c
u
t 
o
ff
 a
t 
£
6
k
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 c
a
s
e
s

**
C
o
u
n
t 
C
h
ild
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
n
d
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e

P
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
a
 H
a
rd
s
h
ip
 F
u
n
d
 –
fr
o
m
 C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
 a
n
d
 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 B
R
G
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n

E
a
c
h
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 h
o
w
 b
e
s
t 
to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 f
ro
m
 i
ts
 

W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e
 c
la
im
 b
a
s
e
, 
u
s
in
g
 s
o
m
e
 o
r 
a
ll 
o
f 
th
e
 a
b
o
v
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a

Page 79



1
2

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
c
a
s
e
lo
a
d

7
1
5
0
 t
o
ta
l 
c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
 @

 0
2
/0
7
/1
2

P
e
n
s
io
n
e
r

3
5
3
2

4
9
.4
%

o
n
 f
u
ll 
b
e
n
e
fi
t

2
2
4
3

o
n
 p
a
rt
ia
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
t

1
2
8
9

W
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e

3
6
1
8

5
0
.6
%

o
n
 f
u
ll 
b
e
n
e
fi
t

2
4
7
8

o
n
 p
a
rt
ia
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
t

1
1
4
0

W
h
e
re

c
a
n
th
e
s
e
s
a
v
in
g
s
b
e
m
a
d
e
?

F
ro
m

w
o
rk
in
g
a
g
e
c
u
s
to
m
e
rs

o
n
ly
,
w
h
ic
h
is

5
0
.6
%

o
f
c
u
rr
e
n
t
C
o
u
n
c
il

T
a
x
B
e
n
e
fi
t
c
a
s
e
lo
a
d

Page 80



1
3

W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
 d
e
m
o
g
ra
p
h
ic
s

P
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 C
la
im

s
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
n
u
m
b
e
r 
  
  
  
  
  
to
ta
l 
c
tb
 £
  
  
 a
v
e
ra
g
e
 a
w
a
rd

S
in
g
le
 -
In
co
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

1
,0
6
3

£
8
2
2
,8
2
8
.2
4

£
7
7
4
.0
6

S
in
g
le
 -
JS
A
 (
IB
)

4
0
1

£
3
0
4
,8
8
9
.0
0

£
7
6
0
.3
2

S
in
g
le
 -
E
S
A
 (
IR
)

4
3
9

£
3
4
0
,6
4
4
.7
2

£
7
7
5
.9
6

C
o
u
p
le
 -
In
co
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

2
3
8

£
2
3
9
,9
6
3
.8
8

£
1
,0
0
8
.2
5

C
o
u
p
le
 -
JS
A
 (
IB
)

1
8
2

£
1
8
4
,6
4
4
.7
2

£
1
,0
1
4
.5
3

C
o
u
p
le
 -
E
S
A
 (
IR
)

1
5
5

£
1
5
7
,9
7
1
.3
2

£
1
,0
1
9
.1
7

2
,4
7
8

£
2
,0
5
0
,9
4
1
.8
8

£
8
2
7
.6
6

W
o
rk
in
g
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
 

p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 c
la
im

s

S
in
g
le
 a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
le
d

1
5
0

£
9
5
,6
4
4
.1
2

£
6
3
7
.6
3

S
in
g
le
 (
Fa
m
ily
 o
r 
Lo
n
e
 P
a
re
n
t)

4
3
9

£
2
1
5
,8
4
4
.2
0

£
4
9
1
.6
7

S
in
g
le
 (
O
th
e
r)

2
2
7

£
1
2
2
,6
0
7
.6
8

£
5
4
0
.1
2

C
o
u
p
le
 a
n
d
 D
is
a
b
le
d

9
1

£
6
7
,3
5
3
.0
0

£
7
4
0
.1
4

C
o
u
p
le
 (
Fa
m
ily
 o
r 
Lo
n
e
 P
a
re
n
t)

2
0
6

£
1
4
2
,2
6
2
.1
2

£
6
9
0
.5
9

C
o
u
p
le
 (
O
th
e
r)

2
7

£
1
7
,8
1
0
.5
2

£
6
5
9
.6
5

1
,1
4
0

£
6
6
1
,5
2
1
.6
4

£
5
8
0
.2
8

Page 81



1
4

W
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n

•
1
3
0
1

In
c
o
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt

•
5
8
3

J
o
b
s
e
e
k
e
rs
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 (
IB
)

•
5
9
4

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
&
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 (
IB
)

•
3
9
0

n
o
n
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

•
7
5
0

w
o
rk
  
  
7
1
  
<
 1
6
h
rs
 p
w

6
7
9
 >
 1
6
h
rs
 p
w

Page 82



1
5

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 n
e
t 
lia
b
ili
ty
 p
ro
fi
le

N
e
t 
Li
a
b
ili
ty
 P
ro
fi
le

W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e

C
o
u
n
ci
l T
a
x 
B
a
n
d

W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e

N
o

%
N
o

T
o
ta
l

A
v
e

£
0

2
,7
1
1

7
4
.9
%

A
2
,1
6
7

£
1
,5
3
5
,1
9
4
.4
4

£
7
0
8
.4
4

£
0
 t
o
 £
5
0

4
9

1
.4
%

B
1
,1
8
6

£
9
3
2
,4
5
4
.1
2

£
7
8
6
.2
2

£
5
0
 t
o
 £
1
0
0

6
3

1
.7
%

C
1
7
3

£
1
5
1
,0
1
9
.9
6

£
8
7
2
.9
5

£
1
0
0
 t
o
 £
1
5
0

4
0

1
.1
 %

D
5
7

£
5
3
,7
1
1
.8
4

£
9
4
2
.3
1

£
1
5
0
 t
o
 £
2
0
0

9
4

2
.6
%

E
2
8

£
2
8
,8
2
1
.5
2

£
1
,0
2
9
.3
4

£
2
0
0
 t
o
 £
2
5
0

5
3

1
.5
%

F
7

£
1
1
,2
6
1
.6
4

£
1
,6
0
8
.8
1

£
2
5
0
 t
o
 £
3
0
0

6
2

1
.7
%

G
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
3
0
0
 t
o
 £
4
0
0

1
1
8

3
.3
%

H
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
4
0
0
 +

4
2
8

1
1
.8
%

I
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

A
lm

o
s
t 
7
5
%
 o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 C
T
B
 r
e
c
ip
ie
n
ts
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 p
a
y
 £
0
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 t
h
e
ir
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 l
ia
b
il
it
y

Page 83



1
6

W
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
 b
re
a
k
d
o
w
n
 

–
w
h
o
 i
s
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
?

1
6
8
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 a
re
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d

4
4
3
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 a
re
 d
is
a
b
le
d

1
5
2
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
ild
re
n

8
4
5
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
g
e
d
 <
 5

T
h
e
S
ta
ff
o
rd
s
h
ir
e
a
g
re
e
d
d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
o
f
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le

is
th
o
s
e
w
h
o
a
re

n
o
t

e
x
p
e
c
te
d
to

w
o
rk

b
e
c
a
u
s
e
o
f
d
is
a
b
il
it
y
,
w
h
ic
h
e
x
c
lu
d
e
s
c
la
im

a
n
ts

w
it
h

c
h
il
d
re
n
a
g
e
d
<
5

Page 84



1
7

W
h
a
t 
a
re
 t
h
e
 c
h
o
ic
e
s
?

1
.

A
d
o
p
t
th
e
d
e
fa
u
lt
s
c
h
e
m
e
(p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly

d
o
u
b
lin
g
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l

im
p
a
c
t
fr
o
m
£
6
5
k
to
£
1
3
0
k
)

H
o
w
c
a
n
w
e
m
a
k
e
th
e
s
a
v
in
g
s
?
-

a
)
R
e
d
u
c
e
o
r
re
m
o
v
e
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
to

m
a
k
e
th
e
re
q
u
ir
e
d

s
a
v
in
g
s
fr
o
m
th
e
g
ra
n
t
c
u
ts
;

(w
h
ic
h
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
a
re

re
d
u
c
e
d
o
r
re
m
o
v
e
d
?
)

o
r

b
)
In
c
re
a
s
e
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
b
y
a
n
e
x
tr
a
2
-4
%

w
h
ic
h
w
o
u
ld

tr
ig
g
e
r
a
re
fe
re
n
d
u
m
.

2
.

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t
a

L
o
c
a
l
C
o
u
n
c
il

T
a
x

S
u
p
p
o
rt

s
c
h
e
m
e
,

a
b
s
o
rb
in
g
th
e
fu
n
d
in
g
c
u
ts
)

(P
re
fe
rr
e
d
o
p
ti
o
n
–
P
a
n
S
ta
ff
o
rd
s
h
ir
e
w
o
rk
in
g
g
ro
u
p
).

Page 85



1
8

H
o
w
 c
a
n
 w
e
 m
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
?

S
a
v
in
g
s
c
a
n
b
e

m
a
d
e

fr
o
m

a
L
o
c
a
lis
e
d

S
c
h
e
m
e
fo
r
w
o
rk
in
g
a
g
e

c
la
im
a
n
ts

D
C
L
G

w
ill
d
e
s
ig
n
s
ta
tu
to
ry

re
g
u
la
ti
o
n
s
fo
r
L
o
c
a
l
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
S
u
p
p
o
rt

fo
r
p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs

£
6
0
0
k
-
£
7
0
0
k
m
u
s
t
b
e
s
a
v
e
d
fr
o
m

th
e
c
u
rr
e
n
t
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
B
e
n
e
fi
t

s
u
b
s
id
y
re
c
e
iv
e
d
(£
5
.5
m
)
–
w
e
c
a
n
a
ls
o
c
o
n
s
id
e
r
te
c
h
n
ic
a
l
re
fo
rm

s
o
f
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x

M
o
d
e
lli
n
g
to
o
ls

h
a
v
e
b
e
e
n
u
s
e
d
to

a
n
a
ly
s
e
th
e
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l
im
p
a
c
t
o
f

c
u
rr
e
n
t
C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
B
e
n
e
fi
t
c
a
s
e
lo
a
d
,
to
fo
rm

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
o
p
ti
o
n
s

Page 86



O
p
ti
o
n
 1
  
-
L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 –

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 o
n
ly
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs

£
 s
a
v
in
g
s

1
C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 7
5
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
7
7
5
,0
0
0

2
R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 2
0
%
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 C
h
ild
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e
*

£
7
5
2
,0
0
0

3
R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 2
5
%

£
7
0
3
,0
0
0

4
C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 o
f 
7
8
%
 o
f 
lia
b
ili
ty

£
7
0
0
,0
0
0

5
C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 o
f 
8
5
%
 o
f 
lia
b
ili
ty

£
6
8
0
,0
0
0

a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 C
h
ild
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e
*

6
C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 o
f 
8
0
%
 o
f 
lia
b
ili
ty

£
6
4
1
,0
0
0

7
R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 1
5
%
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 C
h
ild
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e
*

£
5
7
8
,0
0
0

*i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 C
h
ild
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 w
ill
 a
ff
e
c
t 
n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 c
la
im
s
 o
n
ly
 

S
o
m
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
m
a
y
 o
c
c
u
r 
a
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 h
ig
h
 c
o
s
t 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 a
n
d
 

m
o
re
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

F
o
r 
th
e
s
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
d
o
in
g
 t
h
in
g
s
 d
if
fe
re
n
tl
y

Page 87



O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 –
L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 –

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
/d
is
a
b
le
d
/c
la
im

a
n
ts
 

w
it
h
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
il
d
re
n
 –
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
s

£
s
a
v
in
g
s

1
C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 7
0
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
7
3
5
,0
0
0

2
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 3
2
%

£
7
0
8
,0
0
0

3
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 3
0
%

£
6
6
7
,0
0
0

4
.

C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 7
5
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
6
2
5
,0
0
0

5
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 2
5
%

£
5
6
4
,0
0
0

6
.

C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 7
8
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
5
6
0
,0
0
0

S
o
m
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
m
a
y
 o
c
c
u
r 
a
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s
 i
s
 a
 v
e
ry
 

h
ig
h
 c
o
s
t 
to
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 a
n
d
 m
o
re
 p
e
o
p
le
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

F
o
r 
th
e
s
e
 r
e
a
s
o
n
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
h
a
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
d
o
in
g
 t
h
in
g
s
 d
if
fe
re
n
tl
y
 

Page 88



2
1

O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 –
L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 –

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 p
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
n
ly
s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 c
la
im

a
n
ts
 

–
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
s

s
a
v
in
g
s
 £

1
.

C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 7
5
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
7
7
4
,0
0
0

2
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 2
7
%

£
7
2
4
,0
0
0

3
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 2
6
%

£
6
9
8
,0
0
0

4
.

R
e
d
u
c
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
C
T
B
 b
y
 2
5
%

£
6
7
3
,0
0
0

5
.

C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 7
8
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
6
6
2
,0
0
0

6
.

C
a
lc
u
la
te
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 8
0
%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

£
6
0
7
,0
0
0

S
o
m
e
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l
a
d
v
e
rs
e
im
p
a
c
t
m
a
y
o
c
c
u
r
a
s
s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
a
d
u
lt
s
is
a
v
e
ry

h
ig
h
c
o
s
t
to

th
e

C
o
u
n
c
il
a
n
d
m
o
re
a
n
d
m
o
re
p
e
o
p
le
re
q
u
ir
e
th
e
C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
s
u
p
p
o
rt
.

F
o
r
th
e
s
e
re
a
s
o
n
s
th
e
C
o
u
n
c
il
h
a
s
to
c
o
n
s
id
e
r
d
o
in
g
th
in
g
s
d
if
fe
re
n
tl
y

Page 89



2
2

A
n
a
ly
s
is
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty

•
If
 a
ll 
s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 a
re
 

p
ro
te
c
te
d
, 
th
is
 w
ill
 c
o
s
t 
£
3
0
,0
0
0
 -
£
4
0
,0
0
0
 p
.a
 (
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 

in
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
)

•
If
 a
ll
d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 a
n
d
 c
la
im
a
n
ts
 w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 

d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
re
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
, 
th
is
 w
ill
 c
o
s
t 
£
1
1
0
,0
0
0
 

p
.a
 (
in
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
)

•
T
o
ta
l 
o
f 
£
1
4
0
,0
0
0
 -
£
1
5
0
,0
0
0
 p
.a
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 

c
la
im
a
n
ts
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 r
e
c
e
ip
t 
o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
w
h
o
 

a
re
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 o
r 
w
h
o
 h
a
v
e
 a
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
ild

Page 90



2
3

C
a
s
e
 s
tu
d
ie
s
 –
£
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 7
5
%
 m
a
x
im
u
m
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 o
n
ly

-
-£
3
.4
2
 p
w
 f
o
r 
L
u
c
y
, 
lo
n
e
 p
a
re
n
t 
o
n
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 w
it
h
 3
 c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 B
a
n
d
 A
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y

-
-£
4
.5
6
 p
w
 f
o
r 
G
a
ry
 a
n
d
 G
a
il,
c
o
u
p
le
 o
n
 J
o
b
s
e
e
k
e
rs
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 B
a
n
d
 A
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y

-
-£
5
.3
0
 p
w
 f
o
r 
S
a
ra
h
, 
lo
n
e
 p
a
re
n
t 
w
h
o
 w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 3
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

-
-£
5
.3
0
 f
o
r 
P
a
u
l 
a
n
d
 C
a
ro
lin
e
 –
M
r 
is
 d
is
a
b
le
d
, 
M
rs
 w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 2
 c
h
ild
re
n

£
7
7
5
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
n
ly
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
la
im

a
n
ts

-
-£
3
.4
2
 f
o
r 
L
u
c
y

-
-£
4
.5
6
 f
o
r 
G
a
ry
 a
n
d
 G
a
il

-
-£
5
.5
8
 f
o
r 
S
a
ra
h

-
-£
5
.5
8
 f
o
r 
P
a
u
l 
a
n
d
 C
a
ro
lin
e

£
7
3
5
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
la
im

a
n
ts

-
-£
3
.4
2
 f
o
r 
L
u
c
y

-
-£
4
.5
6
 f
o
r 
G
a
ry

-
-£
5
.5
8
 f
o
r 
S
a
ra
h

-
-£
5
.5
8
 f
o
r 
P
a
u
l 
a
n
d
 C
a
ro
lin
e

£
6
2
5
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

Page 91



2
4

C
a
s
e
 s
tu
d
ie
s
 –
e
ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
2
5
%
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 o
n
ly

•
-£
3
.4
2
 p
w
 f
o
r 
L
u
c
y
, 
lo
n
e
 p
a
re
n
t 
o
n
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 w
it
h
 3
 c
h
ild
re
n
 i
n
 B
a
n
d
 A
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y

•
-£
4
.5
6
 p
w
 f
o
r 
G
a
ry
 a
n
d
 G
a
il,
 c
o
u
p
le
 o
n
 J
o
b
s
e
e
k
e
rs
 A
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 i
n
 B
a
n
d
 A
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y

•
-£
3
.8
7
 p
w
 f
o
r 
S
a
ra
h
, 
lo
n
e
 p
a
re
n
t 
w
h
o
 w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 h
a
s
 3
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

•
-£
2
.1
1
 p
w
 f
o
r 
P
a
u
l 
a
n
d
 C
a
ro
lin
e
–
M
r 
is
 d
is
a
b
le
d
, 
M
rs
 w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 h
a
v
e
 2
 c
h
ild
re
n

£
7
0
3
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
n
ly
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
la
im

a
n
ts

•
-£
3
.4
2
 p
w
 f
o
r 
L
u
c
y

•
-£
4
.5
6
 p
w
 f
o
r 
G
a
ry
 a
n
d
 G
a
il

•
-£
3
.8
7
 p
w
 f
o
r 
S
a
ra
h

•
-£
2
.1
1
 p
w
 f
o
r 
P
a
u
l 
a
n
d
 C
a
ro
lin
e

£
6
7
3
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
la
im

a
n
ts

•
-£
3
.4
2
 p
w
 f
o
r 
L
u
c
y

•
-£
4
.5
6
 p
w
 f
o
r 
G
a
ry
 a
n
d
 G
a
il

•
-£
3
.8
7
 p
w
 f
o
r 
S
a
ra
h

•
-£
2
.1
1
 p
w
 f
o
r 
P
a
u
l 
a
n
d
 C
a
ro
lin
e

£
5
6
5
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

Page 92



2
5

7
5
%
 m
a
x
 l
ia
b
ili
ty
 v
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
2
5
%
 n
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

%
 l
ia
b
ili
ty

1
0
0
%

7
5
%

2
5
%
 

(r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 n
e
t 
a
w
a
rd
)

M
a
x
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 t
o
 b
e
  
  
£
2
1
.2
3

£
1
5
.9
3

£
2
1
.2
3

u
s
e
d
 i
n
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n

-2
0
%
 o
f 
e
x
c
e
s
s
 i
n
c
o
m
e
(£
 5
.7
6
)

(£
 5
.7
6
)

(£
 5
.7
6
)

W
e
e
k
ly
 a
w
a
rd

£
1
5
.4
7

£
1
0
.1
7

£
1
5
.4
7
 –
2
5
%
 =
 

£
1
1
.6
0
 *

* 
  
T
h
is
 s
h
o
w
s
 e
a
rn
e
rs
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 n
o
t 
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
w
ill
 l
o
s
e
 

le
s
s
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
if
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 i
s
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
%
 n
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n

Page 93



2
6

C
a
s
e
 S
tu
d
ie
s
 –
W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 £
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
a
y
a
b
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

C
u
rr
e
n
t 

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 

C
T
B
 

a
w
a
rd

7
5
%
 m
a
x
 

lia
b
ili
ty
 f
o
r 
 a
ll 

W
o
rk
in
g
 A
g
e
 

(1
)

£
7
7
5
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

7
5
%
 m
a
x
 

lia
b
ili
ty
 

S
e
v
e
re
 

D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 o
n
ly
 

p
ro
te
c
te
d
 (
2
)

£
7
4
4
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 

w
e
e
k
ly
 

C
T
B
 l
o
s
s
 

a
s
 p
e
r 

(1
)

7
5
%
 m
a
x
 

lia
b
ili
ty
 a
ll 

D
is
a
b
le
d
 

p
ro
te
c
te
d

(3
)

£
6
2
5
k
 s
a
v
in
g
s

A
v
e
ra
g
e
 

w
e
e
k
ly
 

C
T
B
 l
o
s
s
 

a
s
 p
e
r 
(3
)

P
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/s
e
v
e
re
 d
is
a
b
ili
ty
  
 

(1
4
5
)

£
1
4
.2
1

£
1
0
.6
5

£
1
4
.2
1

-£
3
.5
6

£
1
4
.2
1

£
0
.0
0

P
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
2
6
4
)

£
1
7
.9
2

£
1
3
.4
4

£
1
3
.3
8

-£
4
.4
8

£
1
7
.9
2

£
0
.0
0

P
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
ild
 

(1
0
2
)

£
1
7
.0
2

£
1
2
.7
7

£
1
2
.7
4

-£
4
.2
5

£
1
7
.0
2

£
0
.0
0

p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 –
o
th
e
r 
(1
9
4
9
)

£
1
5
.7
0

£
1
1
.7
8

£
1
1
.6
1

-£
3
.9
2

£
1
0
.9
6

-£
4
.7
4

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 W

a
r 

P
e
n
s
io
n
/W

a
r 
D
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
2
)

£
9
.9
0

£
7
.4
2

£
9
.9
0

-£
2
.4
8

£
9
.9
0

£
0
.0
0

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/s
e
v
e
re
 

d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 (
2
3
)

£
1
3
.8
8

£
8
.9
3

£
1
3
.8
8

-£
4
.9
5

£
1
3
.8
8

£
0
.0
0

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/d
is
a
b
ili
ty
 

(1
7
9
)

£
1
2
.9
6

£
9
.4
4

£
8
.6
6

-£
3
.5
2

£
1
2
.9
6

£
0
.0
0

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/d
is
a
b
le
d
 c
h
ild
 

(5
0
)

£
1
2
.4
1

£
9
.1
0

£
7
.7
5

-£
3
.3
1

£
1
2
.4
1

£
0
.0
0

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
/w
o
rk
in
g
 (
6
9
1
)

£
9
.9
8

£
7
.2
3

£
5
.8
6

-£
2
.7
5

£
5
.0
4

-£
4
.9
4

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 –
o
th
e
r 
(1
8
8
)

£
1
2
.7
1

£
8
.6
2

£
8
.3
7

-£
4
.0
9

£
7
.8
0

-£
4
.9
1

Page 94



2
7

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
s
a
v
in
g
s

P
o
s
s
ib
le
 a
d
ju
s
tm

e
n
t

S
a
v
in
g

Im
p
a
c
t

R
is
k

C
a
lc
u
la
te
 o
n
 m

a
x
 B
a
n
d
 

D

£
1
0
k

3
5
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs

m
in
im
a
l

E
n
d
 S
e
c
o
n
d
 A
d
u
lt
 

R
e
b
a
te
 s
c
h
e
m
e

£
6
k

2
2
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs

M
in
im
a
l

C
o
u
n
t 
C
h
il
d
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
a
s
 

in
c
o
m
e
  

£
1
8
3
k

5
2
5
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs

A
ff
e
c
ts
 n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
e
d
 

c
a
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 a
ll 

b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fo
r 
2
5
%
 o
f 

e
a
rn
e
rs

R
e
d
u
c
e
s
 o
r 
re
m
o
v
e
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 p
a
id
 t
o
 

w
o
rk
in
g
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
n
d
 

d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

M
a
k
e
 W

o
rk
 P
a
y
 

a
g
e
n
d
a

In
c
re
a
s
in
g
 n
o
n
-

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
d
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s

£
1
6
k

2
7
6
 c
a
s
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 p
a
y
 

b
e
tw
e
e
n
 £
0
.1
0
 a
n
d
  

£
3
.4
5
 e
x
tr
a
 f
o
r 
e
a
c
h
 n
o
n
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
liv
in
g
 w
it
h
 

th
e
m
.

N
o
n
-d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
ts
 d
o
 

n
o
t 
p
a
y
 w
h
ic
h
 p
u
ts
 

c
la
im
a
n
t 
u
n
d
e
r 
g
re
a
te
r 

fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
re
s
s
u
re

C
a
p
it
a
l 
c
u
t 
o
ff
 @

 £
6
k
 f
o
r 

n
o
n
 p
a
s
s
p
o
rt
 c
a
s
e
s

£
1
3
k

1
7
 c
a
s
e
s

m
in
im
a
l

T
O
T
A
L
 I
F
 A
L
L
 I
N
C
L
U
D
E
D

T
O
T
A
L
 I
F
 A
L
L
 E
X
C
E
P
T
 C
H
IL
D
 

B
E
N
E
F
IT
 I
N
C
L
U
D
E
D

£
2
2
8
k

£
4
5
K

Page 95



2
8

P
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

•
F
u
ll,
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
ra
ft
e
d
, 

s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 c
h
o
ic
e
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 p
re
/p
o
s
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

•
S
u
m
m
a
ry
 L
o
c
a
l 
S
c
h
e
m
e
 p
o
lic
y
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
ra
ft
e
d
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 c
h
o
ic
e
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 p
re
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
x
e
rc
is
e

•
V
u
ln
e
ra
b
ili
ty
 P
o
lic
y
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 d
ra
ft
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

d
e
p
e
n
d
a
n
t 
o
n
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 m
a
d
e
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 o
f 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
, 
a
n
d
 

w
ill
 b
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e
x
e
rc
is
e

•
E
q
u
a
lit
y
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 

a
g
re
e
d
 d
e
fi
n
it
io
n
 o
f 
v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
n
d
 a
n
y
 a
m
e
n
d
m
e
n
ts
 p
re
 a
n
d
 p
o
s
t 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

Page 96



2
9

S
u
m
m
a
ry

C
a
b
in
e
t
is
re
q
u
e
s
te
d
to

ta
k
e
ti
m
e
to

c
o
n
s
id
e
r
th
e
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

g
iv
e
n
to
d
a
y

O
n
1
5
th
A
u
g
u
s
t,
C
a
b
in
e
t
w
ill
b
e
a
s
k
e
d
to
c
h
o
o
s
e
O
p
ti
o
n
1
,

O
p
ti
o
n
2
o
r
O
p
ti
o
n
3
o
f
th
e
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
lis
te
d
fo
r
a
L
o
c
a
l

C
o
u
n
c
il
T
a
x
S
u
p
p
o
rt
S
c
h
e
m
e
.
P
u
b
lic
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
w
ill
th
e
n

b
e
g
in
o
n
th
e
c
h
o
s
e
n
o
p
ti
o
n
,
fo
r
a
t
le
a
s
t
a
n
8
w
e
e
k
p
e
ri
o
d

•
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
w
ill
b
e
m
a
d
e
w
it
h
a
ll
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs

•
A
ll

c
u
rr
e
n
t
b
e
n
e
fi
t
re
c
ip
ie
n
ts

w
ill

b
e

s
e
n
t
a

p
a
p
e
r

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
,
to
e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
m
a
x
im
u
m
fe
e
d
b
a
c
k

•
O
n
-l
in
e
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
w
ill
b
e
e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d

•
3
fo
c
u
s
g
ro
u
p
s
w
ill
b
e
h
e
ld
in
S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
1
2

Page 97



3
0

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
t
io
n
 -
t
im
e
li
n
e

d
e
c
id
e
 a
 d
ra
ft
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

O
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 C
a
b
in
e
t 

2
5
/0
7
/1
2

D
e
c
is
io
n
 a
t 
C
a
b
in
e
t 

1
5
/0
8
/1
2

c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 F
ir
e
 

p
re
c
e
p
to
rs

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

o
n
g
o
in
g
 v
ia
 S
ta
ff
s
 g
ro
u
p

H
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 v
ia
 S
F
O
G
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
o
 b
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d

p
u
b
lis
h
 d
ra
ft
 

s
c
h
e
m
e

E
n
d
 A
u
g
 1
2

J
o
in
t 
p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 S
ta
ff
s
 

D
is
tr
ic
t 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
 f
o
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
 

to
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
 t
h
is
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
t 
is
 

c
o
m
p
le
te

C
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
p
u
b
lic
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

S
e
p
t 
–
O
c
t 
1
2
 

T
o
 b
e
 r
a
n
 l
o
c
a
lly
 i
n
 e
a
c
h
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
d
 b
y
 S
ta
ff
o
rd
s
h
ir
e
 &
 

S
O
T
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
s
e
a
rc
h
 G
ro
u
p

A
n
a
ly
s
is
 o
f 

re
s
p
o
n
s
e
s

O
n
g
o
in
g
 –
fi
n
a
lis
e
d
 e
n
d
 

O
c
t 
1
2

A
p
p
ro
v
e
 f
in
a
l 

s
c
h
e
m
e

C
a
b
in
e
t 
  
  
  
 N
o
v
 1
2

F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
 N
o
v
/D
e
c
 1
2

Page 98



3
1

A
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
s
…
…
a
 

re
m
in
d
e
r…

…
.

•
S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
b
o
lis
h
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
p
la
c
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
, 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 t
o
 d
is
tr
ic
t 
L
A
s
 b
y
 S
ta
ff
s
 C
C

•
F
a
ir
e
r 
c
h
a
rg
in
g
 a
n
d
 W

e
lf
a
re
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 A
d
v
ic
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 

lo
c
a
lly
 –
a
ls
o
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 b
y
 S
ta
ff
s
 C
C
. 
 O
u
r 
re
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
a
d
y
 t
o
 d
e
a
l 
w
it
h
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 o
n
 0
1
/0
4
/1
3

•
In
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
U
n
iv
e
rs
a
l 
C
re
d
it
 a
n
d
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
th
is

–
U
n
d
e
r-
o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 (
b
e
d
ro
o
m
 t
a
x
) 
s
ta
rt
s
 0
1
/0
4
/1
3

–
B
e
n
e
fi
t 
c
a
p
 s
ta
rt
s
 0
1
/0
4
/1
3

–
S
in
g
le
 F
ra
u
d
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 –
w
e
f 
A
p
ri
l 
1
3
?

–
R
e
fo
rm

 o
f 
p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 
re
n
t 
a
m
o
u
n
ts
 (
L
H
A
) 
a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s
ta
rt
e
d

–
U
n
iv
e
rs
a
l 
C
re
d
it
 –
d
ir
e
c
t 
re
n
t 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
to
 c
u
s
to
m
e
rs
 s
ta
rt
s
 O
c
t 

2
0
1
3

Page 99



3
2

T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
R
e
fo
rm

 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x

M
ic
h
a
e
l 
B
u
c
k
la
n
d
, 
H
e
a
d
 o
f 
R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s

C
a
b
in
e
t,
 2
5
th
J
u
ly
 2
0
1
2

Page 100



3
3

T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
R
e
fo
rm

 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x

•
In
c
lu
d
e
d
w
it
h
in

F
in
a
n
c
e
B
ill
–
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
fo
r
C
o
u
n
c
ils

to
re
v
ie
w
le
v
e
l
o
f
lo
c
a
l
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
/
p
o
lic
y

•
N
o
t
p
a
rt
o
f
th
e
p
u
b
lic

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
,
h
o
w
e
v
e
r
s
u
b
je
c
t
to

a
p
p
ro
v
a
l
th
is
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
s
o
m
e
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
in
c
o
m
e
th
a
t
c
a
n

b
e
re
a
lis
e
d
a
s
a
c
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
y
a
g
a
in
s
t
th
e
c
o
s
t
o
f
C
o
u
n
c
il

T
a
x
S
u
p
p
o
rt

•
A
s
th
e
re

is
a
ri
s
k
re
g
a
rd
in
g
u
s
a
g
e
a
n
d
y
ie
ld
,
th
is

is
a

p
ru
d
e
n
t
m
e
a
s
u
re

to
o
ff
s
e
t
a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l
c
o
s
ts

i.
e
.

lo
w
e
r
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
ra
te
s
,
h
ig
h
e
r
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
c
o
s
ts
,
b
a
d
d
e
b
ts
,

in
c
re
a
s
e
d
ta
k
e
u
p
o
f
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts

•
In
d
ic
a
ti
o
n
s

to
M
e
m
b
e
rs

o
n

th
e

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l
o
p
ti
o
n
s

–
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
a
s
p
a
rt

o
f
b
u
d
g
e
t
s
e
tt
in
g

p
ro
c
e
s
s
.
R
e
p
o
rt

to
fo
ll
o
w

la
te
r
o
n
in

y
e
a
r
re
q
u
e
s
ti
n
g
e
n
d
o
rs
e
m
e
n
t

Page 101



3
4

T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
R
e
fo
rm

 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
re
fo
rm

 (
P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 l
e
g
is
la
ti
o
n
) 
–

in
c
o
m
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
:

–
S
e
c
o
n
d
 H
o
m
e
s

–
E
m
p
ty
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 u
n
d
e
rg
o
in
g
 m
a
jo
r 
re
p
a
ir
 

–
E
m
p
ty
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 (
u
n
d
e
r 
6
 m
o
n
th
s
)

–
E
m
p
ty
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 (
6
 t
o
 2
4
 m
o
n
th
s
)

–
E
m
p
ty
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 (
o
v
e
r 
2
4
 m
o
n
th
s
) 

Page 102



3
5

S
e
c
o
n
d
 H
o
m
e
s

•
2
1
 P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s

•
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 T
B
C
 c
h
a
rg
e
 5
0
%
 (
c
a
n
 c
h
a
rg
e
 

9
0
%
 u
n
d
e
r 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
)

•
In
 f
u
tu
re
 c
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
rg
e
 1
0
0
%

•
P
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
£
1
3
.5
k
 c
h
a
rg
e
 (
a
t 

1
0
0
%
)

•
E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 £
1
0
k
 e
x
tr
a
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 c
o
lle
c
ta
b
le
 

(o
th
e
r 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 e
tc
.)
 -
£
1
k
 f
o
r 
T
B
C

Page 103



3
6

E
m
p
ty
 D
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 -
M
a
jo
r 
R
e
p
a
ir
s

•
1
3
 P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s

•
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 0
%
 c
h
a
rg
e
 f
o
r 
u
p
 t
o
 1
 y
e
a
r

•
E
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d

•
D
is
c
o
u
n
t 
to
 b
e
 0
-1
0
0
%
 f
o
r 
u
p
 t
o
 1
 y
e
a
r

•
5
0
%
 d
is
c
o
u
n
t 
c
o
u
ld
 y
ie
ld
 £
8
k
 c
h
a
rg
e

•
E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 £
5
.5
k
 e
x
tr
a
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 c
o
lle
c
ta
b
le
 

(o
th
e
r 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 e
tc
.)

•
£
0
.5
k
 f
o
r 
T
B
C
 

Page 104



3
7

D
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 E
m
p
ty
 U
p
 t
o
 6
 M
o
n
th
s

•
2
9
7
 P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s

•
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 e
x
e
m
p
t 
fo
r 
1
s
t
6
 m
o
n
th
s
 e
m
p
ty

•
E
x
e
m
p
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d

•
D
is
c
o
u
n
t 
to
 b
e
 0
-1
0
0
%
 f
o
r 
u
p
 t
o
 6
 m
o
n
th
s

•
0
%
 d
is
c
o
u
n
t 
-
P
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 £
3
2
9
k
 e
x
tr
a
 

c
h
a
rg
e

•
E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 £
2
1
5
k
 e
x
tr
a
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 c
o
lle
c
ta
b
le
 

(o
th
e
r 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 e
tc
.)

Page 105



3
8

D
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 E
m
p
ty
 U
p
 t
o
 6
 M
o
n
th
s

•
£
2
1
.5
k
 e
x
tr
a
 C
T
 f
o
r 
T
B
C

•
C
o
s
t 
to
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 D
e
p
t 
£
2
2
k
 b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 2
0
 

p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
 e
m
p
ty
 a
t 
a
n
y
 t
im
e

•
A
ls
o
 e
x
tr
a
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 f
o
r 
d
is
p
u
te
 

re
s
o
lu
ti
o
n

•
T
h
e
re
fo
re
 u
n
v
ia
b
le
?

Page 106



3
9

D
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 E
m
p
ty
 6
-2
4
 M
o
n
th
s

•
1
9
5
 P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s

•
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 5
0
%
 c
h
a
rg
e
 (
c
a
n
 c
h
a
rg
e
 9
0
%
 u
n
d
e
r 

c
u
rr
e
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
)

•
In
 f
u
tu
re
 c
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
rg
e
 1
0
0
%

•
P
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
£
1
1
0
k
 d
u
e

•
E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 £
6
4
k
 e
x
tr
a
 c
h
a
rg
e
 (
o
th
e
r 
d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 

e
tc
.)

•
£
6
k
 f
o
r 
T
B
C

•
£
1
k
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 c
o
s
t 
to
 H
o
u
s
in
g

Page 107



4
0

D
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 E
m
p
ty
 O
v
e
r 
2
 Y
e
a
rs

•
9
6
 P
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s

•
C
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 5
0
%
 c
h
a
rg
e
 (
£
5
5
k
) 
(c
a
n
 c
h
a
rg
e
 1
0
0
%
 

u
n
d
e
r 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
)

•
In
 f
u
tu
re
 c
o
u
ld
 c
h
a
rg
e
 1
5
0
%

•
P
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
£
1
1
1
k
 e
x
tr
a
 c
h
a
rg
e

•
E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 £
5
7
,3
0
0
 e
x
tr
a
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 (
o
th
e
r 

d
is
c
o
u
n
ts
 e
tc
.)

•
£
6
k
 f
o
r 
T
B
C

•
N
o
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 c
o
s
t 
to
 H
o
u
s
in
g

Page 108



4
1

R
is
k
s

•
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n

•
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
tr
a
in
in
g
 /
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s

•
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
a
p
p
e
a
ls
 /
 d
is
p
u
te
s

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 –
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
ra
c
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts

•
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
s

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 w
ri
te
 o
ff
s

•
In
c
re
a
s
e
d
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
b
a
d
 d
e
b
ts

Page 109



4
2

A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
In
c
o
m
e
 S
u
m
m
a
ry
 (
T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 

R
e
fo
rm

s
-P
re
fe
rr
e
d
 O
p
ti
o
n
)

C
a
te
g
o
ry

E
x
tr
a
 I
n
c
o
m
e

T
B
C
 E
x
tr
a
 I
n
c
o
m
e

2
n
d
H
o
m
e
s
 (
0
%
 d
is
c
o
u
n
t)

£
1
0
,3
4
9

£
1
,0
3
5

M
a
jo
r 
R
e
p
a
ir
s
 (
5
0
%
 

d
is
c
o
u
n
t)

£
5
,5
3
6

£
5
5
4

0
-6
 M
o
n
th
s
 E
m
p
ty
 (
1
0
0
%
 

d
is
c
o
u
n
t

£
0

£
0

6
-2
4
 M
o
n
th
s
 E
m
p
ty
 (
0
%
 

d
is
c
o
u
n
t)

£
6
4
,2
1
9

£
6
,4
2
2

2
+
 Y
e
a
rs
 e
m
p
ty
 (
5
0
%
 

s
u
rc
h
a
rg
e
)

£
5
7
,3
0
0

£
5
,7
3
0

T
o
ta
l

£
1
3
7
,4
0
4

£
1
3
,7
4
1

Page 110



4
3

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 C
o
lle
c
ti
o
n

C
h
a
rg
e

In
c
o
m
e

%

C
o
lle
c
ta
b
le
 D
e
b
it

(b
a
s
e
d
 o
n
 2
0
1
1
/1
2
 Q
R
C
4
)

£
2
8
,1
0
7
,3
2
7

£
2
7
,5
7
1
,1
0
3

9
8
.1
%

R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts

(e
s
t.
)

£
6
7
2
,8
1
0

£
5
0
4
,6
0
8

7
5
.0
%

T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l A
d
ju
s
tm
e
n
ts
 

(e
s
t.
)

£
1
5
4
,4
2
5

£
1
3
7
,4
0
4

8
9
.0
%

T
o
ta
l

(e
s
t.
)

£
2
8
,9
3
4
,5
6
2

£
2
8
,2
1
3
,1
1
5

9
7
.5
%

Page 111



4
4

C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 B
a
s
e N

u
m
b
e
r

2
0
1
2
/1
3
 B
a
n
d
 “
D
” 
e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
ts

(f
ro
m
 t
a
x
 b
a
s
e
 c
a
lc
u
la
ti
o
n
)

2
3
,7
3
4

L
e
s
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 s
u
p
p
o
rt

(=
 £
5
2
1
,0
0
0
 g
ra
n
t 
÷
£
1
4
9
.5
5
 b
a
n
d
 D
 c
h
a
rg
e
)

-3
,4
8
4

P
lu
s
 t
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
a
d
ju
s
tm
e
n
ts

(=
 £
1
5
4
,4
2
5
 c
h
a
rg
e
 x
 1
0
.5
%
 ÷
£
1
4
9
.5
5
 b
a
n
d
 D
 

c
h
a
rg
e
)

+
1
0
8

S
u
b
to
ta
l

2
0
,3
5
8

E
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n

(9
8
.5
%
 l
e
s
s
 0
.6
%
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 f
o
r 
re
d
u
c
e
d
 c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
)

9
7
.9
%

R
e
v
is
e
d
 t
a
x
 b
a
s
e

1
9
,9
3
0

Page 112



4
5

O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 I
s
s
u
e
s
 &
 R
is
k
s

•
C
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
T
a
x
 (
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 

re
fe
re
n
d
u
m
 o
n
 e
x
c
e
s
s
iv
e
 r
is
e
s
)

•
T
e
c
h
n
ic
a
l 
re
fo
rm

s
 –
e
x
tr
a
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 o
ff
s
e
ts
 l
o
w
e
r 
c
o
lle
c
ti
o
n
 

ra
te
s
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 y
ie
ld
)

•
U
n
k
n
o
w
n
s
 &
 u
n
c
e
rt
a
in
ti
e
s
 –
fu
tu
re
 g
ra
n
t 
fu
n
d
in
g
, 
in
 y
e
a
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
, 
a
s
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
: 
g
ro
w
th
/r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f
u
tu
re
 

fu
n
d
in
g
, 
fl
o
o
rs
 &
 c
e
ili
n
g
 l
e
v
e
ls
 (
p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
s
o
m
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
ils
)

•
E
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
fo
r 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
 &
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
c
h
a
lle
n
g
e
s
 /
 

ju
d
ic
ia
l 
re
v
ie
w

•
R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 t
o
 

e
n
d
o
rs
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 &
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
ta
x
 d
is
c
o
u
n
ts

Page 113



4
6

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
s
?

Page 114



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 P
r

o
te

c
ti

n
g

 P
e

n
s

io
n

e
r

 C
a

s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 A

L
L

 W
o

r
k

in
g

 A
g

e
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 C

la
im

a
n

ts
 

  N
a

m
e

 o
f 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
c

a
li

se
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

D
a

te
 o

f 
A

ss
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

Is
 t

h
is

 a
 n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

N
e

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

  

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

1
. B

ri
e

fl
y

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 a

im
s,

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s 

a
n

d
 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

 

T
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
(C

T
B

) 
sc

h
e

m
e

 c
o

m
e

s 
to

 a
n

 e
n

d
 o

n
 1

s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 i
s 

to
 

b
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 b
y

 a
 l

o
ca

ll
y

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 s

y
st

e
m

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 (

C
T

S
).

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

a
sh

 l
im

it
e

d
. T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

ta
x

p
a

y
e

rs
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 l
o

w
 i

n
co

m
e

s.
  

 P
e

rs
o

n
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 o

f 
st

a
te

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 (

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 6
0

 y
e

a
rs

 o
r 

g
re

a
te

r)
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
.  

 T
h

is
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 i

m
p

a
ct

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

lo
o

k
s 

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
 

(a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
) 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
u

ll
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 a

ll
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

. 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 u
se

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 i

s 
a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

•
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
is

 i
n

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
a

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 p

re
m

iu
m

, 
e

n
h

a
n

ce
d

 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 p

re
m

iu
m

 o
r 

se
v

e
re

e
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y

 p
re

m
iu

m
 w

it
h

in
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

ir
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 

B
e

n
e

fi
t,

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
n

s 
te

st
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t;
 o

r 

•
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
is

 i
n

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
a

 w
o

rk
 r

e
la

te
d

 a
ct

iv
it

y
 c

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

w
it

h
in

 e
it

h
e

r 
th

e
ir

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
o

r 
H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

 s
im

il
a

r 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
; 

o
r 

Page 115



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

2

•
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
o

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

r 
is

 i
n

 r
e

ce
ip

t 
o

f 
a

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
p

o
n

e
n

t 
w

it
h

in
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

ir
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 h

a
v

in
g

 a
 s

im
il

a
r 

co
m

p
o

n
e

n
t 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 A
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
; 

o
r 

•
 

W
h

e
re

 
th

e
 

cl
a

im
a

n
t 

o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

is
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 

fo
r 

a
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t 
ch

il
d

 
o

r 
y

o
u

n
g

 

p
e

rs
o

n
 w

h
o

 i
s 

in
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 L

iv
in

g
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

 o
r 

is
 r

e
g

is
te

re
d

 o
r 

ce
rt

if
ie

d
 

b
li

n
d

 

 T
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 i

n
 a

d
o

p
ti

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

 l
a

rg
e

 s
e

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 

cl
a

im
a

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
.  

 T
h

e
 

m
a

in
 

is
su

e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 
re

d
u

ce
d

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 (

e
st

im
a

te
d

 a
s 

a
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll
 i

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
£

6
0

0
-£

7
0

0
k

).
 H

o
w

e
v

e
r 

e
x

e
m

p
ti

n
g

 o
n

e
 

g
ro

u
p

 o
r 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

fr
o

m
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 m

e
a

n
s 

th
a

t 
e

v
e

n
 l

a
rg

e
r 

sa
v

in
g

s 
h

a
v

e
 t

o
 f

o
u

n
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

il
l,

 i
f 

th
is

 p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

a
d

o
p

te
d

, 
co

n
si

st
 s

o
le

ly
 

o
f 

n
o

n
- 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

.  

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

p
re

sc
ri

p
ti

v
e

 
in

 
h

o
w

 
a

n
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

p
ro

te
ct

 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s 

b
u

t 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

h
il

d
 

P
o

v
e

rt
y

 A
ct

 2
0

1
0

, 
th

e
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

 A
ct

 1
9

8
6

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ct

 1
9

9
6

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c 
se

ct
o

r 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
 d

u
ty

 i
n

 s
e

ct
io

n
 1

4
9

 o
f 

th
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 A
ct

 2
0

1
0

.  

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 i
s 

g
iv

e
n

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

is
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t.
  

 

2
.  

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 w
h

il
st

 c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

is
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 

im
p

a
c

t 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t?
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

ce
ss

 c
la

im
s 

fo
r 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
  

3
.  

W
h

o
 i

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 a
n

d
 i

n
 w

h
a

t 

w
a

y
? 

A
ll

 
p

e
rs

o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 
a

 
lo

w
 

in
co

m
e

 
m

a
y

 
a

p
p

ly
 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

.  

 B
y

 
m

a
k

in
g

 
a

n
 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 
in

co
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s,
 

th
e

ir
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 
in

 
li

n
e

 
w

it
h

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

re
sc

ri
b

e
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

Page 116



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

3

 In
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
, 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

ly
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

la
im

s 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 b

a
se

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

n
w

a
rd

s 

 

4
.  

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

 T
h

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
g

e
 C

la
im

a
n

ts
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

(u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

3
1
s
t
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
3

) 
a

re
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
ll

y
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

se
t 

b
y

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
P

re
sc

ri
b

e
d

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

2
);

  

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 n
e

w
 p

e
n

si
o

n
e

r 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 r
is

e
 t

o
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s;

 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

a
ll

 

ti
m

e
s.

 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 W
o

rk
in

g
 A

g
e

 C
la

im
a

n
ts

 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 (
a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t)

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

(u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

3
1
s
t
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
) 

a
re

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y

 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 n
e

w
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 

b
e

co
m

e
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

; 
a

n
d

  

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

t 
a

ll
 t

im
e

s.
 

 

5
.  

W
h

a
t 

fa
c

to
rs

/
 f

o
rc

e
s 

c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
/

 

d
e

tr
a

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s?

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

ct
o

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

n
a

m
e

ly
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 r
e

p
li

ca
te

s 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 i

n
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 /
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
s;

 a
n

d
 

Page 117



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

4

•
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

, w
h

ic
h

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

sc
h

e
m

e
, w

il
l 

b
e

 o
n

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 T
h

e
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 /
 f

o
rc

e
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
ld

 d
e

tr
a

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
se

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 o
f 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

im
e

; 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
so

ft
w

a
re

 s
u

p
p

li
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

th
e

se
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 w

e
lf

a
re

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

sy
st

e
m

 o
n

 

ti
m

e
; 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

e
 w

il
li

n
g

n
e

ss
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
to

 p
ro

te
ct

 a
ll

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 

m
e

a
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
cy

 w
a

s 
u

n
a

ff
o

rd
a

b
le

 t
o

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
a

n
d

 /
 o

r 
w

o
u

ld
 l

e
a

d
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 (
n

o
t 

p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

) 
h

a
v

in
g

 t
o

 f
a

ce
 

a
n

 u
n

re
a

so
n

a
b

le
 o

r 
in

e
q

u
it

a
b

le
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 f
in

a
n

ce
 t

h
e

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

.  

  

6
. 

W
h

o
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

In
 

re
sp

e
ct

 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
a

n
d

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
a

g
e

 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 
fo

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
, 

th
e

 
m

a
in

 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
; 

•
 

M
a

jo
r 

P
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
–

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 P

o
li

ce
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

•
 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 (
lo

ca
l 

p
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s)
; 

•
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
; 

•
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

; 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

•
 

In
te

re
st

e
d

 G
ro

u
p

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v

ic
e

 B
u

re
a

u
, 

A
g

e
 C

o
n

ce
rn

 a
n

d
 H

e
lp

 t
h

e
 A

g
e

d
, 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
e

rs
o

n
s 

G
ro

u
p

s,
 R

N
IB

, A
ct

io
n

 o
n

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

 l
o

ss
 e

tc
. 

•
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
p

a
y

e
rs

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
S

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

; 

•
 

S
ta

ff
; 

 

Page 118



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

5

7
.  

W
h

ic
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

/
 g

ro
u

p
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

/
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
? 

A
ll

 m
a

jo
r 

p
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

 A
 f

u
ll

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

is
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 (

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
ce

 A
ct

 2
0

1
2

).
 W

h
il

st
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

, 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

il
l 

st
il

l,
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

lo
o

k
 t

o
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

it
se

lf
. 

 In
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
it

 w
il

l 
b

e
 e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 

to
 c

o
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 

th
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
s,

 b
e

in
g

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

, 
th

e
y

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

d
e

ci
d

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
cl

a
ss

if
ie

d
 a

s 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
is

 p
o

li
cy

, 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

e
x

te
n

si
v

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 o

b
ta

in
 t

h
e

ir
 

v
ie

w
s 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 

w
h

e
re

 a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

g
ro

u
p

s 
a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 a
 f

u
ll

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
ts

e
lf

 (
n

o
tw

it
h

st
a

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

o
b

li
g

e
d

 
to

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 
sc

h
e

m
e

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 
b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
).

 

 G
ro

u
p

s 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 o
r 

ch
ro

n
ic

a
ll

y
 s

ic
k

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 a

s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 P
u

b
li

c 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

is
 

to
 

ta
k

e
 

p
la

ce
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 
p

e
ri

o
d

 
d

d
/

m
m

/
y

y
y

y
 

u
n

ti
l 

d
d

/
m

m
/

y
y

y
y

 

  

Page 119



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

6

8
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 r
a

c
ia

l 

g
ro

u
p

s?
 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

ra
ce

 

9
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

g
e

n
d

e
r?

 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

g
e

n
d

e
r 

1
0

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 

b
e

in
g

 t
ra

n
sg

e
n

d
e

r 
o

r 
tr

a
n

ss
e

x
u

a
l?

 

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 a
 

p
e

rs
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 t

ra
n

sg
e

n
d

e
r 

o
r 

tr
a

n
ss

e
x

u
a

l 

1
1

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
? 

  

 Y
 

✔ ✔✔✔
 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 –
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
, t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 m
a

in
ta

in
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

  g
iv

e
n

 t
o

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

; 

•
 

T
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

re
m

iu
m

s 
fo

r 
d

is
a

b
le

d
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

 

m
e

m
b

e
rs

; 

•
 

D
is

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
 w

h
e

re
 a

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

is
 i

n
 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i

s 
d

is
a

b
le

d
; 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 h

a
v

e
 n

o
n

 d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t 
d

e
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 

so
m

e
 c

a
se

s 
w

h
e

re
 a

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

is
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 

 L
ik

e
w

is
e

 a
n

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 p

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 a

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

 

Page 120



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

7

1
2

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 s

e
x

u
a

l 

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 s
e

x
u

a
l 

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

1
3

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

g
e

? 

 

 Y
 

✔
 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 –
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

r
e

 i
s

 a
 d

if
fe

r
e

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
c

t 
d

u
e

 t
o

 

a
g

e
; 

 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 

b
y

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

, 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

is
 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
a

ch
 b

il
li

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
is

 
to

 
b

e
 

le
ss

 
th

a
n

 
th

e
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
.  

 If
 w

o
r

k
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
r

e
 t

o
 b

e
 p

r
o

te
c

te
d

 i
n

 f
u

ll
, 

a
lo

n
g

 

w
it

h
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 (
a

s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 b
y

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

r
n

m
e

n
t)

 

th
e

 o
v

e
ra

ll
 e

ff
e

c
t 

o
n

 o
th

e
r 

n
o

n
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 w

o
r

k
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
ig

n
if

ic
a

n
t 

w
it

h
 t

h
a

t 
g

r
o

u
p

 h
a

v
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
a

r
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll
 a

m
o

u
n

t 

o
f 

th
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 g
ra

n
t.

 

 In
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll

 t
o

 b
e

 b
o

rn
e

 b
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 n

o
t 

d
e

e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 x

x
%

 o
r 

o
n

 

a
v

e
ra

g
e

 a
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

£
x

x
x

.x
x

  p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 

  

Page 121



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

8

1
4

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

b
e

li
e

f?
 

 

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

b
e

li
e

f 

1
5

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 G
y

p
si

e
s/

 

T
ra

v
e

ll
e

rs
? 

 

 Y
  

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

re
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

n
o

 
d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 

d
u

e
 

g
y

p
si

e
s 

o
r 

tr
a

v
e

ll
e

rs
 

1
6

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t/
ca

ri
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s?

 

 Y
 

✔ ✔✔✔
 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 –
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
h

a
s 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

ts
 o

r 

h
a

v
e

 c
a

ri
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s,

 t
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
ll

y
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

iv
e

n
 d

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll

o
w

in
g

; 

•
 

T
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
fo

r 
d

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
; 

•
 

D
is

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

le
v

e
ls

 
o

f 
in

co
m

e
 

w
h

e
re

 
a

 
cl

a
im

a
n

t 
is

 
in

 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s 
to

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
 c

a
re

; 
a

n
d

 

•
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

a
ri

n
g

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 t
h

a
t 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
’ 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
, 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
re

m
iu

m
s 

ca
n

 

b
e

 g
iv

e
n

. 

 

1
7

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 p
a

st
? 

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 p
a

st
 

Page 122



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

9

1
8

.  
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s?

 

  

 Y
 

✔
  

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
. 

W
h

e
re

 
th

e
re

 
a

re
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 

o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

a
d

u
lt

s 

w
it

h
in

 h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
s 

in
 t

h
e

se
 g

ro
u

p
s,

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

s 
b

u
il

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 

th
a

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 
in

 
p

la
ce

 
si

n
ce

 
1

9
9

3
 

re
m

a
in

 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 
n

e
w

 
sc

h
e

m
e

. 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
a

n
y

 
ca

se
s 

n
o

t 
d

e
e

m
e

d
 

to
 

b
e

 
p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
h

o
 h

a
v

e
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 o

r 
v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
d

u
lt

s 
in

 t
h

e
 h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

, 
m

a
y

 

se
e

 a
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
s 

th
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
a

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 

g
ro

u
p

. 

 1
9

.  
 D

o
e

s 
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 c
u

t 

a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

tr
a

n
d

s 
(e

.g
. e

ld
e

r 
B

M
E

 

g
ro

u
p

s)
? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

th
a

t 
cu

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

tr
a

n
d

s 

2
0

. C
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 8

 –
 1

9
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v

e
rs

e
 

im
p

a
c

t 
in

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
o

li
cy

 w
o

u
ld

, 
fo

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
, 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

w
h

a
ts

o
e

v
e

r.
 H

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

il
l 

co
n

ti
n

u
e

 
to

 
e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 
p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 c

la
im

s 
fo

r 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
. 

2
1

.  
C

a
n

 t
h

is
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
b

e
 j

u
st

if
ie

d
: 

  

•
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

s 
o

f 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 g

ro
u

p
? 

 

•
 

F
o

r 
a

n
y

 o
th

e
r 

re
a

so
n

? 

Y
 

✔
 

N
 

 

 T
h

e
 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 
o

f 
a

ll
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
, 

a
s 

a
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 

g
ro

u
p

 w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
b

u
r

d
e

n
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

cl
a

ss
e

d
 a

s 
d

is
a

b
le

d
. 

Page 123



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
0

2
2

.  
A

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 i

m
p

a
c

t 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

re
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
? 

 

Y
 

N
 

✔
 

 T
h

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 n

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

2
3

. A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

IA
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 i
t’

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
te

? 
  

    

Y
 

✔
 

N
 

 

 It
 i

s 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 o
p

in
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 p

o
li

c
y

 t
o

 p
r

o
te

c
t 

b
o

th
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

a
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

e
q

u
it

a
b

le
 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 e
ff

e
ct

s 
o

n
 t

h
e

 r
e

m
a

in
in

g
 w

o
r

k
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

.  

 

P
L

E
A

S
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S

Page 124



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
1

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
T

B
C

’s
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
r

s
it

y
.  

T
h

e
 

a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 m
u

st
 c

o
n

ta
in

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
sh

in
g

 o
f 

re
su

lt
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

e
r

io
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

. 

 A
C

T
IO

N
/

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

  
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

  

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
s 

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
ce

 
A

ct
 

2
0

1
2

 
a

n
d

 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

S
ch

e
m

e
 

(P
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

2
 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
1
s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

: 

 

 
D

a
ta

 c
o

ll
e

c
te

d
 q

u
a

r
te

r
ly

  
 

F
u

ll
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
sc

h
e

m
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

si
s 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
cc

e
p

te
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
M

o
n

th
ly

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

 

co
ll

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

P
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

 

 
 

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 d

ra
ft

 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
in

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
.  

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

F
in

a
n

ce
 A

ct
 i

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 

re
ce

iv
e

 R
o

y
a

l 
A

ss
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
 t

im
e

 

 T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

to
 

b
e

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
u

ri
n

g
 A

u
g

u
st

 

2
0

1
2

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

sc
h

e
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y

 

fu
ll

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
n

 d
d

/
m

m
/

y
y

y
y

 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

Page 125



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
2

R
e

v
ie

w
 P

e
r

io
d

: 

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

ly
 

u
n

le
ss

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 

 

T
h

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 
b

y
 

b
o

th
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

 
 E

x
p

a
n

d
 a

s 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

(C
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r)
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

.  
 

D
a

te
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

(H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t)
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
 

 
D

a
te

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y

/
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

  
D

a
te

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.  

   

Page 126



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 a
ll
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
3

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 C
re

d
it

 A
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

a
s

e
lo

a
d

 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r

e
 

A
v

e
r

a
g

e
 

 
E

ld
e

r
ly

 -
 P

a
s

s
p

o
r

te
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
in

g
le

 -
 I

n
co

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 J

S
A

 (
IB

) 
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 E

S
A

 (
IR

) 
3

 
£

2
,4

8
4

.5
6

 
£

8
2

8
.1

9
 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 C

re
d

it
 (

G
C

) 
1

,7
1

3
 

£
1

,3
3

7
,0

9
7

.3
2

 
£

7
8

0
.5

6
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 I
n

co
m

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 J
S

A
 (

IB
) 

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 E
S

A
 (

IR
) 

8
 

£
7

,8
7

3
.8

4
 

£
9

8
4

.2
3

 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 C
re

d
it

 (
G

C
) 

5
3

5
 

£
5

6
5

,3
0

1
.8

8
 

£
1

,0
5

6
.6

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

,2
5

9
 

£
1

,9
1

2
,7

5
7

.6
0

 
£

8
4

6
.7

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E

ld
e

r
ly

 -
 N

o
n

-P
a

s
s

p
o

r
te

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
S

in
g

le
 -

 n
o

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

C
re

d
it

 
3

4
5

 
£

1
6

3
,6

9
4

.9
6

 
£

4
7

4
.4

8
 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 w

it
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

C
re

d
it

 
4

0
5

 
£

2
6

9
,7

9
7

.8
4

 
£

6
6

6
.1

7
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
s 

- 
n

o
 S

a
v

in
g

s 
C

re
d

it
 

2
7

2
 

£
1

4
1

,2
1

6
.4

0
 

£
5

1
9

.1
8

 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
s 

- 
w

it
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

C
re

d
it

 
2

6
5

 
£

2
3

2
,2

6
7

.8
8

 
£

8
7

6
.4

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

,2
8

7
 

£
8

0
6

,9
7

7
.0

8
 

£
6

2
7

.0
2

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E

ld
e

r
ly

 T
o

ta
ls

 
3

,5
4

6
 

£
2

,7
1

9
,7

3
4

.6
8

 
£

7
6

6
.9

9
 

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 W
o

rk
in

g
 A

g
e

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 
 

 
 

 

S
e

v
e

r
e

e
 D

is
a

b
il

it
y

 P
r

e
m

iu
m

 
W

o
r

k
in

g
 A

g
e

 

  
  

N
o

. 
  

T
o

ta
l 

 
A

v
g

 

Y
e

s 
1

6
9

 
£

1
2

4
,5

1
9

.2
0

 
 

£
7

3
6

.8
0

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 P

r
e

m
iu

m
 

W
o

r
k

in
g

 A
g

e
 

Y
e

s 
5

7
9

 
£

4
6

6
,3

8
9

.5
6

 
 

£
8

0
5

.5
1

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 C
h

il
d

 P
r

e
m

iu
m

 
W

o
r

k
in

g
 A

g
e

 

Y
e

s 
1

7
2

 
£

1
4

1
,3

0
1

.6
8

 
 

£
8

2
1

.5
2

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

T
o

ta
l 

 
9

2
0

 
 

£
7

3
2

,2
1

0
.4

4
 

 
 

 

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 P
r

o
te

c
ti

n
g

 P
e

n
s

io
n

e
r

 C
a

s
e

s
 

a
n

d
 S

e
v

e
r

e
ly

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 W
o

r
k

in
g

 A
g

e
 C

la
im

a
n

ts
 

  N
a

m
e

 o
f 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
c

a
li

se
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

D
a

te
 o

f 
A

ss
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

Is
 t

h
is

 a
 n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

N
e

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

1
. B

ri
e

fl
y

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 a

im
s,

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s 

a
n

d
 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

 

T
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
(C

T
B

) 
sc

h
e

m
e

 c
o

m
e

s 
to

 a
n

 e
n

d
 o

n
 1

s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 i
s 

to
 

b
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 b
y

 a
 l

o
ca

ll
y

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 s

y
st

e
m

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 (

C
T

S
).

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

a
sh

 l
im

it
e

d
. T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

ta
x

p
a

y
e

rs
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 l
o

w
 i

n
co

m
e

s.
  

 P
e

rs
o

n
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 o

f 
st

a
te

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 (

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 6
0

 y
e

a
rs

 o
r 

g
re

a
te

r)
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
.  

 T
h

is
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 i

m
p

a
ct

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

lo
o

k
s 

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
n

o
t 

o
n

ly
 p

ro
te

ct
in

g
 p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
 

(a
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
) 

b
u

t 
a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 f
u

ll
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 a

ll
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 c

o
n

si
d

e
re

d
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

T
h

e
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 o
f 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 i

s 
w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

o
r 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

is
 i

n
 r

e
ce

ip
t 

o
f 

a
 s

e
v

e
re

 d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 p

re
m

iu
m

, 
w

it
h

in
 e

it
h

e
r 

th
e

ir
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t,

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

m
e

a
n

s 
te

st
e

d
 b

e
n

e
fi

t;
  

 T
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 i

n
 a

d
o

p
ti

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

o
 p

ro
te

ct
 a

 s
p

e
ci

fi
c 

se
ct

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

cl
a

im
a

n
t 

g
ro

u
p

 d
e

e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 h
ig

h
ly

 v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

n
d

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y

 v
e

ri
fi

e
d

 a
s 

b
e

in
g

 h
e

 

m
o

st
 s

e
ri

o
u

sl
y

 s
ic

k
 a

n
d

 n
o

t 
li

k
e

ly
 t

o
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 o
b

ta
in

 w
o

rk
.  

Page 129



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

2

 T
h

e
 

m
a

in
 

is
su

e
 

fo
r 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
is

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 
fu

n
d

in
g

 
fo

r 
su

p
p

o
rt

 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 
re

d
u

ce
d

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 (

e
st

im
a

te
d

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll

 i
n

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 o
f 

£
6

0
0

-£
7

0
0

k
).

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
e

x
e

m
p

ti
n

g
 t

h
is

 o
n

e
 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

g
ro

u
p

 
(b

e
a

ri
n

g
 

in
 

m
in

d
 

th
a

t 
p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
 

a
re

 
a

lr
e

a
d

y
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 
u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 b

y
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t)

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
fa

ll
 i

n
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 b

o
rn

e
 b

y
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 a

re
 n

o
t 

d
e

e
m

e
d

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

.  

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 

p
re

sc
ri

p
ti

v
e

 
in

 
h

o
w

 
a

n
 

a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

p
ro

te
ct

 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 g

ro
u

p
s 

b
u

t 
p

o
in

ts
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

h
il

d
 

P
o

v
e

rt
y

 A
ct

 2
0

1
0

, 
th

e
 D

is
a

b
le

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

 A
ct

 1
9

8
6

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
si

n
g

 A
ct

 1
9

9
6

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
th

e
 

p
u

b
li

c 
se

ct
o

r 
e

q
u

a
li

ty
 d

u
ty

 i
n

 s
e

ct
io

n
 1

4
9

 o
f 

th
e

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 A
ct

 2
0

1
0

.  
N

o
 d

e
fi

n
it

io
n

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 

g
iv

e
n

 a
s 

to
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
d

is
a

b
il

it
y

 w
h

ic
h

 w
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

 b
e

in
g

 g
iv

e
n

, a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 i

t 
is

 

a
ck

n
o

w
le

d
g

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

w
h

e
re

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

 i
s 

in
 t

h
e

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 a
b

le
 t

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 w

o
rk

, t
h

a
t 

th
e

y
 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 i
n

ce
n

ti
v

is
e

d
 t

o
 d

o
 s

o
. 

T
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
p

p
ly

 t
o

 t
h

o
se

 w
h

o
 a

re
 d

e
e

m
e

d
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

o
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 i

s 
g

iv
e

n
 a

t 
th

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

th
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

  

 

2
.  

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 w
h

il
st

 c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

is
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 

im
p

a
c

t 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t?
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

ce
ss

 c
la

im
s 

fo
r 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
.  

3
.  

W
h

o
 i

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 a
n

d
 i

n
 w

h
a

t 

w
a

y
? 

A
ll

 
p

e
rs

o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 
a

 
lo

w
 

in
co

m
e

 
m

a
y

 
a

p
p

ly
 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

.  

 B
y

 
m

a
k

in
g

 
a

n
 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 
in

co
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s,
 

th
e

ir
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 
in

 
li

n
e

 
w

it
h

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

re
sc

ri
b

e
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

 In
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 o

f 
a

ll
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
, i

t 
w

il
l 

b
e

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

ly
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

la
im

s 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 b

a
se

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

n
w

a
rd

s.
 

 

Page 130



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

3

4
.  

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

 T
h

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
g

e
 C

la
im

a
n

ts
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

(u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

3
1
s
t
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
3

) 
a

re
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
ll

y
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

se
t 

b
y

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
P

re
sc

ri
b

e
d

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

2
);

  

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 n
e

w
 p

e
n

si
o

n
e

r 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 r
is

e
 t

o
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s;

 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

a
ll

 

ti
m

e
s.

 

 S
e

v
e

re
ly

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 W
o

rk
in

g
 A

g
e

 C
la

im
a

n
ts

 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 (
a

s 
d

e
fi

n
e

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r 

in
 t

h
is

 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t)

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

(u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

3
1
s
t
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1

3
) 

a
re

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y

 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 n
e

w
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 w
h

o
 b

e
co

m
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
re

 a
b

le
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i

n
 

li
n

e
 w

it
h

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

; 
a

n
d

  

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 a

t 
a

ll
 t

im
e

s.
 

 

5
.  

W
h

a
t 

fa
c

to
rs

/
 f

o
rc

e
s 

c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
/

 

d
e

tr
a

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s?

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

ct
o

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

n
a

m
e

ly
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 r
e

p
li

ca
te

s 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 i

n
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 /
 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
s;

 a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

, w
h

ic
h

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

sc
h

e
m

e
, w

il
l 

b
e

 o
n

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 

Page 131



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

4

 T
h

e
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 /
 f

o
rc

e
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
ld

 d
e

tr
a

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
se

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 o
f 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

im
e

; 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
so

ft
w

a
re

 s
u

p
p

li
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
; 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

th
e

se
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 w

e
lf

a
re

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

sy
st

e
m

 o
n

 

ti
m

e
. 

  

6
. 

W
h

o
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

In
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

, t
h

e
 m

a
in

 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
; 

•
 

M
a

jo
r 

P
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
–

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 P

o
li

ce
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

•
 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 (
lo

ca
l 

p
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s)
; 

•
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
; 

•
 

W
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

; 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

•
 

In
te

re
st

e
d

 G
ro

u
p

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v

ic
e

 B
u

re
a

u
, 

A
g

e
 C

o
n

ce
rn

 a
n

d
 H

e
lp

 t
h

e
 A

g
e

d
, 

D
is

a
b

le
d

 P
e

rs
o

n
s 

G
ro

u
p

s,
 R

N
IB

, A
ct

io
n

 o
n

 h
e

a
ri

n
g

 l
o

ss
 e

tc
. 

•
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
p

a
y

e
rs

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
S

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

; 

•
 

S
ta

ff
; 

 
 7

.  
W

h
ic

h
 i

n
d

iv
id

u
a

ls
/

 g
ro

u
p

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
/

 w
il

l 
b

e
 

c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
? 

A
ll

 m
a

jo
r 

p
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

 A
 f

u
ll

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

is
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 (

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
ce

 A
ct

 2
0

1
2

).
 W

h
il

st
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

, 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

il
l 

st
il

l,
 a

s 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
ce

ss
, 

lo
o

k
 t

o
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

it
se

lf
. 

Page 132



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

5

 In
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

, 
it

 w
il

l 
b

e
 e

ss
e

n
ti

a
l 

to
 

co
n

su
lt

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 g
ro

u
p

 a
s,

 b
e

in
g

 o
f 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

, 
th

e
y

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 a
ff

e
ct

e
d

 b
y

 

a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

d
e

ci
d

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
cl

a
ss

if
ie

d
 a

s 
se

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
it

h
in

 

th
is

 
p

o
li

cy
, 

it
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
th

a
t 

e
x

te
n

si
v

e
 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 
is

 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
n

 
to

 

o
b

ta
in

 t
h

e
ir

 v
ie

w
s 

g
iv

e
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 w

il
l 

b
e

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 

si
g

n
if

ic
a

n
tl

y
 w

h
e

re
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
g

ro
u

p
s 

a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 a
 f

u
ll

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
ts

e
lf

 (
n

o
tw

it
h

st
a

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

o
b

li
g

e
d

 
to

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 
sc

h
e

m
e

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 
b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
).

 

 G
ro

u
p

s 
re

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 o
r 

ch
ro

n
ic

a
ll

y
 s

ic
k

 w
il

l 
b

e
 d

ir
e

ct
ly

 c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 a

s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
ce

ss
. 

 P
u

b
li

c 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

is
 

to
 

ta
k

e
 

p
la

ce
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 
p

e
ri

o
d

 
d

d
/

m
m

/
y

y
y

y
 

u
n

ti
l 

d
d

/
m

m
/

y
y

y
y

 

  

8
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 r
a

c
ia

l 

g
ro

u
p

s?
 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 r

a
ce

 

9
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

g
e

n
d

e
r?

 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 g

e
n

d
e

r 

Page 133



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

6

1
0

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 

b
e

in
g

 t
ra

n
sg

e
n

d
e

r 
o

r 
tr

a
n

ss
e

x
u

a
l?

 

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 t

ra
n

sg
e

n
d

e
r 

o
r 

tr
a

n
ss

e
x

u
a

l 

1
1

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
? 

  

 Y
 

✔ ✔✔✔
 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 –
 a

n
d

 -
 w

h
e

re
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 

a
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
il

it
y

, t
h

is
 w

o
u

ld
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

re
m

iu
m

s 
fo

r 
se

v
e

re
 d

is
a

b
le

m
e

n
t;

 

•
 

D
is

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 h
ig

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
in

co
m

e
 w

h
e

re
 a

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

is
 i

n
 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 i

s 
se

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

; 
a

n
d

 

•
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 h

a
v

e
 n

o
n

 d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t 
d

e
d

u
ct

io
n

s 

w
h

e
re

 a
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
is

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 

 L
ik

e
w

is
e

 a
n

y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 a
re

 n
o

t 
co

n
si

d
e

re
d

 t
o

 b
e

 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 p
o

li
cy

 a
n

d
 w

o
u

ld
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 a
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

 

1
2

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 s

e
x

u
a

l 

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 t
o

 s
e

x
u

a
l 

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 

1
3

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

g
e

? 

 

 Y
 

✔
 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 –

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r
 t

h
e

r
e

 i
s

 a
 d

if
fe

r
e

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

g
e

; 
 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 

b
y

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

Page 134



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

7

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

, 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

is
 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
a

ch
 b

il
li

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
is

 
to

 
b

e
 

le
ss

 
th

a
n

 
th

e
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
.  

 If
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

re
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 i

n
 f

u
ll

, 

a
lo

n
g

 w
it

h
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 (
a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t)

 

th
e

re
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

n
 i

n
cr

e
a

se
 i

n
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 t

o
 a

ll
 o

th
e

r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
 l

a
rg

e
 g

ro
u

p
 o

v
e

r 
w

h
ic

h
 

th
e

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d

. 

 In
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll

 t
o

 b
e

 b
o

rn
e

 b
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 n

o
t 

d
e

e
m

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 s
e

v
e

re
ly

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 w
o

u
ld

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 x

x
%

 

o
r 

o
n

 a
v

e
ra

g
e

 a
n

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

£
x

x
x

.x
x

  p
e

r 
a

n
n

u
m

 

  

1
4

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

b
e

li
e

f?
 

 

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

d
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
li

g
io

u
s 

b
e

li
e

f 

 

1
5

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 G
y

p
si

e
s/

 

T
ra

v
e

ll
e

rs
? 

 

 Y
  

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

to
 g

y
p

si
e

s 
o

r 
tr

a
v

e
ll

e
rs

 

1
6

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t/
ca

ri
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s?

 

 Y
 

✔ ✔✔✔
 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

–
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
w

h
e

re
 

a
n

y
 

cl
a

im
a

n
t 

h
a

s 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

h
a

v
e

 
ca

ri
n

g
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s,

 
th

is
 

co
u

ld
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y

 

in
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 g
iv

e
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
fo

r 
d

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

Page 135



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

8

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
; 

•
 

D
is

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

le
v

e
ls

 
o

f 
in

co
m

e
 

w
h

e
re

 
a

 
cl

a
im

a
n

t 
is

 
in

 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s 
to

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
 c

a
re

; 
a

n
d

 

•
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

a
ri

n
g

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 t
h

a
t 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
’ 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
, 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
re

m
iu

m
s 

ca
n

 

b
e

 
g

iv
e

n
 

–
 

it
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

n
o

te
d

 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
a

t 
w

h
e

re
 

a
 

ca
re

rs
’ 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
 i

s 
in

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

p
e

rs
o

n
 (

n
o

t 
th

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t)
 

th
is

 
m

ig
h

t 
re

m
o

v
e

 
th

e
 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 
ri

g
h

t 
to

 
re

ce
iv

e
 

a
 

se
v

e
r 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
 p

re
m

iu
m

. 

 

1
7

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 p
a

st
? 

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 
a

n
d

 
th

e
re

 
w

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 

d
u

e
 

h
a

v
in

g
 

a
n

 

o
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 p

a
st

 

 

1
8

.  
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s?

 

  

 Y
  

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

a
d

u
lt

s,
 t

h
e

 o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 w

il
l 

n
o

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 a

ll
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n
s 

b
u

il
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 i
n

 p
la

ce
 s

in
ce

 

1
9

9
3

 r
e

m
a

in
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

ch
e

m
e

. 
It

 i
s 

li
k

e
ly

 t
h

a
t 

b
y

 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 

se
v

e
re

ly
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

, 
th

e
 

m
o

st
 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
o

f 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 

 1
9

.  
 D

o
e

s 
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 c
u

t 

a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

tr
a

n
d

s 
(e

.g
. e

ld
e

r 
B

M
E

 

g
ro

u
p

s)
? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

is
 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 
ch

a
n

g
e

 
to

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 
th

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
cu

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

tr
a

n
d

s 

Page 136



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

9

2
0

. C
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 8

 –
 1

9
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v

e
rs

e
 

im
p

a
c

t 
in

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

✔
 

 T
h

e
 a

d
o

p
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
is

 p
o

li
cy

 w
o

u
ld

, 
fo

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 g
ro

u
p

s 
a

n
d

 w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 s

e
v

e
re

ly
 d

is
a

b
le

d
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
, 

h
a

v
e

 n
o

 a
d

v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
s 

w
h

a
ts

o
e

v
e

r.
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 

to
 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 
a

n
d

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 d
is

a
b

le
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
s 

to
 m

a
k

e
 c

la
im

s 
fo

r 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
. 

2
1

.  
C

a
n

 t
h

is
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
b

e
 j

u
st

if
ie

d
: 

  

•
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

s 
o

f 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 g

ro
u

p
? 

 

•
 

F
o

r 
a

n
y

 o
th

e
r 

re
a

so
n

? 

Y
 

✔
 

N
 

 

 T
h

e
 

in
cl

u
si

o
n

 
o

f 
ju

st
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 

a
g

e
 

se
v

e
re

ly
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
, 

a
s 

a
 

p
ro

te
ct

e
d

 
g

ro
u

p
 

w
o

u
ld

 
p

ro
v

id
e

 
si

g
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
p

ro
te

ct
io

n
 

w
it

h
o

u
t 

o
v

e
rb

u
rd

e
n

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

b
a

se
 

2
2

.  
A

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 i

m
p

a
c

t 

a
s

se
ss

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

re
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
? 

 

Y
 

N
 

✔
 

 T
h

e
re

 w
il

l 
b

e
 n

o
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

t 
to

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 

2
3

. A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

IA
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 i
t’

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
te

? 
  

    

Y
 

✔
 

N
 

 

 It
 i

s 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c

il
’s

 o
p

in
io

n
 t

h
a

t 
th

is
 p

o
li

c
y

 t
o

 p
r

o
te

c
t 

b
o

th
 p

e
n

s
io

n
 

a
g

e
 

a
n

d
 

a
ll

 
w

o
rk

in
g

 
a

g
e

 
se

v
e

r
e

ly
 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 
c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

w
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

e
q

u
it

a
b

le
 

a
n

d
 

w
o

u
ld

 
e

n
su

re
 

p
r

o
te

c
ti

o
n

 
to

 
th

e
 

m
o

s
t 

v
u

ln
e

r
a

b
le

 

w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

 

P
L

E
A

S
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S

Page 137



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
0

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
T

B
C

’s
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
r

s
it

y
.  

T
h

e
 

a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 m
u

st
 c

o
n

ta
in

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
s

h
in

g
 o

f 
re

su
lt

s 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
v

ie
w

 p
e

r
io

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r
 t

h
is

 p
o

li
c

y
. 

 A
C

T
IO

N
/

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

  
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

  

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
s 

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
ce

 
A

ct
 

2
0

1
2

 
a

n
d

 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

S
ch

e
m

e
 

(P
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

2
 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
1
s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

: 

 

 
D

a
ta

 c
o

ll
e

c
te

d
 q

u
a

r
te

r
ly

  
 

F
u

ll
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
sc

h
e

m
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

si
s 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
cc

e
p

te
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
M

o
n

th
ly

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

 

co
ll

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

P
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

 

 
 

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 d

ra
ft

 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
in

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
.  

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

F
in

a
n

ce
 A

ct
 i

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 

re
ce

iv
e

 R
o

y
a

l 
A

ss
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
 t

im
e

 

 T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

to
 

b
e

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
u

ri
n

g
 A

u
g

u
st

 

2
0

1
2

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

sc
h

e
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y

 

fu
ll

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
n

 d
d

/
m

m
/

y
y

y
y

 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

Page 138



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
1

R
e

v
ie

w
 P

e
r

io
d

: 

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

ly
 

u
n

le
ss

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 

 

T
h

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 
b

y
 

b
o

th
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

 
 E

x
p

a
n

d
 a

s 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

(C
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r)
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

.  
 

D
a

te
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

(H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t)
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
 

 
D

a
te

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y

/
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

  
D

a
te

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.  

   

Page 139



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 a
n
d
 s
e
v
e
re
ly
 d
is
a
b
le
d
 w
o
rk
in
g
 a
g
e
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
  
  
  
M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
2

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 C
re

d
it

 A
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
C

a
s

e
lo

a
d

 
E

x
p

e
n

d
it

u
r

e
 

A
v

e
r

a
g

e
 

 
E

ld
e

r
ly

 -
 P

a
s

s
p

o
r

te
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
in

g
le

 -
 I

n
co

m
e

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 J

S
A

 (
IB

) 
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 E

S
A

 (
IR

) 
3

 
£

2
,4

8
4

.5
6

 
£

8
2

8
.1

9
 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 P

e
n

si
o

n
 C

re
d

it
 (

G
C

) 
1

,7
1

3
 

£
1

,3
3

7
,0

9
7

.3
2

 
£

7
8

0
.5

6
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 I
n

co
m

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 J
S

A
 (

IB
) 

0
 

£
0

.0
0

 
£

0
.0

0
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 E
S

A
 (

IR
) 

8
 

£
7

,8
7

3
.8

4
 

£
9

8
4

.2
3

 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
 -

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 C
re

d
it

 (
G

C
) 

5
3

5
 

£
5

6
5

,3
0

1
.8

8
 

£
1

,0
5

6
.6

4
 

 
 

 
 

 
2

,2
5

9
 

£
1

,9
1

2
,7

5
7

.6
0

 
£

8
4

6
.7

3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E

ld
e

r
ly

 -
 N

o
n

-P
a

s
s

p
o

r
te

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
S

in
g

le
 -

 n
o

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

C
re

d
it

 
3

4
5

 
£

1
6

3
,6

9
4

.9
6

 
£

4
7

4
.4

8
 

 
 

 
 

S
in

g
le

 -
 w

it
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

C
re

d
it

 
4

0
5

 
£

2
6

9
,7

9
7

.8
4

 
£

6
6

6
.1

7
 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
s 

- 
n

o
 S

a
v

in
g

s 
C

re
d

it
 

2
7

2
 

£
1

4
1

,2
1

6
.4

0
 

£
5

1
9

.1
8

 

 
 

 
 

C
o

u
p

le
s 

- 
w

it
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

C
re

d
it

 
2

6
5

 
£

2
3

2
,2

6
7

.8
8

 
£

8
7

6
.4

8
 

 
 

 
 

 
1

,2
8

7
 

£
8

0
6

,9
7

7
.0

8
 

£
6

2
7

.0
2

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E

ld
e

r
ly

 T
o

ta
ls

 
3

,5
4

6
 

£
2

,7
1

9
,7

3
4

.6
8

 
£

7
6

6
.9

9
 

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 W
o

rk
in

g
 A

g
e

 S
e

v
e

re
ly

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 

c
la

im
a

n
ts

 
 

 
 

 

S
e

v
e

r
e

 D
is

a
b

il
it

y
 P

r
e

m
iu

m
 

W
o

r
k

in
g

 A
g

e
 

  
  

N
o

. 
  

T
o

ta
l 

 
A

v
g

 

Y
e

s 
1

6
9

 
£

1
2

4
,5

1
9

.2
0

 
 

£
7

3
6

.8
0

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 140



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1

 

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
T

e
m

p
la

te
 –

 P
r

o
te

c
ti

n
g

 O
N

L
Y

 P
e

n
s

io
n

e
r

 

C
a

se
s 

  N
a

m
e

 o
f 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ss

e
ss

e
d

 

In
tr

o
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 o

f 
L

o
c

a
li

se
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
C

o
u

n
c

il
 T

a
x

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

  

D
a

te
 o

f 
A

ss
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
Ju

ly
 2

0
1

2
 

Is
 t

h
is

 a
 n

e
w

 o
r 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

N
e

w
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 A
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 

H
e

a
d

 o
f 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

1
. B

ri
e

fl
y

 d
e

sc
ri

b
e

 t
h

e
 a

im
s,

 o
b

je
c

ti
v

e
s 

a
n

d
 

p
u

rp
o

se
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

 

T
h

e
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
(C

T
B

) 
sc

h
e

m
e

 c
o

m
e

s 
to

 a
n

 e
n

d
 o

n
 1

s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 a

n
d

 i
s 

to
 

b
e

 r
e

p
la

ce
d

 b
y

 a
 l

o
ca

ll
y

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 s

y
st

e
m

 o
f 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 (

C
T

S
).

 T
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 

a
v

a
il

a
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

ch
e

m
e

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

a
sh

 l
im

it
e

d
. T

h
e

 a
im

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

to
 

p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 

ta
x

p
a

y
e

rs
 w

h
o

 h
a

v
e

 l
o

w
 i

n
co

m
e

s.
  

 P
e

rs
o

n
s 

w
h

o
 a

re
 o

f 
st

a
te

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 (

a
 m

in
im

u
m

 6
0

 y
e

a
rs

 o
r 

g
re

a
te

r)
 a

re
 p

ro
te

ct
e

d
 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 c
a

lc
u

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
y

 a
re

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 s
e

t 
b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t.
 

 F
o

r 
w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 a

p
p

li
ca

n
ts

 h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 

lo
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 T
h

e
 o

b
je

ct
iv

e
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
o

li
cy

 i
s 

to
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
ll

y
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

t 
a

 s
ch

e
m

e
 o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
lo

w
 

in
co

m
e

 t
a

x
p

a
y

e
rs

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il

l 
su

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y

 r
e

p
la

ce
 t

h
e

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

. 

 T
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
le

v
e

l 
o

f 
a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 p

ro
v

id
e

d
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 i
s 

g
iv

e
n

 a
t 

th
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 

th
is

 a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t.

 I
t 

is
 a

n
ti

ci
p

a
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 g

iv
e

n
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 a

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
r 

m
o

re
. 

 

Page 141



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

2

2
.  

A
re

 t
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 a

ss
o

c
ia

te
d

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 w
h

ic
h

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e
 

c
o

n
si

d
e

re
d

 w
h

il
st

 c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

is
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 

im
p

a
c

t 
a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t?
 

T
h

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 i

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 a

 f
u

ll
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 

to
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

ce
ss

 c
la

im
s 

fo
r 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

a
lo

n
g

si
d

e
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 n

e
w

 s
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
.  

3
.  

W
h

o
 i

s 
in

te
n

d
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 a
n

d
 i

n
 w

h
a

t 

w
a

y
? 

A
ll

 
p

e
rs

o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
B

o
ro

u
g

h
 

w
h

o
 

h
a

v
e

 
a

 
lo

w
 

in
co

m
e

 
m

a
y

 
a

p
p

ly
 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

a
n

d
 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

ir
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

.  

B
y

 
m

a
k

in
g

 
a

n
 

a
p

p
li

ca
ti

o
n

, 
p

ro
v

id
in

g
 

e
v

id
e

n
ce

 
o

f 
th

e
ir

 
in

co
m

e
 

a
n

d
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
 

ci
rc

u
m

st
a

n
ce

s,
 

th
e

ir
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
e

n
ti

tl
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

ca
lc

u
la

te
d

 
in

 
li

n
e

 
w

it
h

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
p

re
sc

ri
b

e
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

) 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

 In
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
, 

it
 w

il
l 

b
e

 e
ss

e
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 t

o
 c

o
rr

e
ct

ly
 p

ro
ce

ss
 c

la
im

s 

fo
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 b

a
se

 o
n

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

a
ll

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 t

ra
n

si
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 o

n
w

a
rd

s 

 

4
.  

W
h

a
t 

a
re

 t
h

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
fr

o
m

 t
h

is
 

p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

 T
h

e
 d

e
si

re
d

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

(u
p

 u
n

ti
l 

3
1
s
t
 M

a
rc

h
 

2
0

1
3

) 
a

re
 s

u
cc

e
ss

fu
ll

y
 t

ra
n

sf
e

rr
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

se
t 

b
y

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
(C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 S

ch
e

m
e

 (
P

re
sc

ri
b

e
d

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

2
);

  

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 n
e

w
 p

e
n

si
o

n
e

r 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 o

r 
e

x
is

ti
n

g
 w

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 w

h
o

 r
is

e
 t

o
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s;

 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

a
ll

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
r 

cl
a

im
a

n
ts

 c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 a
t 

a
ll

 

ti
m

e
s.

 

  

5
.  

W
h

a
t 

fa
c

to
rs

/
 f

o
rc

e
s 

c
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
/

 

d
e

tr
a

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s?

 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

ct
o

rs
 w

h
ic

h
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s 

o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
 

n
a

m
e

ly
; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
 b

ro
a

d
ly

 r
e

p
li

ca
te

s 
th

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

; 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
x

p
e

ri
e

n
ce

d
 i

n
 d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 m

e
a

n
s 

te
st

e
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 /
 

Page 142



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

3

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
s;

 a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i

s 
a

 c
o

m
p

re
h

e
n

si
v

e
 p

ro
je

ct
 p

la
n

, w
h

ic
h

 e
n

su
re

s 
th

a
t 

d
e

li
v

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 

sc
h

e
m

e
, w

il
l 

b
e

 o
n

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 l
e

g
is

la
ti

v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

 T
h

e
 f

a
ct

o
rs

 /
 f

o
rc

e
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
ld

 d
e

tr
a

ct
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
se

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s 
a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 o
f 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 l

e
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 o

n
 t

im
e

; 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
so

ft
w

a
re

 s
u

p
p

li
e

rs
 t

o
 d

e
li

v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
ce

ss
a

ry
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 

e
x

is
ti

n
g

 s
o

ft
w

a
re

 s
y

st
e

m
s 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 c

o
rr

e
ct

 p
ro

ce
ss

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

re
so

u
rc

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 p
ro

je
ct

 o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
; 

a
n

d
 

•
 

T
h

e
 f

a
il

u
re

 t
o

 d
e

li
v

e
r 

th
e

se
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 w

e
lf

a
re

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

sy
st

e
m

 o
n

 

ti
m

e
. 

  

6
. 

W
h

o
 a

re
 t

h
e

 m
a

in
 

st
a

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 i

n
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

? 

In
 r

e
sp

e
ct

 o
f 

th
e

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
g

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

 f
o

r 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 a

re
 a

s 
fo

ll
o

w
s;

 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

S
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
; 

•
 

M
a

jo
r 

P
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
–

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 P

o
li

ce
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

n
d

 F
ir

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

sc
u

e
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
; 

•
 

P
a

ri
sh

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 (
lo

ca
l 

p
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s)
; 

•
 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 A
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
; 

•
 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
P

e
n

si
o

n
 A

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

; 

•
 

In
te

re
st

e
d

 G
ro

u
p

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
C

it
iz

e
n

s 
A

d
v

ic
e

 B
u

re
a

u
, A

g
e

 C
o

n
ce

rn
 a

n
d

 H
e

lp
 t

h
e

 A
g

e
d

; 

•
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
p

a
y

e
rs

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 

 In
te

rn
a

l 
S

ta
k

e
h

o
ld

e
rs

; 

•
 

S
ta

ff
; 

 7
.  

W
h

ic
h

 i
n

d
iv

id
u

a
ls

/
 g

ro
u

p
s 

h
a

v
e

 b
e

e
n

/
 w

il
l 

b
e

 

c
o

n
su

lt
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
n

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
? 

A
ll

 m
a

jo
r 

p
re

ce
p

ti
n

g
 a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s 
h

a
v

e
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
n

su
lt

e
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 i

m
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
ch

e
m

e
. 

 A
 f

u
ll

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
c 

is
 s

h
o

rt
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 a

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

le
g

is
la

ti
o

n
 (

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
ce

 A
ct

 2
0

1
2

).
 W

h
il

st
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 

a
re

 p
ro

te
ct

e
d

, 
th

e
 a

u
th

o
ri

ty
 w

il
l,

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

, 
lo

o
k

 t
o

 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 g
e

n
e

ra
ll

y
 t

o
 r

e
sp

o
n

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

Page 143



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

4

it
se

lf
. 

 T
h

e
 c

o
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

 p
ro

ce
ss

 w
il

l 
b

e
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
si

v
e

 a
n

d
 e

n
co

u
ra

g
e

 a
 f

u
ll

 r
e

sp
o

n
se

 

to
 t

h
e

 n
e

w
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
ts

e
lf

 (
n

o
tw

it
h

st
a

n
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

a
ct

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
s 

o
b

li
g

e
d

 
to

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
t 

th
e

 
sc

h
e

m
e

 
d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 
b

y
 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
) 

 P
u

b
li

c 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

is
 

to
 

ta
k

e
 

p
la

ce
 

d
u

ri
n

g
 

th
e

 
p

e
ri

o
d

 
d

d
/

m
m

/
y

y
y

y
 

u
n

ti
l 

d
d

/
m

m
/

y
y

y
y

 

  

8
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 r
a

c
ia

l 

g
ro

u
p

s?
 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 

im
p

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 r

a
ce

 

9
. A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

g
e

n
d

e
r?

 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 

im
p

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 g

e
n

d
e

r 

1
0

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 

b
e

in
g

 t
ra

n
sg

e
n

d
e

r 
o

r 
tr

a
n

ss
e

x
u

a
l?

 

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 

im
p

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

 p
e

rs
o

n
 b

e
in

g
 t

ra
n

sg
e

n
d

e
r 

o
r 

tr
a

n
ss

e
x

u
a

l 

Page 144



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

5

1
1

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
is

a
b

il
it

y
? 

  

 Y
 

� ��� 

 N
 

 

 

•
 

T
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 

o
v

e
ra

ll
 l

e
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

  

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 a

n
y

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

, w
h

e
th

e
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 o
r 

n
o

t,
 w

o
u

ld
 

n
o

t 
b

e
n

e
fi

t 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 p

o
li

cy
 a

n
d

 w
o

u
ld

 r
e

ce
iv

e
 a

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i

n
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
. 

 

1
2

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 s

e
x

u
a

l 

o
ri

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

n
o

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 s

e
x

u
a

l 
o

ri
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

1
3

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 a

g
e

? 

 

 Y
 

� 

 N
 

 

 T
h

is
 p

o
li

cy
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

–
 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
re

 
is

 
a

 

d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 d
u

e
 t

o
 a

g
e

; 
F

o
r 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 a
p

p
li

ca
n

ts
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

y
 r

e
ce

iv
e

 i
s 

to
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

 b
y

 t
h

e
 l

o
ca

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ty
. 

 T
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

in
a

n
ci

a
l 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 f
o

r 
th

e
 s

ch
e

m
e

, 
C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

is
 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 e
a

ch
 b

il
li

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 i
n

 E
n

g
la

n
d

, 
h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

th
e

 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 
is

 
to

 
b

e
 

le
ss

 
th

a
n

 
th

e
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y

 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 B
e

n
e

fi
t 

sc
h

e
m

e
.  

 In
 t

h
e

 c
a

se
 o

f 
th

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
ci

l,
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

fa
ll

 w
il

l 
a

m
o

u
n

t 
to

 i
n

 e
x

ce
ss

 

o
f 

x
x

%
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 g

ra
n

t 
o

r 
£

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
x

x
. 

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 m
a

in
ta

in
 a

 c
o

st
 n

e
u

tr
a

l 
sc

h
e

m
e

, 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
lo

ss
 o

f 
g

ra
n

t 
w

il
l 

n
e

e
d

 
to

 
b

e
 

re
fl

e
ct

e
d

 
in

 
a

 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 

o
f 

co
u

n
ci

l 
ta

x
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

p
a

id
 

to
 

w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

.  

 E
x

te
n

si
v

e
 m

o
d

e
ll

in
g

 o
f 

th
e

 e
x

is
ti

n
g

 c
a

se
lo

a
d

 h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 a
n

d
 i

s 

o
n

-g
o

in
g

 t
o

 e
st

a
b

li
sh

 o
p

ti
o

n
s 

th
a

t 
co

u
ld

 a
ch

ie
v

e
 t

h
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

.  
It

 

Page 145



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

6

is
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 

th
a

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 k

e
e

p
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
to

 a
 m

a
n

a
g

e
a

b
le

 l
e

v
e

l,
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v

e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 w
o

rk
in

g
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

.  

1
4

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

re
li

g
io

u
s 

b
e

li
e

f?
 

 

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 

to
 r

e
li

g
io

u
s 

b
e

li
e

f 

1
5

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 G
y

p
si

e
s/

 

T
ra

v
e

ll
e

rs
? 

 

 Y
  

 N
 

� 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 

g
y

p
si

e
s 

o
r 

tr
a

v
e

ll
e

rs
 

1
6

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

t/
ca

ri
n

g
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s?

 

 Y
 

� ��� 

 N
 

 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 –
 h

o
w

e
v

e
r 

w
h

e
re

 a
n

y
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
h

a
s 

d
e

p
e

n
d

a
n

ts
 

o
r 

h
a

v
e

 
ca

ri
n

g
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

ie
s,

 
th

is
 

co
u

ld
 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

ll
y

 

in
cr

e
a

se
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 g
iv

e
n

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
; 

•
 

T
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
a

ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
fo

r 
d

e
p

e
n

d
a

n
ts

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

h
o

u
se

h
o

ld
; 

•
 

D
is

re
g

a
rd

in
g

 
h

ig
h

e
r 

le
v

e
ls

 
o

f 
in

co
m

e
 

w
h

e
re

 
a

 
cl

a
im

a
n

t 
is

 
in

 

re
m

u
n

e
ra

ti
v

e
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 h
a

s 
to

 p
a

y
 f

o
r 

ch
il

d
 c

a
re

; 
a

n
d

 

•
 

W
h

e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 c

a
ri

n
g

 r
e

sp
o

n
si

b
il

it
y

 t
h

a
t 

re
su

lt
s 

in
 t

h
e

 c
la

im
a

n
t 

o
f 

p
a

rt
n

e
r 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 c

a
re

rs
’ 

a
ll

o
w

a
n

ce
, 

a
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

p
re

m
iu

m
s 

ca
n

 

b
e

 g
iv

e
n

 a
s 

w
e

ll
 a

s 
h

a
v

in
g

  

 

1
7

. A
re

 t
h

e
re

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
th

a
t 

th
e

 p
o

li
c

y
/

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

/
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

m
 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 p
a

st
? 

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 d

u
e

 

h
a

v
in

g
 a

n
 o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 p
a

st
 

Page 146



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

7

1
8

.  
A

re
 t

h
e

re
 c

o
n

c
e

rn
s 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
ce

d
u

re
/

 

p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 c
o

u
ld

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 c
h

il
d

re
n

 o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s?

 

  

 Y
  

 N
 

� 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

to
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 

w
h

e
re

 
th

e
re

 
a

re
 

ch
il

d
re

n
 

o
r 

v
u

ln
e

ra
b

le
 a

d
u

lt
s,

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
su

p
p

o
rt

 w
il

l 
n

o
t 

ch
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 a
ll

 

p
ro

te
ct

io
n

s 
b

u
il

t 
in

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
sc

h
e

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

h
a

s 
b

e
e

n
 i

n
 

p
la

ce
 s

in
ce

 1
9

9
3

 r
e

m
a

in
 u

n
d

e
r 

th
e

 n
e

w
 s

ch
e

m
e

 

 1
9

.  
 D

o
e

s 
a

n
y

 o
f 

th
e

 d
if

fe
re

n
ti

a
l 

im
p

a
ct

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 c
u

t 

a
c

ro
ss

 t
h

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

tr
a

n
d

s 
(e

.g
. e

ld
e

r 
B

M
E

 

g
ro

u
p

s)
? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 t

o
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
h

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll

 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

o
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

g
e

 c
la

im
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 i

s 
n

o
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
cu

t 
a

cr
o

ss
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 s

tr
a

n
d

s 

2
0

. C
o

u
ld

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

ti
a

l 
im

p
a

ct
 i

d
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 i

n
 8

 –
 1

9
 

a
m

o
u

n
t 

to
 t

h
e

re
 b

e
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

d
v

e
rs

e
 

im
p

a
c

t 
in

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 p

ro
c

e
d

u
re

/
 p

ra
c

ti
c

e
? 

  

 Y
 

 N
 

� 

 F
o

r 
p

e
n

si
o

n
 

a
g

e
 

g
ro

u
p

s 
th

e
re

 
sh

o
u

ld
 

b
e

 
n

o
 

a
d

v
e

rs
e

 
im

p
a

ct
s 

w
h

a
ts

o
e

v
e

r.
 

H
o

w
e

v
e

r 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

w
il

l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 

to
 

e
n

co
u

ra
g

e
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 c
la

im
s 

fo
r 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 n
o

tw
it

h
st

a
n

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 

th
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
, t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 n
a

m
e

 o
r 

th
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 

2
1

.  
C

a
n

 t
h

is
 a

d
v

e
rs

e
 i

m
p

a
c

t 
b

e
 j

u
st

if
ie

d
: 

  

•
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 g

ro
u

n
d

s 
o

f 
p

ro
m

o
ti

n
g

 e
q

u
a

li
ty

 o
f 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

y
 f

o
r 

o
n

e
 g

ro
u

p
? 

 

•
 

F
o

r 
a

n
y

 o
th

e
r 

re
a

so
n

? 

Y
 � 

N
 

 
 T

h
e

re
 

sh
o

u
ld

 
b

e
 

n
o

 
a

d
v

e
rs

e
 

im
p

a
ct

s 
o

n
 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 
a

g
e

 
cl

a
im

a
n

ts
 

a
n

d
 

th
e

re
fo

re
 n

o
 j

u
st

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 i
s 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

2
2

.  
A

s 
a

 r
e

su
lt

 o
f 

c
a

rr
y

in
g

 o
u

t 
th

e
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 i

m
p

a
c

t 

a
ss

e
ss

m
e

n
t 

is
 t

h
e

re
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

fu
rt

h
e

r 

c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
? 

 

Y
 

N
 

� 
 T

h
e

re
 w

il
l 

b
e

 n
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k

e
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
co

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

Page 147



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

8

2
3

. A
s 

a
 r

e
su

lt
 o

f 
th

is
 E

IA
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

/
 

p
ro

c
e

d
u

re
/

 p
ra

c
ti

c
e

 b
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
e

d
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 i
n

 i
t’

s
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
te

? 
  

    

Y
 � 

N
 

 
 It

 i
s 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l’

s 
o

p
in

io
n

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 g
o

 a
h

e
a

d
 i

n
 

it
s 

cu
rr

e
n

t 
st

a
te

 d
u

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 f
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i

s 
a

 r
e

g
u

la
to

ry
 o

n
e

 

p
la

ci
n

g
 

a
 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 

re
sp

o
n

si
b

il
it

y
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

to
 

e
n

su
re

 
th

a
t 

th
e

 

su
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

fu
ll

y
 a

n
d

 s
u

cc
e

ss
fu

ll
y

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 b

y
 1

s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
. 

 

P
L

E
A

S
E

 C
O

M
P

L
E

T
E

 T
H

E
 F

O
L

L
O

W
IN

G
 A

C
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

 F
O

R
 A

L
L

 I
M

P
A

C
T

 A
S

S
E

S
S

M
E

N
T

S

Page 148



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

9

E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

c
t 

A
s

s
e

s
sm

e
n

t 
A

c
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 t
h

e
 a

c
ti

o
n

 p
la

n
 d

e
m

o
n

st
ra

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 i

n
 o

rd
e

r
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
T

B
C

’s
 c

o
m

m
it

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

q
u

a
li

ty
 a

n
d

 d
iv

e
r

s
it

y
.  

T
h

e
 

a
c

ti
o

n
 p

la
n

 m
u

st
 c

o
n

ta
in

 m
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

, t
h

e
 p

u
b

li
sh

in
g

 o
f 

re
su

lt
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 p

e
r

io
d

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r

 t
h

is
 p

o
li

c
y

. 

 A
C

T
IO

N
/

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

  
R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 
T

A
R

G
E

T
  

P
R

O
G

R
E

S
S

  

In
tr

o
d

u
ct

io
n

 
o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

sc
h

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

e
rs

 a
s 

p
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

L
o

ca
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
F

in
a

n
ce

 
A

ct
 

2
0

1
2

 
a

n
d

 

d
e

fi
n

e
d

 
w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x

 
R

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 

S
ch

e
m

e
 

(P
re

sc
ri

b
e

d
 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

) 

R
e

g
u

la
ti

o
n

s 
2

0
1

2
 

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
1
s
t
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

3
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

: 

 

 
D

a
ta

 c
o

ll
e

c
te

d
 q

u
a

r
te

r
ly

  
 

F
u

ll
 m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 o

f 
sc

h
e

m
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

o
n

 a
 m

o
n

th
ly

 b
a

si
s 

in
 l

in
e

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 a
cc

e
p

te
d

 

p
ro

je
ct

 p
la

n
 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
M

o
n

th
ly

 a
n

d
 q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y

 

co
ll

e
ct

io
n

 o
f 

d
a

ta
 t

o
 b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

P
u

b
li

c
a

ti
o

n
: 

 

 
 

 

C
e

n
tr

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
h

a
s 

p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 d

ra
ft

 

re
g

u
la

ti
o

n
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 s
ch

e
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e

n
si

o
n

 a
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

t 
in

 J
u

ly
 2

0
1

2
.  

 T
h

e
 L

o
ca

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

F
in

a
n

ce
 A

ct
 i

s 
d

u
e

 t
o

 

re
ce

iv
e

 R
o

y
a

l 
A

ss
e

n
t 

in
 t

h
e

 A
u

tu
m

n
 t

im
e

 

 T
h

e
 d

ra
ft

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

T
a

x
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

ch
e

m
e

 i
s 

to
 

b
e

 p
u

b
li

sh
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

d
u

ri
n

g
 A

u
g

u
st

 

2
0

1
2

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 f
in

a
l 

sc
h

e
m

e
 b

e
in

g
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y

 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

Page 149



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
0

fu
ll

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 

o
n

 d
d

/
m

m
/

y
y

y
y

 

 R
e

v
ie

w
 P

e
r

io
d

: 

 

 
R

e
v

ie
w

e
d

 1
2

 m
o

n
th

ly
 

u
n

le
ss

 o
th

e
rw

is
e

 s
ta

te
d

 

 

T
h

e
 

sc
h

e
m

e
 

w
il

l 
b

e
 

re
v

ie
w

e
d

 
a

n
n

u
a

ll
y

 
b

y
 

b
o

th
 C

e
n

tr
a

l 
G

o
v

e
rn

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

K
a

re
n

 T
a

y
lo

r 
 

O
n

g
o

in
g

 

 
 E

x
p

a
n

d
 a

s 
a

p
p

ro
p

ri
a

te
 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

(C
o

m
p

le
ti

n
g

 O
ff

ic
e

r)
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
..

.  
 

D
a

te
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

. 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

(H
e

a
d

 o
f 

D
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

t)
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

..
 

 
D

a
te

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
. 

 S
ig

n
e

d
  

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 D
iv

e
rs

it
y

/
 E

q
u

a
li

ty
 …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

  
D

a
te

 …
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.  

   

Page 150



 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 P
e
n
s
io
n
e
rs
 C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
  

M
a
k
in
g
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 R
e
a
l 
in
 T
a
m
w
o
rt
h
 

1
1

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

le
v

e
l 

o
f 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi

t 
p

a
id

 t
o

 P
e

n
si

o
n

 C
re

d
it

 A
g

e
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
C
a
se
lo
a
d
 

E
xp
e
n
d
it
u
re
 

A
ve
ra
g
e
 

 
E
ld
e
rl
y 
- 
P
a
ss
p
o
rt
e
d
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 

S
in
g
le
 -
 I
n
co
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

 
 

 
 

S
in
g
le
 -
 J
S
A
 (
IB
) 

0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

 
 

 
 

S
in
g
le
 -
 E
S
A
 (
IR
) 

3
 

£
2
,4
8
4
.5
6
 

£
8
2
8
.1
9
 

 
 

 
 

S
in
g
le
 -
 P
e
n
si
o
n
 C
re
d
it
 (
G
C
) 

1
,7
1
3
 

£
1
,3
3
7
,0
9
7
.3
2
 

£
7
8
0
.5
6
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
p
le
 -
 I
n
co
m
e
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 

0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
p
le
 -
 J
S
A
 (
IB
) 

0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

£
0
.0
0
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
p
le
 -
 E
S
A
 (
IR
) 

8
 

£
7
,8
7
3
.8
4
 

£
9
8
4
.2
3
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
p
le
 -
 P
e
n
si
o
n
 C
re
d
it
 (
G
C
) 

5
3
5
 

£
5
6
5
,3
0
1
.8
8
 

£
1
,0
5
6
.6
4
 

 
 

 
 

 
2
,2
5
9
 

£
1
,9
1
2
,7
5
7
.6
0
 

£
8
4
6
.7
3
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E
ld
e
rl
y 
- 
N
o
n
-P
a
ss
p
o
rt
e
d
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 

S
in
g
le
 -
 n
o
 S
a
vi
n
g
s 
C
re
d
it
 

3
4
5
 

£
1
6
3
,6
9
4
.9
6
 

£
4
7
4
.4
8
 

 
 

 
 

S
in
g
le
 -
 w
it
h
 S
a
vi
n
g
s 
C
re
d
it
 

4
0
5
 

£
2
6
9
,7
9
7
.8
4
 

£
6
6
6
.1
7
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
p
le
s 
- 
n
o
 S
a
vi
n
g
s 
C
re
d
it
 

2
7
2
 

£
1
4
1
,2
1
6
.4
0
 

£
5
1
9
.1
8
 

 
 

 
 

C
o
u
p
le
s 
- 
w
it
h
 S
a
vi
n
g
s 
C
re
d
it
 

2
6
5
 

£
2
3
2
,2
6
7
.8
8
 

£
8
7
6
.4
8
 

 
 

 
 

 
1
,2
8
7
 

£
8
0
6
,9
7
7
.0
8
 

£
6
2
7
.0
2
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
E
ld
e
rl
y 
T
o
ta
ls
 

3
,5
4
6
 

£
2
,7
1
9
,7
3
4
.6
8
 

£
7
6
6
.9
9
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 151



Page 152

This page is intentionally left blank



CABINET 

 

15 August 2012 
 

 

REPORT OF THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR CORE SERVICES & ASSETS 

 

WRITE OFFS 01/4/2012 – 30/6/2012 

 

 

EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
Not exempt. 
 

PURPOSE 
 
To provide members with details of write offs from 01 April 2012 to 30 June 2012. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
That members endorse the amount of debt written off.   
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 

The Heads of Service are responsible for the regular review of debts and consider 
the need for write off and authorise where necessary appropriate write offs in line 
with the Corporate Credit Policy. This report shows the position for the current 
financial year. Further updates will continue to be produced on a quarterly basis. 
 

Type 01/4/12-30/6/12 

Council Tax (£309.99) 

Business Rates £71,035.11                

Sundry Income £0.00 

Housing Benefit Overpayments £21,644.96 
 

Note ( ) denotes recovery of previous W/off 
 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

 

There are no new financial implications arising from this report. As the write offs 
detailed have already been approved in line with the Corporate Credit 
Policy/Financial Regulations and have been reported to members where appropriate. 
 
Members should note that NNDR write offs are covered by amending the Council’s 
contribution to the Non Domestic Rating Pool. 
 
 

LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 

 
Not applicable. 
 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 

 
Not applicable. 
 

CONCLUSIONS 

 

That the amounts written off be endorsed. 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 153



 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION   

 

This forms part of the Council’s Corporate Credit Policy and effective management of 
debt. 
 

The Council is committed to ensuring that debt write offs are kept to a minimum by 
taking all reasonable steps to collect monies due. There will be situations where the 
debt recovery process fails to recover some or all of the debt and will need to be 
considered for write off in accordance with the schemes of delegation prescribed in 
the Corporate Credit Policy. 
 

The Council views such cases very much as exceptions. Before writing off debt, the 
Council will satisfy itself that all reasonable steps have been taken to collect it and 
that no further recovery action is possible or practicable. It will take into account the 
age, size and types of debt together with any factors that it feels are relevant to the 
individual case. 
 

Debt Write Off 
 

Authorisations are needed to write off debt: 
 

Authority Account Value 

Chief Officer 
(or authorised delegated officer) 

up to £5,000 

Executive Director Corporate Services £5,001 - £10,000 

Cabinet over £10,000 
 

These limits apply to each transaction. 
 

Bad Debt Provision 
 

The level of the provision must be reviewed jointly by the unit and Accountancy on at 
least a quarterly basis as part of the management performance review, and the table 
below gives the mandatory calculation 
 

Where the debt is less than 6 months old it will be written back to the service unit. 
 

Debt Outstanding Provision (net of VAT) 

Between 6 and 12 months old 50% 

Between 12 and 24 months old 75% 

Over 24 months old 100% 
 

The financial effects of providing for Bad Debts will be reflected in the Council’s 
accounts at Service Unit level. 
 

REPORT AUTHOR 

Michael Buckland, Head of Revenues, tel. 709523 
Email michael-buckland@tamworth.gov.uk 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 

Corporate Credit Policy- effective management of debt. 
 

APPENDICES 

Appendices A to D give details of write offs completed for the Revenues and 
Benefits Service. 
 

Page 154



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
- 
C
o
u
n
c
il
 T
a
x
 

 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
a
b
in
e
t

(£
0
.0
0
-£
7
5
.0
0
)

(£
7
5
.0
1
-£
5
0
0
.0
0
)

(£
5
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
)

(£
1
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
5
,0
0
0
)

(£
5
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
)

(£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
1
 a
n
d
 O
v
e
r)

0
2
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

(£
1
5
4
.1
1
)

(£
1
5
4
.1
1
)

U
n
a
llo
c
a
te
d
 f
ro
m
 s
u
s
p
e
n
s
e

0
3
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

(£
1
5
5
.8
8
)

(£
1
5
5
.8
8
)

P
a
y
m
e
n
t 
tr
a
n
s
fe
r

Q
1
 T
o
ta
ls

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

(£
1
5
4
.1
1
)

(£
1
5
5
.8
8
)

(£
3
0
9
.9
9
)

0

R
e
a
s
o
n
(s
)

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e

N
o
. 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 

(W
ri
te
 O

ff
 O

n
ly
)

R
e
m
it
te
d

C
re
d
it
 W

ri
te
 O
ff

R
e
v
e
rs
e
d
 W

ri
te
 O
ff

T
o
ta
l

D
a
te
 o
f 
W
ri
te
 O
ff

 

Page 155



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
- 
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 R
a
te
s
 

 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
a
b
in
e
t

(£
0
.0
0
-£
7
5
.0
0
)
(£
7
5
.0
1
-£
5
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
5
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
1
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
5
,0
0
0
)
(£
5
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
1
 a
n
d
 O
v
e
r)

0
2
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
6
6
.4
0

£
6
6
.4
0

1
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d

0
2
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
1
,2
1
4
.6
1

£
1
,2
1
4
.6
1

5
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d

0
2
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
2
,9
3
6
.3
2

£
2
,9
3
6
.3
2

4
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d

0
2
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
1
3
,2
8
9
.9
0

£
1
3
,2
8
9
.9
0

4
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d
/ 
in
s
o
lv
e
n
t

0
3
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
1
,1
0
0
.8
0

£
1
,1
0
0
.8
0

4
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d
/ 
in
s
o
lv
e
n
t

0
3
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
1
,9
4
7
.1
5

£
1
,9
4
7
.1
5

2
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d
/ 
U
n
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 t
o
 c
o
lle
c
t

0
3
/0
4
/2
0
1
2

£
1
0
,6
2
3
.1
9

£
1
0
,6
2
3
.1
9

4
S
ta
tu
te
 b
a
rr
e
d
/ 
U
n
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 t
o
 c
o
lle
c
t

1
1
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

£
9
4
4
.2
2

£
9
4
4
.2
2

2
In
s
o
lv
e
n
t

1
1
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

£
6
1
5
.4
3

£
6
1
5
.4
3

1
In
s
o
lv
e
n
t

1
1
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

£
2
2
,9
1
6
.2
5

£
2
2
,9
1
6
.2
5

8
In
s
o
lv
e
n
t

2
2
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

£
3
1
.9
3

£
3
1
.9
3

1
In
s
o
lv
e
n
t

2
2
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

£
1
,4
4
8
.2
9

£
1
,4
4
8
.2
9

2
In
s
o
lv
e
n
t

2
2
/0
5
/2
0
1
2

£
1
3
,9
0
0
.6
2

£
1
3
,9
0
0
.6
2

6
In
s
o
lv
e
n
t/
 u
n
a
b
le
 t
o
 t
ra
c
e

Q
1
 T
o
ta
ls

£
9
8
.3
3

£
3
,2
5
9
.6
3

£
6
,9
4
7
.1
9

£
6
0
,7
2
9
.9
6

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
7
1
,0
3
5
.1
1

4
4

R
e
a
s
o
n
(s
)

D
a
te
 o
f 
W
ri
te
 O
ff

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
F
in
a
n
c
e

N
o
. 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts
 

(W
ri
te
 O
ff
 O
n
ly
)

R
e
m
it
te
d

C
re
d
it
 W

ri
te
 O
ff

R
e
v
e
rs
e
d
 W

ri
te
 O
ff

T
o
ta
l

 

Page 156



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 C
- 
M
is
c
e
ll
a
n
e
o
u
s
 I
n
c
o
m
e
 

 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 

F
in
a
n
c
e

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
,

P
la
n
n
in
g

&
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s

D
ir
e
c
to
r

H
o
u
s
in
g

&
 H
e
a
lt
h

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
a
b
in
e
t

(£
0
.0
0
-£
9
9
9
.9
9
)
(£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
-£
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
)
(u
p
 t
o
 £
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
)

(u
p
 t
o
 £
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
)

(u
p
 t
o
 £
5
,0
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
5
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
)

(£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
1
 +
)

Q
1
 T
o
ta
ls

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

£
0
.0
0

0

N
o
 w
ri
te
 o
ff
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
u
t 
fo
rw
a
rd
 f
o
r 
S
u
n
d
ry
 D
e
b
ts
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 l
a
s
t 
q
u
a
rt
e
r

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
o
f 
A
s
s
e
ts
 &
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

D
a
te
 o
f 
W
ri
te
 O
ff

R
e
a
s
o
n
(s
)

N
o
. 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

T
o
ta
l

 

Page 157



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 D
- 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
n
e
fi
t 
O
v
e
rp
a
y
m
e
n
ts
 

 
E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D
ir
e
c
to
r 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

C
a
b
in
e
t

(£
0
.0
0
-£
7
5
.0
0
)
(£
7
5
.0
1
-£
5
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
5
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
1
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
2
,0
0
0
)
(£
2
,0
0
0
.0
1
-£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
0
)
(£
1
0
,0
0
0
.0
1
 a
n
d
 O
v
e
r)

3
0
.0
4
.2
0
1
2

£
3
5
.2
3

£
3
5
.2
3

1
9
u
n
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
l 
to
 p
u
rs
u
e

"
£
6
5
.0
6

£
4
9
8
.6
7

£
1
,9
8
1
.9
0

£
2
,5
4
5
.6
3

5
d
e
c
e
a
s
e
d

"
£
1
0
3
.4
5

£
1
9
6
.1
6

£
2
9
9
.6
1

3
n
o
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
lly
 v
ia
b
le

"
£
1
6
.7
9

£
1
6
.7
9

1
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 £
3
5
 o
w
e
d

"
£
7
6
.0
8

£
7
6
.0
8

1
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 2
 w
e
e
k
s
 r
e
n
t 
o
w
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
a
th

"
£
5
0
2
.3
9

£
5
0
2
.3
9

1
a
b
s
c
o
n
d
e
d
 d
e
b
to
r

"
£
2
6
8
.5
7

£
2
8
0
.7
6

£
7
5
5
.6
3

£
1
,0
8
2
.6
7

£
2
,3
8
7
.6
3

1
0
m
a
d
e
 u
n
re
c
o
v
e
ra
b
le
 b
y
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 A
d
v
is
o
r

3
1
.0
5
.2
0
1
2

£
6
0
.9
6

£
6
0
.9
6

2
7
u
n
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
l 
to
 p
u
rs
u
e

"
£
1
8
0
.0
0

£
1
8
0
.0
0

5
c
o
u
rt
 c
o
s
ts

"
£
2
1
3
.3
9

£
3
6
6
.0
5

£
5
7
9
.4
4

8
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 2
 w
e
e
k
s
 r
e
n
t 
o
w
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
a
th

"
£
7
7
1
.7
5

£
1
,0
0
0
.0
0

£
1
,7
7
1
.7
5

3
b
a
n
k
ru
p
t

"
£
1
,9
4
8
.4
7

£
1
,9
4
8
.4
7

7
a
b
s
c
o
n
d
e
d
 d
e
b
to
r

"
£
8
1
.0
5

£
1
,2
2
2
.0
8

£
6
9
3
.3
0

£
1
,9
9
6
.4
3

1
1
m
a
d
e
 u
n
re
c
o
v
e
ra
b
le
 b
y
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 A
d
v
is
o
r

3
0
.0
6
.2
0
1
2

£
1
3
8
.9
8

£
9
1
.2
9

£
2
3
0
.2
7

3
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 2
 w
e
e
k
s
 r
e
n
t 
o
w
e
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 d
e
a
th

"
£
1
5
.3
5

£
1
5
.3
5

1
le
s
s
 t
h
a
n
 £
3
5
 o
w
e
d

"
£
6
7
.4
9

£
6
7
.4
9

3
1
u
n
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
a
l 
to
 p
u
rs
u
e

"
£
1
1
5
.3
8

£
8
9
6
.0
9

£
6
2
1
.4
3

£
1
,6
3
2
.9
0

1
4
m
a
d
e
 u
n
re
c
o
v
e
ra
b
le
 b
y
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
 A
d
v
is
o
r

"
£
1
,1
7
3
.9
4

£
1
,1
7
3
.9
4

1
b
a
n
k
ru
p
t

"
£
6
,1
2
4
.6
0

£
6
,1
2
4
.6
0

2
m
a
d
e
 u
n
re
c
o
v
e
ra
b
le
 d
u
e
 t
o
 D
W
P
 e
rr
o
r

Q
1
 T
o
ta
ls

£
1
,3
6
1
.7
0

£
6
,3
4
7
.4
0

£
5
,5
5
4
.6
5

£
2
,2
5
6
.6
1

£
6
,1
2
4
.6
0

£
0
.0
0

£
2
1
,6
4
4
.9
6

1
5
3

R
e
a
s
o
n
(s
)

H
e
a
d
 o
f 
B
e
n
e
fi
ts

N
o
. 
o
f 
A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

T
o
ta
l

D
a
te
 o
f 
W
ri
te
 O
ff

 

Page 158



CABINET 
 

15th AUGUST 2012 
 

 
 

REPORT OF THE  PORTFOLIO HOLDER FOR 
ENVIRONMENT AND WASTE MANAGEMENT 

 
 

CONSIDERATION OF ISSUES AND OPTIONS ARISING FROM  
THE CEMETERY GATES PETITION 

 
 
EXEMPT INFORMATION 
 
No 
 
 
PURPOSE 
 
To consider various options in response to a petition to reinstate the locking and unlocking of 
all cemetery gates all year round, before a preferred option is put forward at full Council in 
September 2012. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
Members are asked to consider all options in order that Cabinet may present a preferred 
option to full Council. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
In October 2010 Cabinet resolved to stop locking and unlocking all cemetery gates, initially 
for a 12 month trial period and then permanently provided there were no serious issues 
arising from this.  In April 2012 a petition requesting the reinstatement of the locking and 
unlocking of all cemetery gates was received by the Council. The petitioner claims that there 
has been an increase in the number of acts of vandalism at Wilnecote Cemetery and this is a 
direct result of the gates not being locked. Details of all recorded vandalism both prior and 
post cessation of locking the gates are attached as Appendix 1. It is viewed that the locking 
of the gates will not prevent access to the cemeteries as some of the boundary 
fences/shrubbery are currently low enough for individuals to gain access. 
 
Council asked Cabinet to consider various options in response to the petition and to bring 
back a referred option to full Council in September 2012. The options to be considered are:- 
 
Option 1          Do nothing, leave gates open maintain the status quo. 
 
Option 2          Lock/unlock all cemetery gates 365 days a year using a contractor. 
 
Option 3          Lock/unlock the three cemeteries with vehicular access 365 days a year   
                       using a contractor.         
                      
Option 4          Lock/unlock all cemetery gates 365 days a year using existing labour from     
                       within Streetscene.    
 
Option 5          To provide remote opening and closing of cemetery gates, using CCTV 
                        Infrastructure and motorised gates.    
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 159



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 
 

Options Annual Cost Impact of 4 year medium term financial 
forecast 

1 Nil Nil 

2 £20,144 £80,576 

3 £12,086 £48,344 

4* £29,523 £118,092 

 

 Capital Cost 

5 £166,250                    based on budgeted cost 

 
 
*These figures include the direct cost overtime for evenings and weekends plus the indirect 
costs for the estimated loss of productively through diversion to alternatives duties, this will 
mean that current operational services are reduced in order to meet this requirement. There 
will be a direct overtime cost to cover evenings and weekends which is estimated to be 
£19,583 which will need to be funded from an increased budget provision; the additional 
£9,940 could be carried out by reducing the standard of works elsewhere within the grounds 
cemeteries and cleansing teams. It is difficult to qualify exactly what this would look like 
however it is the strong view from Officers that there would be a noticeable reduction in 
overall service standards elsewhere. 
 
Currently there is no budgetary provision for the implementation of any of these options. Any 
costs associated with above options will need to be met from the general fund contingency 
budget. 
 
 
 
 
LEGAL/RISK IMPLICATIONS BACKGROUND 
 
There are reputational risks to all presented options and Cabinet is requested to be mindful 
of these in its consideration of the report.  
 
Under the provisions of  The Local Authorities’ Cemeteries Order 1977 ( SI 1977/204) it is an 
offence to be in a Cemetery once it is closed, that is once it is past the published access 
hours whether or not the gates are locked. 
 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
The petitioner has indicated that they would like to become responsible for the 
locking/unlocking of the cemetery gates; this would therefore reduce the ongoing year on 
year cost of the above options. It is preferred that this be developed through a ‘Friends of 
Group for the cemeteries’ with a view that after a defined period of perhaps 12 months they 
would take ownership for locking and unlocking of gates. 
 
REPORT AUTHOR 
 
Sarah McGrandle - Head of Environmental Management 
 

Page 160



 
LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS 
Cabinet report October 2010 
Cabinet report October 2011 
 
 
APPENDICES 
Appendix 1 – List of all reported complaints since March 2009 

 

Page 161



Page 162

This page is intentionally left blank



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1

C
e
m
e
te
ry

D
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d

It
e
m
s
 s
to
le
n
/d
a
m
a
g
e
d
/c
o
m
p
la
in
t

P
o
li
c
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
?

O
u
tc
o
m
e

A
m
in
g
to
n

1
6
/0
3
/0
9

s
a
ys
 f
e
n
c
e
 p
a
n
e
l 
k
ic
k
e
d
 i
n
 a
g
a
in
 -
 h
e
 b
la
m
e
s
 

g
a
te
s
 a
re
n
t 
lo
c
k
e
d
 e
a
rl
y 
e
n
o
u
g
h
. 
 

R
e
p
o
rt
e
d
 t
o
 w
a
rd
e
n
s
.

W
iln
e
c
o
te
 

N
e
w

0
1
/0
2
/1
0

ra
n
g
 r
e
 v
a
n
d
a
lis
m
 o
f 
w
if
e
s
 g
ra
v
e
. 
 A
b
o
u
t 
3
 t
o
 4
 

w
e
e
k
s
 a
g
o
 s
o
m
e
o
n
e
 r
ip
p
e
d
 u
p
 t
h
e
 f
lo
w
e
rs
 a
n
d
 

s
m
a
s
h
e
s
 v
a
s
e
s
. 
 A
d
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
P
o
lic
e
 b
u
t 

a
s
 t
h
e
re
 w
a
s
 n
o
 e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 

to
 a
s
c
e
rt
a
in
 b
la
m
e
. 
 

C
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 w
a
rd
e
n
s
 w
h
o
 

c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 c
e
m
e
te
ry
 a
n
d
 f
o
u
n
d
 

e
v
e
ry
th
in
g
 t
o
 b
e
 o
k
. 

G
la
s
c
o
te

1
6
/0
2
/1
0

U
rn
s
 p
ic
tu
re
 p
la
q
u
e
 v
a
n
d
a
lis
e
d
 -
 w
e
 t
h
in
k
 

c
ru
m
b
le
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 w
e
a
th
e
r 
a
s
 p
la
s
te
r 
u
n
o
ff
ic
ia
l

A
d
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 p
h
o
n
e
 p
o
lic
e

G
la
s
c
o
te

0
1
/0
4
/1
0

W
o
rm

a
ld
 m
e
m
o
ri
a
l 
tr
e
e
 t
o
o
 c
lo
s
e
 t
o
 h
e
r 
g
ra
v
e
.

T
re
e
 r
e
lo
c
a
te
d

A
m
in
g
to
n

2
2
/0
6
/1
0

 p
o
ts
 r
e
p
e
a
te
d
ly
 d
a
m
a
g
e
d
 o
r 
s
to
le
n
 x
 2
0
. 

a
d
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
p
o
lic
e

G
la
s
c
o
te

2
7
/0
9
/1
0

C
a
m
e
 i
n
to
 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 -
 s
a
m
e
 c
o
m
p
la
in
t 
a
s
 

b
e
fo
re
 d
a
m
a
g
e
d
 i
te
m
s
. 
N
o
 o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
 

re
c
e
iv
e
d
 f
ro
m
 o
th
e
r 
fa
m
ili
e
s
 s
o
 a
d
v
is
e
d
 c
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l.

A
d
v
is
e
d
 w
e
 w
ill
 k
e
e
p
 a
 c
h
e
c
k
 

b
u
t 
to
 r
e
p
o
rt
 i
t 
to
 p
o
lic
e
.

W
il 
N
e
w

0
1
/0
5
/1
1

S
o
la
r 
lig
h
ts

W
il 
N
e
w

0
2
/0
6
/1
1

S
o
la
r 
lig
h
ts

Y

W
il 
N
e
w

0
6
/0
6
/1
1

S
o
la
r 
lig
h
ts

Y

W
il 
N
e
w

1
3
/0
6
/1
1

x
4
 g
n
o
m
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
t 
p
o
t

Y

W
il 
N
e
w

1
5
/0
6
/1
1

V
a
s
e

s
a
id
 w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm

I 
c
h
e
c
k
e
d
 o
n
 s
it
e
 a
n
d
 

in
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 v
a
s
e
 s
ti
ll 
o
n
 c
o
rr
e
c
t 

g
ra
v
e
 n
o
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
to
 t
e
ll 
M
rs
 

H
a
rr
is
o
n

G
la
s

2
0
/0
6
/1
1

S
m
a
ll 
b
o
o
k
 m
is
s
in
g
 h
a
v
e
 w
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
?

s
a
id
 w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm

N
o
t 
th
a
t 
I 
k
n
o
w
 o
f 
- 
re
p
o
rt
 i
f 

th
in
k
s
 s
to
le
n

A
m
i

0
6
/0
7
/1
1

fl
o
w
e
r 
p
o
ts
 p
u
lle
d
 o
u
t 
o
f 
g
ro
u
n
d
, 
fl
o
w
e
r 

d
is
p
la
ys
 s
la
s
h
e
d

s
a
id
 w
ill
 i
n
fo
rm

W
ig

2
5
/0
7
/1
1

it
e
m
s
 m
o
v
e
d
, 
s
o
m
e
 b
y 
w
o
o
d
c
h
ip
 p
ile
 n
o
t 

s
to
le
n
 o
r 
d
a
m
a
g
e
d

a
d
v
is
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
ta
c
t 
if
 

s
to
le
n
 o
r 
d
a
m
a
g
e
d

W
il 
N
e
w

1
7
/1
0
/1
1

S
o
la
r 
lig
h
ts
 a
n
d
 i
te
m
s
 b
ro
k
e
n

Y

G
la
s
c
o
te

2
6
/0
9
/1
1

M
a
n
 c
a
m
p
e
d
 i
n
 c
e
m
e
te
ry
 o
v
e
r 
th
e
 w
e
e
k
e
n
d

T
o
ld
 W

a
rd
e
n
s
 w
h
o
 h
a
d
 a
 

w
o
rd
 m
o
v
e
d
 o
n
 b
y 
2
8
/0
9
/1
1

W
ig
g
in
to
n

3
1
/1
0
/1
1

B
o
o
k
 m
e
m
o
ri
a
l 
o
ff
 p
lin
th
 d
o
n
’t
 k
n
o
w
 h
o
w
 o
n
 

p
a
th
 e
d
g
e

L
e
tt
e
r 
to
 f
a
m
ily
 a
n
d
 b
o
o
k
 

in
s
id
e
 k
e
rb
s

Page 163



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 1

C
e
m
e
te
ry

D
a
te
 r
e
p
o
rt
e
d

It
e
m
s
 s
to
le
n
/d
a
m
a
g
e
d
/c
o
m
p
la
in
t

P
o
li
c
e
 a
d
v
is
e
d
?

O
u
tc
o
m
e

W
iln
e
c
o
te
 

N
e
w

1
7
/0
2
/1
2

D
ig
g
e
r 
d
ro
v
e
 o
v
e
r 
g
ra
v
e
 d
is
re
s
p
e
c
tf
u
l

G
ra
v
e
 b
e
in
g
 o
p
e
n
e
d
 n
e
x
t 

w
e
e
k
, 
a
p
o
l 
s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 

b
o
a
rd
e
d
 t
o
  
p
ro
te
c
t 
g
ro
u
n
d
 b
u
t 

o
n
ly
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
y 
h
a
d

W
iln
e
c
o
te
 

N
e
w

0
6
/0
3
/1
2

D
a
m
a
g
e
  
a
n
d
 c
ra
c
k
 o
n
 b
a
c
k
 o
f 
m
e
m
o
ri
a
l 

c
a
u
s
e
d
 b
y 
d
ig
g
e
r.
 S
h
e
 d
id
 n
o
t 
s
e
e
 d
a
m
a
g
e
 

ju
s
t 
s
a
w
 d
ig
g
e
r 
in
 t
h
e
 a
re
a

O
n
 s
it
e
 w
it
h
 M
C
, 
R
S
, 
C
S
 n
o
 

e
v
id
e
n
c
e
 o
f 
d
a
m
a
g
e
, 
k
e
rb
s
 

n
o
t 
d
o
w
e
le
d
 s
lig
h
tl
y 
a
w
a
y,
 

fi
lle
r 
in
 j
o
in
ts
 c
ra
c
k
e
d
 a
n
d
 

s
o
m
e
 o
u
t.
 A
s
k
e
d
 h
e
r 
to
 m
e
e
t 

m
e
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
w
 m
e
 h
e
r 

c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 -
 n
o
 c
a
ll 
s
o
 N
F
A

W
ig
g
in
to
n

2
2
/0
3
/1
2

D
o
g
s
 l
o
o
s
e
 a
n
d
 f
o
u
lin
g

W
a
rd
e
n
s

W
ig
g
in
to
n

0
8
/0
5
/1
2

H
e
a
rd
 l
o
u
d
 m
u
s
ic
 i
n
 c
e
m
e
te
ry
. 
'o
th
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
' 

s
e
e
n
 c
a
rs
 a
ft
e
r 
1
2
p
m
 o
n
 F
ri
 a
n
d
 S
a
t

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
re
 g
a
te
s
, 
P
o
lic
e
 i
f 

p
ro
b
le
m

G
la
s
c
o
te

2
4
/0
5
/1
2

W
a
n
ts
 b
e
n
c
h
 i
n
 f
ro
n
t 
o
f 
s
o
n
s
 g
ra
v
e
, 
a
d
v
is
e
d
 

b
e
n
c
h
 p
o
lic
y 
- 
C
e
m
 R
e
g
s

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
re
 r
u
le
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
s
 

o
ff
e
re
d
 p
la
q
u
e
 s
p
a
c
e

W
ig
g
in
to
n

2
9
/0
5
/1
2

W
h
y 
h
a
s
 t
re
e
 i
n
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 L
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
?

T
B
C
 p
la
n
te
d
 i
t 
n
o
w
 i
n
 g
ra
v
e
 

s
p
a
c
e

G
la
s
c
o
te

2
0
/0
6
/1
2

L
a
d
s
 i
n
 c
e
m
e
te
ry
 b
e
in
g
 a
 b
it
 l
o
u
d
, 
th
o
u
g
h
t 

d
ru
n
k
 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
d
ri
n
k
in
g

N
o
 o
th
e
r 
re
p
o
rt
s
 w
ill
 m
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 W

a
rd
e
n
s
 i
f 
fu
rt
h
e
r 

c
o
m
p
la
in
ts

Page 164


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	5 Localism Act 2011
	Appendix 1 for Localism Act 2011
	Appendix 2 for Localism Act 2011
	Appendix 3 for Localism Act 2011

	6 Annual Review 2011/12
	Enc. 1 for Annual Review 2011/12

	7 Localising Support For Council Tax
	Enc. 1 for LOCALISING SUPPORT FOR COUNCIL TAX
	Enc. 2 for LOCALISING SUPPORT FOR COUNCIL TAX
	Enc. 3 for LOCALISING SUPPORT FOR COUNCIL TAX
	Enc. 4 for LOCALISING SUPPORT FOR COUNCIL TAX

	8 Write Offs 01/04/2012 Œ 30/06/2012
	Enc. 1 for Cabinet Report for Write Offs 01/04/2012 Œ 30/06/2012

	9 Consideration Of Issues And Options Arising From The Cemetery Gates Petition
	Enc. 1 for CONSIDERATION OF ISSUES AND OPTIONS ARISING FROM THE CEMETERY GATES PETITION


